\JESCOV iy v

\w. Sy
A S

PreSIdent Kevin Graves ¢ Vice-President - Mark Simon » Birector - Brian Dawson = Director — Chris Steele » Director - Ray Tetreault

e

TR T RN TR T RS = R Aot AT A T trrareyTs

a2 o e e R

NOTICE OF AGENDA OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF
THE BOARD OF DIREGTORS OF THE
TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY CSD

Wednesday January 8, 2011
1800 Wiliow Lake Road, Discovery Bay, California

REGULAR MEETING 7:00 P.M.
Wabhsite address: www.todb.ca,qov

A

ROLL GALL
1. Call business meeting to order 7:00p.m.

2. Pledge of Allegianice
3. Oath of Oifice of Board Member's, Brian Dawson, Kevin Graves, and Chris Steele

4,  Short recess for refreshments

PUBLIC COMMENTS (Public Comments witl be limited fo a 3-minute time limit)

The public may address the Board on any issue in the District's jurisdiction, which is not on the agenda.
The public may comment on any item on the agenda at the time that item fs taken up. Any person wishing
to speak must come up and speak from the podium. There will be no dialog betwesn the Board and the

commenter. Any clarifying questions from the Board must go through the Chair.

BOARD OFFICERS APPOINTMENT
1.  Nominate & Appoint District Board Positions for the 2011 Year

AREA AGENCIES REPORTS / PRESENTATION
DEPUTY SHERIFF /IMARINE PATROL REPORT

7.

2. CHPREPORT

3. FIREDISTRICT REPORT

4. EAST CONTRA COSTA FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT REPORT

5. COUNTY'S CODE ENFORCEMENT DEPARTMENT REPORT

6. SUPERVISOR MARY PIEPHO, DISTRICT Il REFORT

CONSENT CALENDAR

1.  Minutes of Special Meeting December 15, 2010, Regular Mesting December 15, 2010, and Special
Meeting December 20, 2010

2, District Invoices

3. Adopt Resolution No. 2011-01 Assigning Check Signing Signature Authority

4. Audited Financial Statements for FY 2008-09

NEVV BUSINESS AND ACTION ITEMS
. Appointment of Board Members to District Representative Committee Positions
Recommendation to Negotiate a Five (5) Year Services Contfract with Veolia Water NA fo provide

1
2,
Water and Wastewater Services to the Town of Discovery Bay CSD

Tovin of Discovery Bay CSD Board of Directors
Mesting Agenda for January 5, 2011




G. COMMITTEE/LIAISON REPORTS
1. Trans-Plan Report
2. County Planning Commission Report
3. Code Enforcement Report
4,  Speclal Districts Report**
**These mestings are held Quarterly

H. CHAIR REPORT AND DIRECTORS’ COMMENTS

. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT

J,  LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT

K. CORRESPONDENCE — Discussion and Possible Action
R — Letter from Supervisor Piepho regarding Highway Safety Improvement Program, Cycle 4 - Grant

1.
Appiications and Transporiation Development Act ~ Grant Application dated November 19, 2010

2. R - Letter from Supervisor Piepho regarding the Board Orders from the November 23, 2010 meeting
dated November 30, 2010

3. R- Letter from Supervisor Piepho from Contra Costa Housing Authorily dated December 6, 2010

4, R~ Letter from Supervisor Plepho regarding the Grant Application for the Marsh Creek Road Safety

Project dated December 8, 2010
6. R Letter from Supervisor Piepho regarding correspondence from several Congressional

representatives dated December 13, 2010

L. PUBLIC RECORD REQUESTS RECEIVED

M. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

N. ADJOURNMENT
1. Adjourn to the next regular meeting on January 19, 2011 at 1800 Willow Lake Rd — Located In back of

Delta Community Presbyterian Church.

“This agenda shall be made available upon request in alternative formats to persons with a disability, as required
by the American with Disabilities Act of 1980 (42 U.S.C. § 12132} and the Ralph M. Brown Act {California
Government Code § 54954.2). Persons requesting a disability related modification or accommodation in order to
participate in the meeting should contact the Town of Discovery Bay, at (925)634-1131, during regular business

hours, at least twenty-four hours pricr to the time of the meeting.”

"Materials related to an item on the Agenda submitted fo the Town of Discovery Bay CSD after distribution of the
agenda packet are available for public Inspection in the District Office located at 1800 Willow Lake Road during

normal business hours.

Town of Discovery Bay CSD Board of Directors
Meeting Agenda for January 5, 2011




Wednesday December 15, 2010 at 6:30p.m,
1800 Willow Lake Road, Discovery Bay, California LA

SPECIAL MEETING at 8:30p.m.

MINUTES OF A SPECIAL MEETING
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY CSD

A

D.

ROLE CALL
The meeting was called to order at 8:46p.m. Roll call waSrta}( Vice-President Simon and Director
Steele were absent. All other Directors gere present. ,5,;,53,,

i, 7
General Manager Howard — Stated thé/’?";‘ ez was potentia(ﬁ ed for the Closed Session with
reference to the prior actions the Board had take /;’%33 he subject hag siheen resolved and there is no

additional need to have a Closed Session. < ”’;//,%gff 4»;7”

R
. ’/ Dy

PUBLIC CONMNENTS PubIE,Comments will befl ited to a'{i mmute time limit

None \'&:-;;;« PR ,J% ",;2 {.- 3 /

CONSENT CALENDAR. x %,

1. Month to Month‘Go/ntract ;ﬁ;nmm with VeojF:a Water NA
Motion made - by Dwectog, Dawson th/g-/r sapproveihe Consent Calendar and seconded by Director
Tetreauit;xi}ﬁot‘ cg,carrled byxghe followmg votef’/’;AYES 3 — President Graves, Director Dawson, and
Dlrect(‘)}Tetr’é u!t [(J?(j)};s 0, AB,%ENT 2. - Vicé-President Simon and Director Steele.

oy L

&% //,/\ e
CLEOSED SESSION: 4%

%"’
(CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEG (] TOR Government Code Section 54857.6
ﬁe;jcy Designated Rgpresenta ve; Richard J. Howard
Unrepresented Employees All
The Closed" Session was ca’nce!ied

Returit to Ogen Sesseon"t, “report on Closed Session.

President Graves 7gfiifiied the meeting to open session and stated that there was no reportable
action taken, {f/’

ADJOURNMENT
The meeting was adjourned at 6:48p.m. to the next Regular Meeting of December 15, 2010 starting at L
7:00p.m. at 1800 Willow Lake Rd — Located in back of the Delta Presbyterian Church.

cme — 12,1610

AGENDA ITEM ~ E-1




MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING

OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY CSD

Wednesday December 15, 20110

1800 Willow Lake Road, Discovery Bay, California
Website address: www.todb.ca.qov

::;_,: “'::5:)";3
12{‘3‘

REGULAR MEETING at 7:00p.m.

A. ROLL CALL 2,
The meeling was called to order at 7: OOpj ., President Gravesﬂie\%he Pledge of Alleglance. Roll call

was taken. Director Steele was absent. Alf/ ghgnffrgctors were presg{? / »

B. PUBLIC COMMENTS (Public Comments wifi.be limlt‘gd ‘to.a 3- mmute,tlme mit)
Resident Pat Richardson — Asked about the ‘éﬁyearmg’w okl Qe Board ‘Members.
President Graves -~ Poinfed.out that the CSDg istates thatgnev{ Directors have to be swomn in at a
specific time on a spec;f:e”day; Th}e Staff and the! ﬁoard were QO{fled of that process at the last minute.
rém the new Board Members for the public to atlend at the January

There will be a ;)?erﬁony to SW?/a

meeting. Tp
Legal Counsel deder ~ Way) f; d to clarify that the;sﬁ!earmg in is not required to be on that date, it is

at that date and that im&’ \Dey th i{e yme office su féct to taking the oath.
C

Resident FL;};:;, fAsked abouft osad,ﬁé’s,;ggp ng d what the results were.
F'resme thraVe’s State \LYeAClosed SE&I5 problems were with the Benefits Package and that

those,gdfcerns we’re»;' ggved pridito the meeting, therefore the Closed Session was canceled.

Resnéent Flint— Asked'( bout the' Pubjlc Records Request procedures and that any request Is followed by

p‘i"o <& ’dure consistently. =

Res:dejﬁtjﬂankln Wantedftgp cfar:fy/ﬁat his Public Records Request was an informal request of a Board
Membef,f/ ‘i’f ‘(:’3;
,z :%‘;EJ
C. PRESENTA‘fIONs f%;;ff
T, <

2}1

D. CHAIR REPORT AND:DIRECTORS' COMMENTS
President Graves -Wanted to thank the Staff for a wonderful Vendor Appreciation Luncheon.
Director Dawson — Stated that he attended the Byron Union School District Board Meeting on December
9, 2010 and they elected a new President. Director Dawson provided a report and gave details on the

report.

E. CONSENT CALENDAR
1.  Minutes of Regular Meeting for December 1, 2010

2. District invoices
3.  Annua] “State of the town” Chamber of Commerce Event for 2011
4

Approve Lowest Responsive Bid to in the amount of $16,300 to LMH to Replace Fiiter Media at
the Willow Lake Water Treatment Plant

Town of Discovery Bay CSD Board of Directors
Meeting Minutes for December 15, 2010 -Pg.1




Motion made - by Vice-President Simon to approve the Consent Calendar and seconded by

Director Tetreault. Motion carried by the following vole: AYES: 4 — President Graves, Vice-
President Simon, Director Dawson, and Director Tetreault, NOES: 0, ABSENT: 1 — Director Steele.

- Resident Flint — Asked the question in regards to the Consent Calendar — the cost of the Luncheon

would also include the stipend and believes that amount should be addressed by the Board.
General Manager Howard - Pointed out that he was Indicating the cost to attend the event and also
pointed out that thare would be a stipend included, however, that dollar amount was not listed on the

Agenda Report. y/
S

NEW BUSINESS AND ACTION ITEMS
1. Award of Confract for the Discovery Bay Boulevard ﬁz’;’, a
Improvement Project to Green Valley Landscape e 4 Qﬂ{%”‘fl}-(5

General Manager Howard — Introduced the Landscape Project. 77 K
Landscape Manager Perez — Provided the details of the ,;}rgj(ect'éﬁa(,nd recofﬁ;j{’ijér}gs the Board to accept
the bid and award the contract in the amount of $96,236.99f//,§§5’4/ T G,
General Manager Howard, the Board and the Public, alfl,c‘dmmerﬁed on the project jét%Willow Lake Road

i

€]

and that the work that has been done is fantastic. ﬁ, . o

Motion made — by Director Dawson to accept lows §tfg§§ponsibfe bid and award ¢ ffijction contract
for the Discovery Bay Baulevard/Sand Point Road Landscape Iiyjpfoyement Project Jit the amount of
$96,236.00 to Green Valley Landscape and seconded 'b’y’(f}i)'géétfnr Tétreault. Motidn carried by the
followlng vote: AYES: 4 — President Graves, Vice-Presidgﬁf%Simon, Director Dawson, and Director

Tetreault, and, NOES: 0, ABSENT: 1 -Djrector Stesle. ’“\,/4;
K72

2. Conslderation of a “No Cash” Traﬁggﬁjpg}PoEicy i,
General Manager Howard — Gave the dé@iléﬁgﬁ};@g}item and poifitédsodit that one item that was not

added was the sale of goods, such as tee sﬁ"ﬁts, licenge:plate frames, é"fé%eneral Manager Howard also

pointed out that some residents coming in tozpay a_ gl’/fj;g%a;s a f!h?’@h dollar amount, pay with cash.
There are thres (3) options that are listed on the;s?Age ta Reﬁo%@;}the Board to choose. The discussion
continued between the Gefigral Manager, the Bo:‘ig}lfénd the PUBic.

Motion made — by Djréétor Tatr&aqlt to move fo 5

b
]

(E?! d with Optio’ﬁ three (3) - Eliminate all cash collection

at the District, 1 )grjéfjf;ent cred(ifz,é{_’e;bit card optié@g and implement online bill pay features and the
payment is by electiailig, check gid that the district,dges not absorb the cost of the credit card and

seconded by Director D "’_‘js_',}gp. 'g}i,/og}}gg‘rried by thé;‘;fé/llowing vote: AYES: 4 — President Graves, Vice-
President Simon, Director D@@ysp‘rﬁ-‘aﬁ'ggny’eggﬂej €aulf, ABSENT: 1 — Director Steele.
) TR ,,?p‘jj = ,3{,_2:;? fj’,’:’//
Wi &, e
VEOLIAREPORTS /72, 4y,
1. ZilMonthly Report™ Noyembetsz, — .
&‘shdes and discussed the Monthly Report.

#ﬁcj;l;j’aé_{}nanager Gerald-Siiiart - Provj
Diséﬂs‘«;;_i,o continued Wiﬁ']ﬁpﬂe Geneé_f_gi? anager, the Board, and the Public, In regards to the internet

v ',
A,

S

conne‘éﬁ*@@whi{e out in the Tigld.

Gty G

T, P

MANAGERS:REPORTS 7/

None “ihy, 7
2 7

Lt
GENERAL MANAGER'REPORT
General Manager /fi'\(r’vard - Annotinced the Holidays heing recognized for the District Office and that the
office will be closed on Friday, December 24, 2010, Monday, December 27, 2010, and on Friday,
December 31, 2010. The other item is for adopting the Resolution for SDRMA and other forms which are
required to be complete by next Wednesday, December 22, 2010 Therefore, we need fo schedule a
Special Meeting before that time and would like fo know what day and time would work, The Board

agreed that the day and time would be on Monday, December 20, 2010 at 7:00p.m.

DISTRICT LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT

1. County Auditor Letter
Legal Counsel Schroeder — Provided the details on the County Auditor Letter response regarding the

formation of the District that included the MAC responsibilitles and explained the validating statue. The
discussion continued with Legal Counsel, the General Manager, the Board, and the Public in regards to

the responsibilities of the AC and the MAC.,

Townt of Discovery Bay CSD Board of Dreclors
Mesting Minutes for December 15, 2010 - Pg.2




K.

CORRESPONDENCE-Discussion and Possible Action

1, R —Letter from the County of Contra Costa, Office of the Sheriff, regarding the commending of
Lieutenant Mike Burton date November 16, 2010.

2. R - Letter from the County of Contra Costa, Office of the Sheriff, regarding the P-6 Zone Funds
dated November 17, 2010,

3. R-Transplan Committee Meeting Minutes for June 10, 2010,

4. R - State Route 4 bypass Authority Mesting Minutes for November 18, 2010,

5. R — Announcement of Upcoming Specfal District Vacancy on LAFCQO, Ca!l for Nominations and for

Names of Voting Delegates dated December 8, 2010.

PUBLIC RECORD REQUESTS RECEIVED

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS
None

e

ADJOURNMENT ’ ;
The meeting adjourned at 8:38p.m. to the next Regular mget ng, ofx danuary 5, 2011 stam ng at 7:00pm at

2
1800 Willow Lake Road-Located in back of the Delta Communlty Presbytenan Church.

cme— 12,2110

ALY
4
4
e

Town of Discovery Bay CSD Board of Direclors
Meeling Minutes for December 15, 2010 - Pg.3




MINUTES OF A SPECIAL MEETING
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY CSb

Monday December 20, 2010

1800 Willow Lake Road, Discovery Bay, California
Website address: www.todb.ca.qov

REGULAR MEETING at 7:00p.m.,
A. ROLL CALL,
The meeting was called {o order at 7: OOp O, | President Graves: !en;] the Pledge of Allegiance. Roll call

was taken. Director Steele was absent. All] oih EDirectors were presgpt e
(/} b /{ a"’;} i ;/

B. PUBLIC COMMENTS (Public Comments w;if be Ilrﬁlfed to. a 3- mlnutfe,ﬂme limit)
2 R &
None % P ;f J:,Jg/, P
Voo oA B 7
C. GCONSENT CALENDAR//sw;;é 7, L 7
1. Employee Medipal Coverage !mplementatton Documents
Motlon made — ;z‘yd,DJrector Tetreault to approveithe Consent Calendar and seconded by Director
Dawson. Motiofi carneq,by the {o!lowmg vote; AYES/4 President Graves, Vice-President Simon,

Director Dawson, and Dlregggr ‘Fetr;é uit/ ?OES 0,/ABSENT: 1 - Director Steele.
..i ,' -u/ o &,
(27 & ‘;,}1 c
D. ADJOURKMIENT: T, A, i

+ The /gﬁEetmg was anO jimed af™ TO/p m. to the next Regular meeting of January 5, 2011 starting at

7; ﬂOiﬁm at 1800 Willow h%}[(% Roadl é ; }Mn back of the Delta Community Presbyterian Church.

Y Res
é\ 4 a

ps gf

('/j 4

- -z/,'; :"';f'e

s

‘«b\\\

.nr

S

&

D

A
S
[
2

cme — 12.21.10% 7

Tewn of Esegvery Bay CSD Board of Direstors
Speclal Mesting Agenda for December 20, 2010 - Pg.2




Meeting Date

January 05, 2010

Prepared By: Liz Hardy, Accounts Assistant
Submitted By: Rick Howard, General Managel{)%\‘l ’ Qﬂl@_

Agenda Title

District Invoices
Recommended Action

Staff recommends that the Board approve the listed invoices for payment

Executive Summary

District invoices are paid on a regular basis, and must obtain Board authorization prior to payment. Staff
recommends Board authorization in order that the District can continue to pay warrants in a timely manner.

Fiscal Impact:
Amount Requested $336,444.82
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?: Yes (if no, see attached fiscal analysis)
Prog/Fund # See listing of invoices, Category: Operating Expenses and Capital Improvements

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This [fem

Attachments
Request For Authorization to Pay Invoices for the Town of Discovery Bay CSD

Town of Discovery Bay CSD Operating and Capital Budgets

Request For Authorization to Pay Invoices for the Discovery Bay Lighting & Landscape District #8
Discovery Bay Lighting & Landscape District #8 Operating and Capital Budgets

Request For Autharization to Pay Invoices for the Discovery Bay Lighting & Landscape District #9
Discovery Bay Lighting & Landscape District #9 Operating Budget

L\ ]

GENDA ITEM: E-2 .ml




o B W N =

~ @

38

Acct Code

7002
7002

7005
7005
7005

7010
0809-002

7010

7011
7012

7135
7135
7136
7135
7135
7135
7135
7135

7137
7137
7137
7137
rakyg
737
7137
7137
7137
7137
7137
7137
7137
7137
7137
7137
7137
7937
7137

7290
7300
7430
7510
7520
7550
7690
7950
7852

7300

10f3

Request for authorization to pay Invoices
For the Meeting on January 5, 2010
Towin of Discovery Bay CSD
For Fiscal Year's 7/10 - /11

Express Employment Invi# 991005326-5, dtd 12/08/10 Payrell fer Temp Services

Express Employment invi# $9126055-5, did 12/15/10 Payroll for Temp Services

Sub-Total

Neumiller & Beardsles Inv# 237353, did 12/14/10 Services performed thru 11-30-10

Neumiller & Beardslea Invi 237354, dtd 12144710 Richardson services performed thru 11/30/10

Neumiller & Beardslee Inv# 237355, did 12/14/10 Anonymous records rqst serv performad thru 1173040

Sub-Total

Luhdorff & Scalmanini  Invi# 26432, did 11/28/10 DB Water Master Plan services rendered thar 11528/10
Luhdorff & Scalmanini nvi# 26426, did 11/28/10 Wel & Pump Station 6 Design & ConsL

Stantec Inv# 4528086, dtd 12/08/10 Discovery Bay WWTP Master Plan

Sub-Total

Veolia Water Inv# 2503610, dtd 12/1H0 Oper & Maint Services for month of Dec
Veolia Water Inv# 2503610, did 12/1110 Oper & Maint Services for month of Dec

WATER

PG&E / Acc# 2243721807-5 Newport WTP

PG&E / Acct 2990602600-9 Willow Lake WWTP

PG&E / Acctif 3348549227-5 Well #3 DB Blvd & Edgeview
PG&E f Accli 6760524303-8 Irii. Controller (Newport @ Weil 4A}
PG&E / Accti 7068312849-6 Well #5

PG&E / Accl# 8351173112-3 Well #2

PG&E / Acct# 8609981202-5 Well #1 (Gas)

PG&E / Acct# 8651647866-5 Well #1

SEWER

PGA&E / Acct 0831886334-3 Newport Lift Station

PG&E / Acct# 1182741894-5 Pump Station D

PG&E / Acct# 1318320217-8 Pump Station A

PG&E / Acclif 2088717691-56 Pump Station G

PG&E / Acct# 21727988256-1 Pump Station R

PG&E / Accl¥ 2527523613-8 Pump Station S

PG&E / Acct# 3016215916-3 Pump Station F

PG&E / Acct# 3101013157-6 Lakes 4 Lift Staticn

PG&E f Acclif 3497478203-2 Lakeshore Lift Station

PGAE / Acchif 3881134135-3 WWTP #1

PG&E f Acctf 4193709211-6 Pump Station C

PG&E / Acot# 4201000159-4 Golf Course Valve Station
PG&E / Accl# 4225081240-3 Disc WWTP & Pump Station W
PG&E / AccH# 4516230421-1 Pump Station H

PG&E f Acct# 7234986505-4 Pump Station J

PGA&E / Accté 7312115758-7 SSHWY 4 E/Disco Bay Blvd W/Q Bridge
PG&E [ Acclit 7630923070-4 Pump Station E

PG&E [ Accli# 8343916134-6 Fern Ridge Circte/Hofmann
PG&E | Acct# 8440119997-5 Knightsen School Pump Station

Capito! One Account - Period Ending 12/14/10
Staff Training

General Repairs Water / Sewer

Office Supplies

Waeb Site / Internat

Wireless

Telephone

Maint /Fuel

Miscellaneous

Misc. - Zones Reimbursable

Sub-Total

1113-12/1310
11/10-12/09/10
11410-12/10/10
114/11-12M13H10
11/03-12109/10
11/10-12/08/40
1101211010
11/10-12/09/10
Suh-Tofal

11/13-12H3H0
11/10-12/08/10
1110-12/08/40
1#M1-i2M1310
11111244310
11M13-12114H0
11/09-12/09/10
11/10-12/10H0
11/09-12/09/10
11112-121340
1113-12/14510
111312744110
$1M12-12113/10
11410-12/10/10
11/10-12/09110
10/13-12/13M0
11/09-12/08/10
14/09-12/08/10
1110-12/10/10
Sub-Total

Sub-Total

Advanced Pipeline Services Inv# 282, did 12/15/10 Video [nspection Services 11/29, 12/06, 12/14

$826.92

$832.13
$1,659.05

$4,400,76
$334.10

$64.50
$4,808.45

$6,515.16

$10,172.93
$16,688.09

$5,020.75

$83,362.21

£3,660.42
$86,922.63

$5,631.66
$2,688.25
$25.27
$15.52
$4,712.78
$1,139.48
$31.35
$2.652.61
$17,096.82

$1,725.74
$114.53
$49.03
$31.64
$41.29
$305.9¢
$549.65
$85.87
$1,310.36
$7,937.48
$50.63
§32.64
$27.29
$20.54
$203.21
$19,804.16
$255,50
$485.46
$18.52
$33,050.50

$165.00
$1,428,08
$33.97
$114.00
$187.80
$1,031.14
$5498.31
$312.27
$1,170.33
$4,940.80

$1,800.00

12130/2010




63

64

65

66
67

76

7

78

79

80

81

82

a3

84

85

86

87

7300
7300
7300
7300
7300
7300
7630
7680

7300
7300
7300
7300
7300
7300
7300
7300
7300
7300
7300

7300
7300

7300
7300
7300
7300
7300
7300
7300
7300

7330
7330
7410
7420
7430
7430
7430
7430
7430
7510
7630
7630
7630
7630
7680
7720
7720
7720

7720

7720

20f3

American Relrofit Systems  Invif 21, dtd 12/21/10 Find cause correct jockey 1 Whilow water plant overid
American Retrofit Systems Invi#t 23, did 12/21/10 Problems NewporLS minimom for cut off at Well B
American Refrofit Systems  [Invit 25, did 12/25/10 Record progrm VFD for P5 gt influent

American Retrofit Systems  Inv# 26, did 12/27/10 Instal ancher, chain high fow level floals infiunt forw-p1
American Retrofit Systems  Invi#t 27, did 12/28/10 Repar odor control for WWTP#

American Retrofit Syslems Inv# 28, did 12/28/10 Replace underground elec WWTP2 influent P&
American Retrofit Systems Invi# 24, dtd 12/21/1Q Repa’r lights culside at Newport Water plant

American Retrofit Systems Invi 22, did 12/21/10 Reset Standby Generator 3 for run appication
Sub-Total

The Coombs-Hopkins Co  Inv# 3078, did 08/19/10 labor at discovery bay on 7/20 & 7/23/10
The Coombs-Hopkins Co  Inv# 3110, did 12/14110 Service call Trojan UV Repair

The Coombs-Hopkins Co  Inw# 3111, did 12/14/10 Service call Trojan UV Repair
Sub-Total

Delta Cable & Supply Inc. |nv# 35477, dtd 12/15/10 3/18" Stainkess Steel chan bype 3162 @ 25

JW. Backhoe & Constr. Inv# 1438, did 12/06/10 Leak at 4852 Cebrillo Pt

J.W. Backhoe & Consir. Inv#t 1437, dtd 12/06/10 Paved 1682 Willow Lake Rd & 1103 Beach Gt
J.W. Backhoe & Constr. Invit 1438, dtd 12/06/10 Leak at 5359 / 5405 Riveriake Rd

JW. Backhoe & Constr. Invi# 1439, ditd 12/06/10 Paved 4848 Cabrillo / 6572 Rivedake, 1103 Beach, 332 Orvile
J.W. Backhoe & Constr. Inv# 1440, dtd 12/06/10 Listened to every service on Marfin Ct for poss. Leaks,
J.W. Backhoo & Constr. Inv# 1442, did 12/14/10 Dug up & fixed waler {ine in TODB plant Wilaw Lake Rd
JW. Backhoa & Constr, Invit 1444, did 12/23/10 Backfiled well 1B with 34" hase rock

JW, Backhoe & Conslr, Invi# 1448, did 12/27/10 Dug up spol inside of TODB pump station {037 DB Blvd
JW. Backhoe & Consir, Invif 1447, did 12/27/10 Lesk at 4708 Cove Ln. large sink hols

Sub-Total
R & B Company Inv# §1241123.001, did 112/08/10 Pipe for filters
R & B Company inv# S1241962.001, dtd 12[15/10 Wetlands and Water meters
R & B Company Inv# 51242691, dtd 12/28/10 Crispin air release VLV

Sub-Total

Radiant Industrial Solutions Inv# 23438, dtd 12/08/10 Oring, EPDM, Sleeve, Trojan 3000
T & T Valve and Instrument, Inc.  Inv# 41744, dtd 12/2210 Dbl acting pneumatic & bray switch
Thomas & Assoc Invi# 25508, did 12/21/10 P1 LJS clarifier #1 gorman rupp super T series pump

USABIusBook InviE 288859, did 12/66/110 Double female hosa swivel

USABlueBook Invi 290510, dtd 12/07/10 Suspended Avacado mech float switch
Sub-Total

BGS invit SI5817019, did 12113110 Chemicals for 1800 Newport Dr

BCS Invit SI5817020, did 12/13/10 Chemicals for 1800 Willow Lake Rd
Sub-Total

Ricoh Americas Corp [Inv# 410910978, did 12/08/10 Copier Maintenance

Neopost by Neapost Invit ooeo00e-000-4658, did 12/07/10 Postage

Office Depot Inv# 543519318001, dtd 12/06/10 Office Supplies

Office Depot Inv# 644502512001, did 12/10/10 Office Supplies - credit refer# 544217863001

Office Depot [Invit 545198151001, dtd 12/16/10 Office Supplies

Office Depot Invi#t 544217883001, dtd 12/09/10 Office Supplies
Sub-Total

PlanTag 12/2010 Self Adhesive Labels
MediaMacros, Inc. Inv# 2019, dtd 11/30/10 Web hosling - 1 year basic shared server
Dalta Fence Co. Inv# 22403, did 12H0/10 Newport Water malleable pipe track rollers

Paul £, Vaz Trucking Inv# 10856, did 12/17/10 Materials for water treatment plant

Paul E. Vaz Trucking Inv# 10857, did 112/17/10 Hauling water treatment plant
Sub-Total

Sunstate Equip Inv# 4830359-001, did 12/16/10 Eleclric scissor fift

Day's Generalor Invi 5634, did 11/2/10 Annual service on siationery gen set
Brian Dawson dtd 12/28/10 Directors Meetings for December

David Piepho dtd 12/28/10 Directors Meatings for November

Kevin Graves did 12/28/10 Directors Meetings for December

Mark Simon  did 12/15/10 Directors Meetings for November

Ray Telreault did 12/29/10 Directors Meetings for December

$300.00
$900.00
$200.00
$400.00
$100.00
$400.00
$175.00
$100.00
$2,575.00

$2,351.16
$7,429.23
$4,697.18
$14,477.67

$325.91

$13,163.45
$5,996.77
$1,885.38
$5,666.06
$504.00
§5,323.44
$1,258.00
$9,813.63
$4,569.41
$48,182,14

$45.89
$328.77
$160.00

$534.66
$208.14
$1,347.95
$6,272.04
$47.32
$388.02
$435.34
$455.71

$1,269.81
$1,725.52

$427.62

$1,630.04
$63.45
-$6.97
$15.63
$214.83
$286.94
$54.50
$1,000.00
$136.76
$1,061.23
$1.256.39
$2,317.62
$167.99
$1,506.74
$500.00
$209.00
$442.00
$300.00

$400.00

12/30/2010




a8 7950 UPS Invi# 000012X417510, did 12/18/10 Late payment fee $1.4

89 7952 JW. Backhoe & Constr. Invif 1443, did 12/23/10 Dug out 2* pha condut under sldewak 232 Sussex C $1,289.25

80 7952 Neumiller & Beardslee Invit 237353, dtd 12/14/10 County Landscape agreement*™* $774.00
***To ha reimbursed by Zone #'s 35, 57, and 61

" 7952 PGRE / Acct# 0414062075-0 3502 Yacht Drive (Irrigation Conrl)*** $16.81

**T'o Be Reimbursed by Zone # 57

92 7952 Ross Recreation Equip [nv# 89200, dtd 12/13/10 Redwood color parts, slats and seats $472.34

93 7952 Valley Crest Inv# 3660179, dtd 12/10/10 Landscape Maint for December*** $5,460.00
***To ba reimbursed by Zone #'s, 35, 57 and 61

24  0910-007 McFadden Construction Proj 452, did 09/10 UV System and Bypass Pipeline App #6 $4,088.81

95  1014-009 Parkson Corp Invi## AR1/ 9100260 December, did 12/01/10 Electric moes $1,625.00

96  1011-009 Parkson Corp InwE AR1/ 9100260 July, did G9/28/10 Electric moles $1,625.00

97 1011-00¢ Parkson Corp Inv# AR1/ 9100280 August, did 12/01/10 Electric moles $1,625,00

98  1011-009 Parkson Corp Invi## AR/ 9100260 September, dtd 12/31/10 Electric moles $1,625.00

99 1011-009 Parkson Corp Invi# AR1/ 9100260 October, dtd 10/01/10 Electric moles $1,625.00

100 1011-009 Parkson Corp Inv¥ AR1/ 9100260 November, did 11/01/10 Eleclic moles $1,625.00

Sub-Total $9,7560.00

101 1011-01%  Red Flint Sand & Gravel Inv# 66316, dtd 12/17/10 Filters for A & B Willow Lake water trimnt p $29,468.70

$308,771.99

TODB TOTAL

Caselle Utility Account

1 7950 Refund of Overpayment Acct# 1-011-610-082-7.01 $36.94
2 7950 Refund of Overpayment Accl# 1-011-810-083-5.01 $63.44
3 7950 Refund of Overpayment Accl# 1-011-420-036-8.02 $6.42
4 7950 Refund of Overpayment Acct¥# 1-011-360-037-3.03 $20.00

Sub-Total $126.80

TOTAL $308,898.79

3of3 12/30/2010




SPCLLTOLOZ 1eBpng Tesuadxg T Bumiedo aae. 18

0L0TI0EEL
O0E/# U giS SV LEE LIS 0104 01028
ALO-LLOWH UL G/S 00'BCY 7S 008Z QLOZEIL
2644 U1 915 ¥y EoLE 0SBL 0L0Z/FR
25643 Ul /S 00°SPE SE 0562 CLOeneil
ueRdIDEDQ IURoLY #3397 oyeq Iunoy Adedwon oN ojeg
SSIUSUISRIRY SNOTUC[IOISIL] SSIUGLIGSINQUULIGY
1% 9.V'E8L LS 03 mrﬁ_mmhu.w 0§ LZ9'BILY OLEQLLS Z9L Sles 569'222% VOF BLVS C6H LT 1S 008°269°S8 %zl SIZ'LLICS | 0DLBLEZS TrL0L
%Q 0% (0G0 LEzE] ToCL Les) 80 JO UMOL &} slunesinquiod[S1IaZuD
WLl 0% 25898 5558 00058 %yTh 08L'L.eg 000°6S syuLed - S¥OM aNd 5282
%0 08 0052$ [T (19 "8/ "diy) Bulunoddy 0z8.
g o4 Buissooog eyeg] SleZ-5la/l
%0 0% 00Z$ %0 0 009% 00 JUOULSIAL] 0180-0182
%0 0s 00555 Yool £51SS 000°SS UC[IDa[07) BNUBAGY
R I TR B ST O DODIMBG AJUNOD
%0 000'9% JUICD 5650,
%0 000°8YS % r: 2052018 000°09% a: CE|T [EIoUsD)
S R . L P LA L RPUBINSU|
.x,c {3 FFEE"EE ucoEoﬁnnE.cm
%6E 1958E8 6SES YOZ T8 SI20l5 £268% [ 000'00LS 2iqesInqUIeY SAUTZ - OS5Il |
%l 01§ €81 6% 0Es 000°01S Q|FESINAWIDY - OSIAT |
%ES 26898 orrs 9618 218 000713 %0ZIOL A 000'Ls Shooue| oS
% lFLL EEES 228'9% 0055 % Ve ZLES 000°LS Sunaes
%S% £6T63 155718 S0L'LS 2Le'LE [ ra 000°9gS %0 BEDSES 000°9ES ucjiesuaduog
BRI Caa e | e ; 3 L : ey ‘0ST0dXT: 5105300t
%ZB VLIS 50128 7355 Geg'LE oo_‘m %Ll ETESTS 0003L$ 19N 7 JUIEIN
%BEL SYRPS oIS 68628 Levs %902 €698 000TS =
%EE 8TES %IvL T 000°LS SEUUSILN SolRG
%8Z EAS %102 SE00ES 000°S$ QIEAYOS | MewdinbT 60150
%iE Ivl'es 5L¥8 5018 000°OLE %IEY LI IZE 000°SS SIUOWDACIIWI T BRIE 0510
Y%6E hmm mw IBLTE [ 0LLS 00051$ %SET ZE9'ees 000°01S onﬁmucm.: 8%:9_._62 0)i§
= T e » e i [ ] ; G - IRIRIZINSIT
%S 581 m 1£07ls PSLS aSJm %SS5T 12E°98 00525 oueydaie ]
Wl PLTA RS 9vo'LS 159¢ 00578 %Z3k [ 000'ES B
%LLE 5512 VLEES [ 575 060"1-5 %016 [T 000'ES WUIOIENS GOM,
PR Rt S e S P e U s s e g e o sl i S UORBIUNLION [ 006
%EE EE0ES G/58 1573 00D'S§ %05¢ 53 000'2$ S01ddng 2[5 OEVZ
%S9 FEL T 089 1§ 02LLE 005§ abejscd Gz
%GE LBl mmvm ovvE 005 7% Y%¥E L6573 000'SS$ HIEN 10]do0 Ol
s T - T . ; S T T CTSOSUedXg 00030 00p .
%ER 99, €58 mwn u.w 102218 ' 8LV 718 756 73 000'59% %961 LBL76% 000 053 m_mraﬁs_ OBQ/SEAIIELT QEEL
%EZ 985% 2518 00028 %iS) GEOTS 000°es obeubigARoWdinG] [eEeds Qe
%0 0% 00051LS %0 03 00018 Bunsel dIS 7 JIN OLEL
%0 0% 0000515 SIedey dwnd d
%66 864 Lres ZTIELLE YL ivS LTS £6G 655 PACETS SEEELLS 66518 000°0SES__ [ %58l IV LPS5E 000'00ES AOMPS [ JOTBAA SJ{ECRY [0JRURE) 00EZ
%EL. 11818 593 L8zs 1E571E 005725 %BY SIS 00525 BUILIEL] JES 0622
%0 0% 000°52% 1s) seU|T ACN S30dN 5824
%ES L1528 5698 SBLYLS 5258 LZ8SS DOO'05S %45 £EE 623 D00'0ES Sjed 0§eL
%9E 989'SS LrLFE LZES 86018 0Z1$ 000918 %287 £I0'B28 000'9% SAjjsiequon 05Tl
%0 i 0053 %0 0% 0055 SBUNEGIA 7qNd - ey OEZZ
%0 [ 0'ZLS %0 oS SOSLOUXT UDND0[T 0zel
%8 2Bes 0918 Ery 000°5S %YEL ST ELS 000°0L5 BuihoN B WY Spand 01ZZ
%LS 9846918 1S0'EeS SBETEE £EC B ¥6R65 0157098 000°SZES | %¥el ¥8.'LIEG 000°008$ [Jomes} 1507 1Eaq00|g BV
% b4, V85 ¢123 0L SIEBES 0SF'ESS 2018 268068 0000028 | %601 BOT BZES 000°002$ (I01B/M] 1500 |E3lIR8[3 SELL
%8 omm Nw QED'LE 000'SES %Ll 4] 000°6LS WPy 0zZLz
e : ; i T R, S0SUDOXE BUREIOU0 [BI0USD G LOL s
%0 8 000vTS Bulllig 3ei2AA JO BoINGSihe Yi0L
0% %0 000285 POIERY JMEM IS M
[iF] 0% Iuuod S3GdN €107
%EE 201°928 [EEE 932013 095°c8 1288 0SS 'ES 0007085 %ELT 5127 10l% 000'8YS PLUNd BANNOLOD 7 ABTd ElGOA, ZL04
%le 5800528 COEEES CIE £BS ZOECRS CIE £6S QUO'SLLLS [%13L 276015 [ 000'0R0°LE SuoHERd() BIIOOA LLOL
%ZE FEEEER SEG LS SEVLES BES 5 €68 8% LBE VLS SE00L8 955 05 Q00°01TS [%rr I8L%018 000°02LS 5e9IARS DugINstc) 0L0Z
%SE L0E82S 808YE 0598 25 ¥S 608748 99E™LS 000°08% %Sl Ziv'788 000098 12667 5004,
%G (PR Y0 [ 000055 Syeueg NS0 £00L
%0 GOULELS {QWiey) peIEPY 0deospUE | il
%0 000°9Z18 PIIE[OY JOIBM JEIS AR
%l R 90623 9/2%S 265 cS 199713 SEBOVS 000025 | %941 B.9'BBES 000°1Z23 HEIS Psia TO0Z
_x.m mnh 0 _.w 000°0CLY _smow mE mo_‘w 0002015 Emn_._ms_ eiotegy HOOL
PR ST R e R | = : e : 7 SP0IAKDG 10eljuoy
o.r:o png|  STYNL0Y EER L HSO/L0 SosUndXy | sostoedly | sosuodxy | sosuadig mam_._aaxm_ mamm.dmm 18bpng Euomuam m.EE.oq jo6png TONAI5360 JUNG35Y gl
% ata QLA jeaoddy oy o3 3eg o) ojeqg o1 ojeq o3 o3eq 03 o3eQ o1 o3eq 0} 11020102 oY% ain 0106002 Buneew 01/g1/90 12 perciddy
LLOZILOZ | LLDZ/LOZ LLOZ/0LOZ Bupuad uon wuow wBuoR LRUo yop puon puoy 010216002 | 0LOZ/B00Z LLOZ/OLOZ 135aN8 ONLLYNIdO
|4 uep 01900 0L AON 01100 0l dog ol Bny oL e aS0 AVE AMIACISI SO NMOL
%Ee 85 %0008 %iE by %ETEE %00°6Z %.9°9L %EE'S




SIX'LL0LDZ 105png bsuetkg BugeiedyggoL

oLozioez)

O0EZ% Ul /5 66 ZZ1% 0252 0L02/5519

01iZ¢/Z pd-oA0We) |00 988 008 oLozIsee

QESiE U OlS 005zes 008 010252/8

200 C0B0# vl 5/ oO059% 00EL 0L0¢/56/8

QLAI0BpNA|  STYNL1OY E=TTER LLS0/LD SOSUSAXT | sosuodxy | sosusdnd | sosuodxg | sosubdyg | oosuodxy | sosuedxa | JBPRE AL 19PERE] STVNISY wobpng uoRdb3soq WNGoSY #3007

oY% ais [+iF [eAcIddy a1 oy a3ea o) ored o3 o o3 o3eq 03 o30Q oF NUEAO} | LLOZOLOZ oY aLa 0LOZ/BO0T Buiesi Q1/91/90 12 porciddy
LLOZ/OVOZ | bLozHOLOZ | riozioLaz | Butpuog YUl ol wuoy ysualy ol Ul wuop 010216002 | 0LOZI600Z L10Z/0L0Z L3ADANE DNLLYHIIO
L} uer 01200 0L AON 01 190 01 dog o} By 01 e QS0 AVE AHIACISIC 40 NMOL




SICLL0L0Z 100png Tendeg QoL

QL0ZI0EZL Lo L
OL/Bz/z Uo pied - panauid) |02 2E0'8E8 | ZO0-B0R0 | OLOZ/P/E
LloLlolEurg/s  [00'80FrS 00E.  10L0%/TlL
uondudsag unoLy #3009 aeq
SSIMDULSNIPY SNOGURODSIP
ivAIgE  [es0'ciss T os 08¥'ess ~ [0% 032'55¢  [rBO'9LLS [650°6LLS VST elS | 62L L8ES | O0GSI0LS %Ll YISCrLLS 3obpng dio B0l
ivAIdE |03 08 B{ JO UMC O} JWBWRSInqQWISY [S IG5 ED
i/AIGE |03 0s SAI59Y eve(day suledid|G0-2010
%F 80¥'7S a5 0% 0% 03 0% 0% [5 05 000°865 %6l 15218 IBJOL qng JARQ
ioAIaE (0%
%0 0% 000°5% Wwiooy pJeag 10} sileyd maN|1z0-1 101
%0 0g 000'518 BUMR JeSN Soued aoeded|Gzo-1L 10
%0 0% 000218 @onag BUBI] Sd5[616-1L0%
%0 000'028 SHUN 20eSSA I{QELCd[8L0-LLOL
%62 000°518 [BUSIBI HINg JO} 8- 2101 LOL
%0 0007028 (1) 53ni L 2139 1o-F Lot
%dT 689'6% G0Z°1S S5v'8z8 00r°1.$ 000°8¥LS %901 129558 (18I0 qng Jotem
i0AIgE T [0S
%0 09 000°02$ JoRL] JBIBIN JSIBAAIS L0101
%0 [ 000°05$ SURI J81BAA 90BIdSY ¥ L0~ 1101
%0 0% 000°0gs (silioA qeydaleLo-1 1oL
I0/AIGE [0S B4ET MOIIAA PUNGHy SZNICRISZL0-110)
%0 [ 59623 600°0¥$ juRwcRdsy Bipaly PG| LLo-L 10}
%0 [ (000"0058) SjuaWesINquiIRY W0 JS15IN JSIBp)
Yo 09£°128 2923 £r2’0es 000'005%  [%eEl 610593 weubold SN S8 ¥ 1L.0-0 150
0AIGE [0S %02 ZI6ES awaceday SINOW / sdWsid|eL0-0160
%0 [ 000'28 %0 08 PIEND [BPUBA JSPPET[210-C160
%0 0% 000°9% %912 086213 (21} $YoeT Jooq RUrBeg|1Lo-0t60
PSr8Ls £21°018 629°6S /26% zLO'6S gle3 00¥ 1§ 519'5.v3 SICH 3591 JIHQ '8 USISQ g% 1B 2006080
R S : | . : i : ; i L T o = T T e
1988258 BEETIS L6S'5YS  [688°PELS (¥09Z6S  [656°LIS | 62L6LLG | DOD'6OLS 1990 SIE'L8SS  [[eI0l gng Jomag
i0/AIg# [0S 0%
%0 0% 000°528 sdLUey Bussoin BEOM 010110
%ES 809TPS 05.'6% 809 ¢P3 000°085 (2] SII0N MBN[600-3 101
%0 0% 000°5L3 231V spil0g-0Ig Jol BUIRBd|800-L 101
%0 03 000°62S $30lnaQ Bules|d BLUeD[0a-1 101
%0 0% 000°5Z1$ B2.Y AN 0} JOA0T TR 90G-1 L0 L
%0 0% 000218 S UCHels 1) ShieA SSeAAS[S00-1 L0k
%l 0058 005% 000°09§ N\ UONEIS T qBUDH | ¥00-LL0L
%0 0s 000°22$ [ 1o {2) sding Spyog-cIg(e00-1101
%0 08 000°028 5.0 9OEICa1Z00-1 101
%Sl Z0L'01$ £L5'vS 065'5S 000°083 auiadid sSeg-AgiL00-1701
%0 08 000683 %ol SPUBISA|01.0-01560
i0/AIgR  [os Yabd. Wausseday sIool 7 SdWnd|600-0160
%0 [ 000°0025 " [%0 aloid Auuies|800-0160
10/AIGH  1866°1.0E3 680°7S 8L0°'L¥S  [68EVELS [0V FPS |96l 6v8  |BevBoE %kl b WRisAg AN[Z00-0160
0/AIGE  TovZ'esls 0Sv /S 082°15.8 %0 uepy Jomag 90eiday | 960-0160
%0 0% 000°6% %ES Vit WE|d #dE9SpUET|G00-0L60
%66 £E2PLS £88° 718 000'S1S S3loYUBIA geUSH | +00-0160
E i : e 2 : SR H : : i S HEM3SE
QLAI8PPNY | STYNLOY | SiiEy | 0L/S0/L0 dxg dx3 ‘dxg dx3 “dx3 *dxz lasang | AlAebpng [STWALOV uonduosag WNesdy # 190v
o LLWOZIOLOT [ T aLtA anouddy | a-A-Ig a-L-in a-L-w a-L-n =1 a1 L10Z/0L0Z 0% 0L02/6002 Bunsawg 01/91/9 1@ penoiddy
LLOZI0LOZ LOLOZIOMZ o3 b1 uer 01220 | 0L AON 01390 ordeg | o1 Bny 0102/600Z LL0Z/010Z WyuD0Ud LINJINTAOULNI TYLIdYD
| ueld ASD AVE AYIACISIA J0 NMOL
%EEBS | %0005 | %I9LY | %EEEE | %00GE | %io gl




22
23
24
25
28
27

28

Acct Code

2100
2120

2120
2120
2120
2120
2120
2120
2120
2120
2120
2120
2120
2120
2120
2120
2120
2120
2120
2120
2120

2282
2282
2282
2480
4265
4829

4829

Request for authorization to pay invoices
For the Meeting on January 5, 2010
Town of Discovery Bay, D.Bay L&L Park #8
For Fiscal Year's 7/10 - 6/11

Office Depot  Inv# 543519163001, did 12/06/10 Office Supplies

Discovery Bay Disposal Accl# 17-0001966, dtd 12/01/10 Service for November

PGA&E / AccH 0869258894-1 (Sprink Contr) DB Blvd, & Willow Lake
PG&E / Acclif 2068897992-9 DB Blvd across from 510

PG&E / Acctit 2248446018-3 (Sprinkler) Disco Point, Tr #4077, Lot 71
PG&E / Acci# 2800977208-¢ (Irri Contr) 9295Beacon Pl @ Str Lite
PG&E / Acct# 3736807925-8 (Sprink Contr) E/S Edgview Dr N/O DB Bivd
PG&E f Acctit 4111412785-9 (Sprink Coenfr) DB Bivd & Seal Way

PG&E [ Acct 4455555569-5 (Sprinkler) Disco Point, Tr #3653, Lot 17
PG&E / Acct 5465914049-2 (Sprinkier) DB Blvd. & Spinnaker

PG&E / Acch 5939734421-5 PG&E Owned Street & Highway Lighting
PG&E [ Acctif 7135420365-6 (Sprinkler} Disco Point, Trit 4077, Lot 65
PGAE / Acctif 7452568975-3 (Sprink Contr} S/E cnr DB Blvd & Willow Lk
PG&E / Acch 7696548482-7 (Sprinkler) DB Blvd, Tr# 4178, Lot &

PGA&E / Accti 8009270258-0 @ Clipper Dr w/o Cove Ct 7723 Marina Dr
PG&E [ Accti# 8101346815-2 (liri Contr) Newport Dr. wfo Pier Ct

PG&E / Acct 8163719795-5 (irri Contr) 9271 Newport Dr @ Str. Lite
PG&E J Acctif 8167536097-8 (Irri Contr) @ Clipper Dr

PG&E / Acc# 8399010651-6 (Sprink Contr) Willow Lake Ct, Lot 31
PG&E / Acct# 8400813429-2 (Sprinkler) Laguna Ct, Tr# 4076, Lot 18
PG&E / Acclit 8545920147-2 {Lites & Sprinklers) 2488 'A’' DB Blvd.

Valley Crest Inv# 1631840, did 11/29/10 Tree removals and pruning

Vallay Crest Inv# 1825144, did 9/30/10 Trace wires to irrig valve at Cornell Park

Valley Crest Invi 3659330, did 12/10/10 Landscape Maint for December

Watersavers Irrigation  Inv# 11019512 did 12/09/10 Eye wash station repair

11/10-12/10/10
11/11-12/13/10
11101210110
11/11-12H3H0
11H0-1210H0
1110-12H0M0
1110-121010
11110121010
11/18-12M17M10
11/10-12110/10
11101211010
11/10-12M10/10
11/10-12/10/10
11M10-1210/10
T141-12M3M0
11110-12/10/10
11M11-12113/10
11/10-12/10/10
1110-1210/10
Sub-Total

Sub-Total

Sierra Display, Inc. Inv# 14856, dtd 12/06/10 Installisetup holiday lights for entrance to TODB

Bruce Jeit Assoc Inv# 16680, did 12/15/10 DB Blvd PD/MP | construction docs

Green Valley Landscape  Invi# 798, dtd 12/08/10 Repal damage caused during sidewaik instalin props #5470

Page 1 of 1

$5.32
$239.00

$14.93
$176.89
$15.50
$16.24
$14.93
$14.93
$15.50
$14.93
$6,425.07
$15.50
$14.93
$15.50
$29.86
$14.93
$16.24
$14.93
$16.08
$15.50
$83.43
$6,945.83

$3,888.00
$331.00

$8.457.00

$12,676.00

$107.98
$3,293.68
$319.11

$397.57

$23,984.49

12/30/2010




0102/08/215IX° 1170102 1e5png~ Buneredo 8 ag

%68 05.°2518 [v26°618 [0S 256'5es 1668°L28  [08S°0ZS  [FEL LLS |S90'258  |6L9°01S |VBPPELS  |%8Z 8£2'29¢S [001°S9p§  [SOSUSUXT jEl0L
0s 0% senesoY| oSN
%0 0s 005$ %0 03 0053 SDIYD ucHeASIUIURY QUROD ACSHIA0DUeWBENqWN|  LL0g
%0 oS - 0053 %0 0% 005% (1500 "Wpy ¥ ARd0I oG JoLseAUl] AGD/AGD - &k PUnpow]| | LOT
io/AIgE [0S %0 0% 0053 sjuassessy @ $oXe | 085e
%99 6615 2048 A 28 003 Y0k 123 00Z$ S9l|dang g s90IAIog SNGaUR(osIN|  06ke
it YEY' LS 8218 £5¢% L9 005°¢S %Il 018'S$  [000°S$ Sasuadxg |epeds BUYO| 52z
%0 0% 0053 %0 0$ 000°LS (SUDIS 199.45) SIBUBIEIN UCRONASUGD/PE0Y| DJve
ShSE SLE'LS 1848 82538 00258 %081 69E°0Ls {oo0'es JoURINSY|| 0987
%8k 68213 L6¥S 9TLS L2911 000723 %Z9 ¥90°65¢  [000°E9% lloiked geis| Olee
%z 9E63 0L1$ J0FS g9e8 001°23% %LLL 9L1'LLS  [000'0L$ saoies feuossaold] OLEE
%0 0s 00515 % L& Z0L8 00Z% sasuadxy sako[dWlg [9ABIL JOIQ| fote
%0 0s 00L% %E9Z 08.8 00£3 Wawssingllay safodwz/ebesiiy any| Loee
I0/AIGE [0S %0 03 005% (029¢) Auno) wouy aaleusitiel patsenbey| Faez
%8y 015088 [9/92i8 S8L'CLS [SLZ'ELE |08 LIS [PGB LS |0S¥ 08 |SL6'68  |7OF0918  |%IL SLE62LE [0007052% SOUBUUIBIY SPUNCID| zg8ez
%0t ZTL'ze 004$ 288 REE 0GE$ 05e% 00E°5$ %301 Zov'ss  [000°6S sbulpting jo ealetaiue| Lz
%BT 0zL'L§ [ 5¥Z$ 1218 2965 P¥es 000%$ %S5 steed  [00LFS JUSWAINGE Jog jpdfeuloses| elzz
%ZS Sv0°'1$ 9853 6513 000723 %k 6% 00£°L$ sijedey g seiddng aatowony| |/2e
%6 533 6% 08% 0563 %592 858°LS  [004% wewdinb3 jo souBuIRW]  0/ZZ
AR |03 %0 [53 005$ ademyog seindwod| 1822
%t 0Z2% 0Z2$ 005% %S6 565 Q0LS Wewdinb3 jo'ases g WoH| 05Ze
YolT 0ZLS 0Z1% 05v% %0 oS 002% sdiysieqay| 002z
%0 0% 0SLS %EEY ££935 0013 SIORON 2[and| 0612
%26 6.8% 5.8% 0068 %LSL 50218 [o0$s SWay ploYesnol|” o1z
%8 G/ G/$ 526% Y%TtZ 80Z'LS  [005% 'C00LS uBl $597 @dnwihg Jandinbg sobiy|” LELE
%61 57 LS 0e$ 23S ¥Z1$ L013 9eL5 oD0LE 0513 %28 588 000°1L$ SUIWngsY| g soo] IBWS| o0gle
%t ovE'ars [S8L7I% £80'LLS [1gg'Lls  [LeEes 090218 [20.778 [ 0002113 [%9g £58°68% [000°50LS (oBTaIRD 3 oen, MO 199R8) SNRN| 0212
%E 093 09% 58413 %94 ovLLS 1005718 (‘012 "olpey Jabuassa) sUoCHEOIUnWIWG)| Oble
%0 0% 058 %0 0§ 0S$ sbmsod] oLz
%401 091% 0013 09% 1 0SS %6 SZ$ 05§ suopduosgng % s[eoipolad 'S¥00g| ZoLe
%Z8 10.3 o$ [ 2018 16% 501$ 0585 %SLT 970'1$ ]00S$ 595uedX3 @G| 0012
QLA 0BRg | sienyay | LL0Z/S/L sosuddxg([sesusdx3| sosuedxy |sosuadxg sasuadxy|sosuadXy [SasusdXy| jobpng QLA Iebng [ sjemoy jebipng uoRdudsa] JUNC3dY 0y

2%  [LL0Z/0L0T dnoxddy | oyeqio | oyeg ol | aegoy | seaer | eegor | syeger | mea oy | LL0zioLOZ 0% [oLoZ/epo0z| 0LOZ/G00Z Bupaaiy 01/91/9 e pasciddy| funon
LL0Z/01L0Z 0 WuoW | puoly | wuow WUol | wuol | wuow | o 0L0Z/6002 11701 10Bphg asuadxg Bugelado
uEld Lluer | oL2eg | 0L AoN 0LR0 | oprdeg | aLBoy | oLmp B Aied 191 Aeg-grieg A1oA0ds1g Jo umo L,
%EEBE | %0005 | %L9 Ly [ %ELEE | %O0SE | %I9DL | %eeg




000'05¢8

0000823 (3s23) 'pug Aeg Lencosia 2
000'021$ Py e MO[IAA L
] 1] S3991CT4 I8 8# BU0Z g1 8a .
%S5e S04°2LLS [0L0VS 0% £61°8% 080°SS 229'%88 [81Z°0z$ [S96°LS 005'v8Fs 1%9 Z8L%1E [ 0011528 [[eIol
%0 0% 000'L$ %g 9z$ 00018 wawdinbz Alpung ¥ sj00]1 |966¥
iVAIQ  1EsF LS FOrs 0EC'LLS 0% ISEYDING S0IYPA[EG6Y
%0 0% 005°2% %0 08 000°c$ Aeg Aaa0dsIq - e 190D [FERY
%LL 0¥¥'6ES 8oP8 86L'CC$  [88L'ES  1596°1L$ 000°05¢% [%¥ 7165 001°2EZ3 (1} 539801 "2sI g 2U07 197 8C yn
ioAIgE [0S 0% 08 0% Seld aauqg .Jaddiiy 9dedspueT g# suo0Z 121 90
iOAIGE  [00¥'0¢8 (2128 ¥ES 98053 03 0% 0$ uenus ueld JejselN adedspue g# eucz 151 9d|628y
%6 204018 L2678 080°cS 000'5L1$ [%0 0% 000°¢S Juawdindy punoJBAeld g8 UCZ 197 9Q|68.7
%0 0% 005°¢S %0 0% 00S8'€$ siieday Aemjjepn g a:Mpnnsiorsy
%6 599% Y62 S 5998 00S°L$ %S9 2re'rs 005°L% suaWRACIdW] SNOUBA [GOZY
AlLAISBNg | stemay | L1L.0Z/5/L [sosuadxy sosuaaxs sosuadxy | sesuadxy [sosuadxy|sesuadxy Jebpng™ [QlAlebng | sienjoy Jabpng uopduassg Jjunosay| #HIDY
0% LL0Z/0LOZ| 2noaddy | eyeg ol | 9B O} | W|eQ O} | Weqgol | Aegoy | seaor | LL0Z0L0Z 0%  |0L0OZ/G00Z! 0L0Z/600Z Buneely 0L/aL/0 1B panciddy| Aunog
LLOZ/0LO0Z Guomw yuom Yiuoy yjuopy juol YIuon 01026002 L1/0} 30Bpng jessy f (eyiden
Liuer | QL23Qg 0L A0N oLPQ | oLdeg | oL Bny 54 ouoz 197 Aeg-g/fies A1oaoosiq 10 uMOL
%EERS | %0008 | %L Ly | %egee | %005T | %i9 0L




[ I - SN

Acct Code
2100
2103
2120

2120
2120

2282

Request for authorization fo pay invoices
For the Meeting on January 5, 2010
Town of Discovery Bay, D.Bay L&L Park #9 (Ravenswood)
For Fiscal Year's 7/10 - 6/11

Office Depot  Invi 544217863001, dtd 12/09/10 Office supplies, Ink Hp combo black

UPS Inv# 000012X417500, ditd 12/11/10 Landscaping Maint Service Contract for 2011-2013

PG&E / Acct# 1066166716-1 829 Poe Dr (Irrig Cirll) 11/10-12/10/10

PG&E [ Acct# 0422260312-0 Ravenswood Tract 8710 1119-12M17110

PG&E [ Accl#t 7705163630-4 1738 Wilde Dr (Irrig Controller) 11/10-12/10/10
Sub-Total

Cleary Bros Invi# B0O12098, ditd 12/10/10 Monthly Maint for December 2010

TOTAL

Page 1 of 1

$49.64
$10.57

$10.61
$559.97
$10.76
$581.33

$2,920.00

$3,561.54

12/30/2010




010ZME/ZLSIX LLOZ 0L0E Jebpng Bupeiado™s aig

L 40 1 abed

199STA
SUE|
e [eRde) palueld ou S| SO 8072002 204

19557 / [®ideD
PoOMSUBARY £ TgY/ARg AIOACDS] SO UMDY,

"${enioe o paseq &4 6} ‘oo sepIRn 1oy 1s8png amny

'SERJE UDNESHILISI|BMSOIG SIPNOU] SOUBUSIUIB .
SOMDSDY 12101

=FOMISIY
%9T LEPPES z85°55 03 180pS VIELS 1Z6$ GG6'568 [%.8 BLLgY 051°68% S25UDAXT [BICL
oS lonae [ o Se/asey | o5y
05 %0 0 opis SDIyQ TPy AUNoD) AGS/A0D MoWSsINaiuisy | 110G
%0 0og Q0cs %0 [+] 0Q0'LS SIUBWISSHSSY | SONEL | JEGE
%0 oS Q088 IC/AICH Q $211¢dng g SA0)MEG SNOCSUEIIRTSIN | DBve
%49 £EES EEES 005t IS/AIa% Al SasUedxg [Bous PUYgc|eiye
i3 IAIdE 0 (SUBIS 19348) SIEUSIEIN UORSNIISU0/PEOY |DI7E
%5 SIlg 058'Ls  [%0 g Q00'6% JVUBINSUI | DSEE
s 68118 005623 |%E 9ce 000'cLg JioiRed pe1s|oLEZ
Y061 Z6L'E8 00L'es 0ras 0002 |%8% Q68T 000's$ $3DjRg [EUOISSAIOIA[ 0182
%0 [+53 0ses TN 14 Sasuadxz 99AcIdWT 1OABIL JOGO| €082
(53 6Tk 821 0013 WeesIngIRy seAoidwa/ebesii oWy Loce
%LE WLLLS 0Z6'2$ 0ZZ'ES 0258 188 0ys'8ys %08 £65 28 000453 SRR SPUNCIS| Z8ZT
%46 9BYS 6.3 0058 %0 5} 00E8 HaWEnbS 1o} [BF1/0UII0SES) | 2/2e
%6C 8% 00E$ %0 0 ooes sljeday g soliddng sAloWoINY| | /28
%0¥ 0B% 002¢ %5S B0 o0es WawdinbT jo eoueuSiURIN|0/2E
%0 0% 0058 10/ 0 SEBMYOS NI | 15ZZ
o8 %0 0 [RE WswdnbT jo aseaT § Mad|0SEr
%¥e ors 5918 %0 1] 058 SAUSIBEWAN| 002
%691 £5¢8 £5% Q518 YL 92 058 SITRON AN [0BLE
%82 £51% 00LS iO/AIOH L8% 0$ SUuiy proyasncH|oLLe
%\2 €018 CCSs Y%EST £62 00L$ "0001S Uy $$97 aumpuing Weidinbg Jouin[TE1Z
' %6l 515 18 ocL$ Y%E5) £6L 00L$ SuLwinysu| g 5100l [ews|gLe
E 95263 1955 L8s$ L6718 00STIE [%e £01 000'SS SbEqQIED B Jeean SIYDIT 188NS) Senunn|0zte
%8l 0ZL$ 9% 055% “%¥el Y6l 00L$ (032 "clpky UebUSSsal) SUSHEomniuItD) | 0l e
%gl 1 bS58 LS e Q5% %ees8L 992’ 05% 2bejsod|€0Lg
%8P res tZ$ [ Y0¥ 0ZL 05% SUChALDSAng 1@ SIEIPOLad 00| z0Le
%961 TETE 058 LLS 158 0slg Y0¥ [ 0518 sasuadXz 2030 |00te
QLAREPNZ [STvNiDY| SMNEy LLOT/S/L  [Sesuddxa [s2susdxg | so5Uadxd | sesuedxy | 10Bpng QLA RBPRE [STYNLIY! wbpng UeRduISIJ IUNCISY 1Y
% QLA aia Red degoer | egol | eedor | ;eger (LLOZ/OLOZ 0% ara 010Z/6002 Eupea 019 1/9 Yo pancxddy Aunod
LLOZ/0LOZ (LLOZ/OLOZ|LLOT/0LOS L oty Huon tpuom Yo QLOZIE00C |01OT/800Z 19Bpng asuadxg Sugeladp
pouueld oL usr | QL 99a oL Bny oL 1N PROMSURARY g2 7197 MArE AaACDSIT 10 UMOL
%EEBS | %0005 %591 %HEE'S L10Z/aLo0T



Meeting Date

Town of Discovery Bay CSD
AGEENDA REPORT

January 5, 2011

Prepared By: Rick Howard, General Manager
Submitted By: Rick Howard, General Manager Q}’l / QW\Q—

Agenda Title
Adopt Resolution No. 2011-01 Assigning Check Signing Signature Authority

Recommended Action

Adopt Resolution No. 2011-01 Deleting Former Director, David Piepho And adding Director Chiis Steele on the ECC Bank
Accounts to sign checks from The Town Of Discovery Bay CSD Checking Accounts And to Sign On Transactions written for

the Town Of Discovery Bay CSD CD Account

Executive Summary

Each year, the Board adopts a Resolution that establishes signing authority for warrants that the District issues through our
bank, ECC Bank. This Resolution Is done annually to remove former Board Members and add new Board Members, as

necessary.

The establishiment of the General Fund account is pending, therefore, that account number has not been created. Once the
General Fund account is created Staff will Rescind Resolution 2011-01 and create a new Resolution to reflect the newly

created account number.

Fiscal Impact:
Amount Requested $
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?:

Prog/Fund #  Category: Pers. Optg. Cap. -or- CIP# Fund#

Previous; Relevant Board Actions for This ltem

Attachments

Resolution No. 2011-01




TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NO. 2011-01

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY, A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT (CSD)
TO DELETE FORMER DIRECTOR, DAVID PIEPHO AND ADD DIRECTOR CHRIS STEELE
ON THE ECC BANK, A DIVISION OF BANK OF AGRICULTURE AND COMMERCE BANK ACCOUNTS
TO SIGN ON CHECKS FROM THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY CSD CHECKING ACCOUNTS
AND TO SIGN ON TRANSACTIONS WRITTEN FOR
THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY CSD CD ACCOUNT

VWHEREAS, the Town of Discovery Bay CSD desires to delete former director, David Piepho and
add director Chris Steele on their {3) public bank accounts with ECC Bank, A Division of Bank of Agriculture
and Commerce to sign on checks written from the Town of Discovery Bay CSD Checking Accounts and to
sign on transactions written for the Certificate of Deposit, which are ali listed helow:

50017249 — Water and Wastewater (CSD)
50020304 — Discovery Bay Cormmumnity Center Committes

50306399 — Certificate of Deposit (CD)
— General Fund Account {Account number pending)

NOWY, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Town of Discovery Bay CSD does the following:

1. That ECC Bank, A Division of Bank of Agriculture and Commerce, Discovery Bay Branch, 14804-A
Highway 4, Discovery Bay, CA 94505, is hereby requested to delete former director David Piepho, and
add director Chris Steele on the above {3) banking accounts to be able to sigh on checks written and

sign on transactions written from these accounts.

2. The Town of Discovery Bay CSD Board of Directors require that valid sighatures on checks written and
transactions written from these accounts by both the President and Vice President, or by the President
Pro-Tempore, and one ofher Director, or, in the absence of the elected officers, any two Directors.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 5" day of January, 2011 by the following vote:

Board President

| hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution was duly adopted by the Board of Directors of the Town of
Discovery Bay Community Services District at a regularly scheduled meeting, held on January 5, 2011 by the

following vote of the Board:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Richard J, Howard
Board Secretary




Meeting Date

N bt -_‘.:
Q DISCOVERY ¢
S Y

t2z .-eiggl%,s, e

Town of Discovery B
AGENDA REP@RT - * o ,,.‘.}l:_,lJanuary 5, 2011

Prepared By: Liz Hardy, Accounts Assistant
Submitted By: Rick Howard, General Manager@} { qu‘

Agenda Title

Audited Financial Statements for FY 2008-09

Recommended Action

Staff recommends that the Board approve and accept the FY 2008-09 Audited Financial Statements

Executive Summary

The DRAFT year-end audit for Fiscal Year 2008-09 was presented at the December 1 5, 2010 Board Meeting. Mark Croce of
Croce & Company presented tie findings and results from the audited financial statements.

At that meeting, members of the Board had questions regarding the audit. The first question was in regards to the $34,427
bad debt expense in the water and sewer fund. The majority of this amount is from the permit fees for Michael Todorovic
($2,200), Sports Bar & Steakhouse ($20,100), Dr. Rick Pierce ($365), and the Oriental House ($4,800). The second question
was in regards to other income of $10,030. The majority of this amount pertains to money received from an insurance claim

to SDRMA in October 2008 ($9,800) for a burnt Town vehicle.

At this time, it is appropriate to accept the findings of the FY 2008-09 Audited Financial Statements.

Fiscal Impact:

Amount Requested n/a
Sufficient Budgetod Funds Available?: Yes (If no, see attached fiscal analysis)

ProgiFund #  Category:

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This ltem

December 15, 2010 Audit Presentation by Croce and Company

Attachments

Final Audit 2008/2009




CROCE & COMPANY

Accountancy Corporation

To the Board of Directors
Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements of Town of Discovery Bay
Community Services District as of and for the year ended June 30, 2009, in accordance with
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, we considered the
District’s internal control over financial reporting (internal control) as a basis for designing our
audit procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for
the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the District’s internal control.
Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the District’s internal control.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the preceding
paragraph and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be
significant deficiencies or material weaknesses and, therefore, there can be no assurance that all
such deficiencies have been identified. In addition, because of inherent limitations in internal
control, including the possibility of management override of controls, misstatements due to error
ot fraud may occur and not be detected by such controls. However, as discussed below, we
identified a deficiency in internal control that we consider to be a significant deficiency,

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned function, to
“prevent, or detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a
deficiency, or combination of deficiencies in internal control, such that there is a reasonable
possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented,
or detected and corrected on a timely basis. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal

control that we consider to be material weaknesses.

A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is
less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged
with governance. We consider the following deficiency in Town of Discovery Bay Comniunity

Services District’s internal control to be a significant deficiency:

The District does not have an individual on staff that possesses the knowledge of
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America sufficient to

prepare its financial statements and related note disclosures.

L4

The existence of the significant deficiency described above has been evaluated by management
and those charged with governance. Management and those charged with governance have made
a conscious decision to accept the degree of risk associated with the significant deficiency

because of cost or other considerations, Management is responsible for making decisions
concerning costs and the related benefits. We are responsible for communicating significant
deficiencies in accordance with professional standards, regardless of management’s decisions.

AGENDA ITEM - E-4




This communication is intended solely for the information and use of management, the Board of
Directors, others within the District, Contra Costa County and the State Controller’s Office and is
not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

Accountancy Corporation
Stockton, California
July 2, 2010




SOV OF BICOVERY BAY

B P e

CRrOCE & COMPANY T RCRMID

Accountancy Carporation ] *[fj’// o .

F St

December 16, 2010

Board of Directors

Town of Discovery Bay Community
Services Distriet

1800 Willow LLake Road

Discovery Bay, California 94505

We have audited the financial statements of the governmental activities, each major fund and the
aggregate remaining fund information of Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District
for the year ended June 30, 2009, and have issued our report thereon dated July 2, 2010.
Professional standards require that we provide you with information about our responsibilities
under generally accepted auditing standards as well as certain information related to planned
scope and timing of our audit. We have communicated such information to you. Professional
standards also require that we communicate to you the following information related to our audit.

Significant Audit Findings

Qualitative Aspects of Accounting Practices

Management is responsible for the selection and use of appropriate accounting policies. The
significant accounting policies used by Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District
are described in Note A to the financial statements, No new accounting policies were adopted
and the application of existing policies was not changed during the year ended June 30, 2009.
We noted no transactions entered into by the District during the year for which there is a lack of
authoritative guidance or, consensus. All significant transactions have been recognized in the

financial statements in the proper period.

Accounting estimates are an integral part of the financial statements prepared by management
and are based on management’s knowledge and experience about past and current events and
assumptions about future events. Certain accounting estimates are particularly sensitive because
of their significance to the financial statements and because of the possibility that future events
affecting them may differ significantly from those expected. We did not identify any such

estimates during the course of our audit.

Difficulties Encountered in Performing the Audit

We encountered no significant difficulties in dealing with management in performing and
completing our audit.




Corrected and Uncorrected Misstatements

Professional standards require us to accumulate all known and likely misstatements identified
during the audit, other than those that are trivial, and communicate them to the appropriate level
of management. Accordingly, the following material adjustments were identified during the

audit and recorded by management:

Water and Sewer Fund

o Enfry of $413,675 to adjust accounts payable as of June 30, 2009

o Entry of $461,052 to adjust fixed assets as of June 30, 2009

o Entry to record $16,063,913 of contributed capital as of June 30, 2009
Entry to record $699,742 of depreciation expense as of June 30, 2009

=]

Lighting & Landscaping Zone 8
s Entry to record $57,861 of contributed capital as of June 30, 2009

Disagreements with Management

For purposes of this letter, professional standards define a disagreement with management as a
financial accounting, reporting, or auditing matter, whether or not resolved to our satisfaction,
that could be significant fo the financial statements or the auditor’s report. We are pleased to
report that no such disagreements arose during the course of our audit. .

Management Representations

We have requested certain representations from management that are included in the
management representation letter dated December 9, 2010,

Management Consultations with Other Independent Accountants

In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accounfants. about auditing and
accounting matters, similar to obfaining a “second opinion” eon certain’ situations. If a
consultation involves application of an-accounting principle to the District’s financiaj statements
or a determination of the type of auditor’s opinion that may be expressed on those statements,
our professional standards require the consulting accountant to check with us to determine that
the consultant has all the relevant facts. To our knowledge, there were no such consultations

with other accountants.

Other Audit Findings or Issues

We generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application: of accounting priﬁciples and
auditing standards, with management each year prior to retention as the District’s auditors,”
However, these discussions occurred in the normal course of our professional relationship and

our responses were not a condition to our retention.




This information is intended solely for the use of the Board of Directors and management of
Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District and is not intended to be and should not
be used by anyone other than these specified parties.




I %’ TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY
umgﬁiﬁig COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AND
INDEPENDENT AUDITORS® REPORT

R i
hmdaitahefafaad

\ DISCOVERY

JUNE 30, 2009




CONTENTS

Independent Audifors’ Report
Management’s Discussion and Analysis

Basic Financial Statements
Government-Wide Financial Statements
Statement of Net Assets
Statement of Activities
Fund Financial Statements
Governmental Funds

Balance Sheet

Reconciliation of the Governmental Funds Balance Sheet
to the Stateinent of Net Assets

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in
Fund Balance

Reconciliation of Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and
Changes in Fund Balances to Statement of Activities

Governmental Funds
Proprietary Fund
Statement of Net Assefs
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Change in Net Assets
Statement of Cash Flows

Notes to Basic Financial Statements

11

12

13

13

14

15

16

17

18

19




CRrOCE & COMPANY

Accountancy Corporation

Independent Auditors’ Report

To the Board of Directors
Fown of Discovery Bay Community
Services District

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type
activities, and each major fund of the Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District (District)
as of and for the year ended June 30, 2009, which collectively comprise the District’s basic financial
statements as listed in the table of contents. These financial statements are the responsibility of the
District’s management. Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on

our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining,
on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An aundit
also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as
well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a

reasonable basis for our opinions.

Tn our opinion, the financial statements refetred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
respective financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, and each major
fund of the Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District as of June 30, 2009, and the
respective changes in financial position and cash flows, where applicable, for the year then ended in
conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

The Management’s Discussion and Analysis on pages 2 through 10 is not a required part of the basic
financial statements but are supplementary information required by accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America. We have applied certain limited procedures, which consisted

principally of inquiries of management regarding the methods of measurement and presentation of the
wover, we did not audit the information and express no opinion

required supplementary information,

on it.

Accountancy Corporation
Stockton, California
Tuly 2, 2010




MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS




TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Management’s Discussion and Analysis

June 30, 2009

This narrative overview and analysis of the Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District’s
(District) financial activities for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2009 has been provided by the
management of the District, The management’s discussion and analysis is intended fo serve as an
introduction to the District’s financial statements which follow this section and is recommended to be

reviewed in conjunction with them.

Financial Highlights

The District’s net assets increased by $16,204,744 over the prior year, including a $365,838
increase in net assets of governmental activities, and a $15,838,906 increase in net assets of
business-type activities. The District’s net assets are now $42,479,400.

Total assets of the District were $42,877,486 with capital assets at $33,623,695 net of
accumulated depreciation. Current assets were $9,253,791.
o Total liabilities were $398,086 consisting of current liabilities at $398,086.

Assets of the District exceeded liabilities at the close of the most recent fiscal year by
$42,479,400 (net assets). Of this amount, $6,136,162 (unrestricted net assets) may be used to
meet the District’s ongoing obligations, $17,276,957 is invested in capital assets, net of related

debt and $19,066,281 is contributed capital.

On the current financial resources basis, the District’s governmental fund revenues exceeded
expenditures (including $82,065 in capital outlay expenditures) by $293,617. The proprietary
fund expenses exceeded revenues by $225,007.

At year-end, there was $2,511,872 in cash and investments to fund future governmental
activities, and $6,530,987 in cash and investments to fund future business-type activities.
Overview of the Financial Statements

The District’s financial statements are comprised of three components: government-wide financial

statements, fund financial statements and notes to financial statements including required supplementary

information.

Government-wide and find financial statfements present the results of operations for different functions of
the District as follows:

1. Government-wide financial statements provide both long-term and short-term information about
the District’s overall financial position in a manner similar to private-sector business.

The Statement of Net Assets displays all of the District’s assets and liabilities, with the difference -
between the two reported as net assets. The Statement of Activities provides all current year

(Continued)

2




TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Management’s Discussion and Analysis

June 30, 2009

Overview of the Financial Statements (Continued)

revenues and expenses on an accrual basis of accounting regardless of when cash is received or
paid. These two government-wide statements report the District’s net assets and how they have
changed during the fiscal year. Over titne, increases or decreases in net assefs may serve as a useful
indicator of whether the financial position of the District is improving or weakening.

The government-wide financial statements separately present the District’s functions as follows:

Governmental activities include services financed mainly through property taxes. The
District’s lighting and landscaping and community center services comprise its

governmenta) activities.

@

Business-type activities include services financed, in whole or in pait, by fees paid by
those who directly benefit from the service. The District’s business-type activitics
include providing water and wastewater services to the residents of the District.

Fund financial statements focus on the individual functions of the District, and report the
District’s operations in more detail than the government-wide statements. A fund is a grouping
of related accounts that is used to maintain control over resources that have been segregated for
specific activities or objectives. Fund accounting is used by state and local governments to
control their resources that are legally restricted or otherwise earmarked for special purposes.
The District reports its fund financial statements in the following two categories:

Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the same functions reported as
governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. However, uniike
the government-wide financial statements, governmnental fund financial statements focus
on 1) short-term inflows and outflows of expendable resources, and 2) the resources
remaining at the end of the fiscal year that are available for fiture use. Because the
foeus of governmental funds is narrower than the government-wide financial statements,
a reconciliation that explains the relationship (or differences) between them is presented

following each of the governmental fund statements.

[:]

Proprietary funds ave used to report the same functions presented as business-type
activities in the government-wide financial statements in more detail.

Notes to the financial statements provide additional information that is essential to a full understanding
of the data provided in the financial statements.

Financial Analysis of the Government-wide Financial Statements

A review of net assets over time may serve as a useful indicator of the District’s financial position. Net
assets represent the difference between the District’s assets and Habilities. As of June 30, 2009, the
District’s net assets were $42,479,400, an increase of $16,204,744 from prior year. The following table
outlines the District’s net assets by function for the current and prior fiscal years,

(Continued)

3




TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Management’s Discussion and Analysis

June 30, 2009

Financial Analysis of the Government-wide Financial Statements (Continued)
Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District Net Assets

As of June 30, 2009 and 2008

Governmental Activities Business-type Activities Total Variance
Assets 2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008 3
Current ard other
assets 2,526,885 § 2,188,966 $ 6,726,906 § 7,174,003 § 9,253,791 § 9,362,969 § (109,178)
Capital assets, net 1,047,702 1.033.342 32,575,993 16,656,839 33,623,695 17,690,181 15,933,514
Total assels 3,574,587 3.222.308 39,302,899 23.830.842 42,877,486 27,053,150 15,824,336
Liahilities
Current liabilities 21,700 35,259 376,386 743,235 398,086 778,494 380,408
Non-current liabilities - - - - - - -
Total liabilities 21.700 35,259 376,386 743,235 398.086 778.494 380,408
Net Assets
Tnvested in capital
assets 1,047,702 1,033,342 32,575,993 16,229,255 33,623,695 17,262,597 16,361,098
Unrestricted 2,505,185 2,153,707 6,350,520 6.858.352 8,855,705 9,012,059 (156,354)
Total net assets § 3552887 3 3.187.049 § 38926513 S 23087607 § 42479400 § 26274656 $16,204,744

By far the largest portion of the District’s net assets (79%) reflects it’s net capital assets (e.g., land,
buildings and improvements, equipment, etc.). The District uses its capital assets to provide the services
it is responsible for and those assets don’t represent future expendable resources. The second largest
portion of the District’s net assets, approximately 21%, reflects its unrestricted net assets, which may be

used to meet the government’s ongoing obligations.

(Continued)

4




TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Management’s Discussion and Analysis

June 30, 2009

Financial Analysis of the Government-wide Financial Statements (Continued)

The following table displays the change in the District’s net assets for the year ended June 30, 2609.

Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District Change in Net Assets

Revenues
Program revenues
Charges for services
Capital grants and
confributions
General revenues
Property taxes
Assessments
Investment camings
Capacity fees
Miscellaneous
Total revenues

Expenses

Community center

Lighting and landscaping
Zone 8

Lighting and landscaping
Zone 9

Water and sewer
Tofal expenses

Transfers

Change in net assefs
Coniributed capital

Net assets, beginning of year

Net assets, end of year

Governmental Activities Business-type Activities Total

2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 008
$ - $ - $ 4,469,286 § 4,620,358 § 4,469,286 § 4,620,358
1,814 2,758 - - 1,814 2,758
576,485 598,918 - - 576,485 598,918
87,493 87,493 - - 87,493 87,493
9,683 31,044 35,918 157,080 45,601 188,124
- - - 20,767 - 20,767
4,988 3.606 5,042 200 10,030 4406
680,463 723,819 4,510,246 4,799,005 5,190,709 5,522,824
1,592 5,240 - - 1,592 5,240
358,985 456,742 - . 358,985 456,742
11,909 5,454 - - 11,909 5,454
- - 4,735,253 3.991.413 4,735,253 3,991,413
372,486 467,436 4,735,253 3,991,413 5,107,739 4,458,849
307,977 256,383 {225,007} 807,592 82,970 1,063,975
57,861 - 16,063,913 - 16,121,774 -
3,187,049 2,930,666 23,087,607 22,280,015 26,274,656 25,210,681
$38.926,513 $23.087,607 $42.479400 $26,274,656

$ 3552887 $ 3.187.049

{Continved)

5




TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Management’s Discussion and Analysis

June 30, 2009

Finaneial Analysis of the Government-wide Financial Statements (Continued)

The $82,970 increase in total net assets is attributed to each function as follows:

Governmental Activities

o Capital grants and contributions decreased by $944 due to the District not receiving as many
funds from developers for the future building of the community center,

o Investment revenue decreased by $21,361 due to the significant decline in interest rates during
fiscal year 2009,

o Costs for utilities decreased $ 15,368 (13%).

Expenses and Revenues — Governmental Activities

$700,000 -
$600,000 -
$500,000 -
$400,000 A
$300,000 -
$200,000 -

$100,000 -

S0

Expenses
Program revenues

{0 General revenues

Lighting and Lighting and Community center
landscaping Zone 8 landscaping Zone 9

Revenues by Source — Governmental Activities
Interest earnings

T 1%
Assessment revenues
13%
Capital grants and
contributlons
1%

Propérty taxes
85%

{Continued)

6




TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Management’s Discussion and Analysis

June 30, 2009

Financial Analysis of the Government-wide Finaucial Statements (Continued)

Business-type Activities

o Revenues from investment earnings decreased $121,162 (77%) due to a decrease in interest rates
during fiscal year 2009.

o Revenues from capacity fees decreased $20,767 (100%) as a result of the decline in the real
estate market, The Distfrict has charged less capacity fees from the developers due to this

decrease in overall development.

o Expenses increased $743,840 (19%) primarily due to higher repairs and maintenance, legal fees,
and payroll costs.

Expenses and Revenues — Business-type Activities

$4,735,253

$5,000,000 -

$4,000,000 <

$3,000,000 E Expenses
Program revenues

$2,000,000 - O General revenues

$1,000,000 -

$0 -

Water and sewer

Revenues by Source — Business-type Activities

Interest earnings
1%

Charges for services
99%




TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Management’s Discussion and Analysis

June 30, 2009

Financial Analysis of the District’s Funds

As noted carlier, the District uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-
related legal requirements.

Governmental Funds

The focus of the District’s governmental funds is to provide information on the short-term inflows and
outflows and balances of current expendable resources. In particular, the unreserved fund balance
presented in the balance sheet may serve as a useful measure of the District’s resources available for

spending at the end of its fiscal year.

As of the end of the current fiscal year, the District’s combined governmental fund revenues exceeded
expenditures by $293,617 primarily due to decreased expenditures. This resulted in a $293,617 increase
in the combined ending fond balance of the District’s governmental funds, The fund balance of the
Lighting and landscaping Zone 8 fund increased by $217,391, the fund balance of the Lighting and
landscaping Zone 9 fund increased by $75,901, and the fund balance of the community center fund
increased by $325. At year-end, the combined fund balance of governmental funds was $2,505,185,
consisting of unreserved funds, which is available for spending at the government’s discretion.

Proprietary Funds

The District’s proprietary fund statements provide the same type of information, in more detail, on the
business-type activitics presented in the government-wide financial statements.

The net assets of the proprictary funds increased by $15,838,906 from $23,087,607 to $38,926,513. The
net assets included $6,350,520 in unrestricted net assets which has decreased by $507,832 or 7% from.
the previous year, The decrease in unrestricted net assets is primarily due to an increase in operating

expenses,
Capital Asset and Debt Administration

Capital Assets

At the end of fiscal year 2009, the District’s investment in capital assets amounted to $33,623,695 (net of
accumulated depreciation). This investment in capital assets includes land, buildings and improvements,
equipment, vehicles, structures and improvements, and freatment and collection.

(Continued)

8




TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Management’s Discussion and Analysis

June 30, 2009

Capital Asset and Debt Administration (Continued)

The District’s total investment in capital assets before depreciation increased by $15,933,514 from
$17,690,181 to $33,623,695. Significant additions to capital assets included:

o Well and pump station #6 (8157,101)
o Wastewater treatment plant expansion ($16,063,913)
o Vac-truck ($256,379)
The following table displays the changes in District’s capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation.

Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District’s Capital Asseis
(net of depreciation, in rounded dollars)

Governmental Activities Business-type Activities Total
2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008
Land $ 100,000 $ 100,000 $ 267,000 $§ 267,000 § 367,000 $ 367,000

1,450,270 1,392,409 257,150 244,433 1,707,420 1,636,842
- - 28,626,402 12,462,330  28,626402 12,462,330
- 6,151,426 6,149,786 6,151,426 0,149,786

Buildings and improvements
Treatment and collection

Structure and improvements -
Equipment 17,302 16,506 781,681 754,694 798,983 771,200
Office furniture and equipment 4.309 3,463 - - 4,309 3,463
Vehicles 16,586 14,990 356,928 100,549 373,514 115,539
Construction in progress 5,976 - 157,101 - 163.077 -
Total 1,594,443 1,527,368 36,597,688 19,978,792 38,192,131 21,506,160
Less accumulated depreciation (546,741} (494,026) _ (4.021,695) _ (3.321.953) _ (4.568,436) _(3.815,979)

$ 1,047,702 $ 1.033.342 $32575993 $16,656.839 $33.623,695 $17,690,181

Net capital assets

Additional information on the District’s capital assets can be found in Note D of the “Notes to Financial

Statements” section.
Economic Factors and Next Year’s Budgets and Rates

Sewer and water rates will increase by the change in the consumer price index to keep pace with
inflation. For fiscal year 2009-2010, these fees will increase 3%. During August 2009, the District
approved the same established rate for Ravenswood Improvement District (L & L #9) for the fiscal year

2009-2010.

Residential development will continue, but at a much slower pace compared with the past several years,
resulting in revenues from water and wastewater capacity fees that are lower than recent years.




TOWN O¥ DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Management’s Discussion and Analysis

June 30, 2009

Contacting the District’s Financial Management

This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the District’s finances and to
demonstrate the District’s financial accountability and compliance with applicable laws for all those with
an interest in the District’s finances. Questions concerning any of the information provided in this
report, or requests for additional financial information can be addressed to Town of Discovery Bay
Community Services District, Attention: General Manager, 1800 Willow Lake Road, Discovery Bay,

California 94505.

10




TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Statement of Net Assets
June 30, 2009
Governmental Business-type
activities activities Total
Assets
Cash and investments $ 2,511,872 $ 6,530,987 $ 9,042,859
Accounts receivable, net of allowance for
doubtful accounts - 195,087 195,087
Advances on taxes 1,192 832 2,024
Due from other funds 60 - 60
Inventary : 13,761 - 13,761
Capital assets, net of accumulated
depreciation 1,047,702 32,575,993 33,623,695
Total assets 3,574,587 39,302,899 42,877.486
Liabilities
Accounts payable 21,026 343,974 365,000
Accrued payroll 533 14,032 14,565
Deferred revenue - 16,988 16,988
Due to other funds 141 1,392 1,533
Total liabilities 21,700 376,386 398,086
Net Assets
Invested in capital assets, net of related
debt 1,047,702 32,575,993 33,623,695
Unrestricted 2,505,185 6,350,520 8,855,705
Total net assets $ 3552887 $ 38,926.513 3§ 42.479.400

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this financial statement.

11




STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES




TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Statement of Activities

For the year ended June 30, 2009

Governmental activities
General government
Community center
Lighting and landscaping Zone 8
Lighting and landscaping Zone 9

Total governmental activities

Business-type activities
‘Water and sewer

Total business-type activities

Total government

Program revenues
Operating Capital
Charges for grants and grants and
Expenses services contributions contributions
$ - § - 8 - 8§ -
1,592 - - 1,814
358,985 - - -
11,809 - - -
372,486 - - 1,814
4,735,253 4,469,286 - -
4,735,253 4,469,286 - -
$ 5,107,739 $ 4469286 3 - 5 1.814

General revenues
Taxes
Property taxes

Homeowners property tax relief

Other
Assessments
Investment income
Other income
Total general revenues
Change in net assets
Coutributed capital

Net assets, beginning of year

Net assets, end of year




Net (expense) revenue and changes in net assets

Governmental Business-type
activities activities Totals
$ : -8 .
222 - 222
(358,985) - (358,985)
(11,809) - (11.909)
(370,672) - (370.672)
- (265,967) (265.967)
- (265,967) {265,967
(370,672) (265,967) (636.639)
570,868 - 570,868
5,592 - 5,592
25 - 25
87,493 - 87,493
9,683 35,918 45,601
4988 5,042 10,030
678,649 40,960 719,609
307,977 (225,007) 82,970
57,861 16,063,913 16,121,774
3,187.049 23,087,607 26,274,656
$ 3552887 $ 38,926,513 § 42479400

The accompanying notes are an infegral part of this financial statement.

12




TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Assets
Cash and investments

Advances on faxes
Inventory
Due from other funds

Total assets

Liabilities and Fund Balance
Liabilities
Accounts payable
Accrued payroll
Due to other funds
Total labilities

Fund balances
Undesignated
Total fund balances

Total liabilities and
fund balances

Reconciliation fo statement of net assets

Total governmental fund balances

because:

therefore, are not reported in the funds

Balance Sheet
Governmental Funds
June 30, 2009
Special revenue funds
Lighting and Lighting and Total
General Community landscaping landscaping  governmental
fund center Zone 8 Zone 9 funds
$ 535854 $1,731,389 $§ 244,630  §$ 2,511,873
- 1,191 - 1,191
13,761 - - 13,761
- 60 - 60
$ 549,615 $1,732.640 $ 244630 52,526,885
$ - % 15033 % 1,993 § 21,026
- 533 - 533
- 141 - 141
- 19,707 1,993 21,700
549,615 1,712,933 242,637 2,505,185
549,615 1,712,933 242,637 2,505,185
$ 549615 $1732640 § 244630 §$2,526885
2,505,185
Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of net assets are different
Capital assets used in governmental activities are not finaucial resources and,
1,047,702
$ 3,552,887

Net assets of governmental activities

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this financial statement,

13




TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances

Governmental Funds

For the year ended June 30, 2009

Special revenue funds

Lighting and Lighting and Total
General Community landscaping landscaping  governmental
fund center Zone 8 Zone 9 funds
Revenues
Property taxes $ - 3 - $ 570,868 §$ - $ 570,868
Assessment income - - - 87,493 87,493
Investment income - 104 9,262 316 9,682
Homeowners property tax relief - - 5,592 - 5,592
Other - - 13,666 - 13,666
Contributions - 1,814 - - 1,814
Total revenues - 1,918 599,388 87.809 689.115
Expenditures
Repairs and maintenance - - 157,265 5,376 162,641
Utilities - - 100,192 - 100,192
Administration - - 24,504 - 24,504
Other - 977 12,023 770 13,770
Professional fees - 616 5,948 5,762 12,326
Capital outlay - - 82,065 - 82,065
Total expenditures - 1,593 381,997 11,908 395,498
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures - 325 217,391 75,901 293,617
Net change in fund balances - 325 217,391 75,901 293,617
Trund balances, beginming of year - 549,290 1,437,681 166,736 2,153,707
Contributed capital - - 57,861 - 57.861
Fund balances, end of year A - § 549615 12933 § 242,637 §2505,185
(Continued)

14




TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances
Governmental Funds (Continued)

For the year ended June 30, 2009

Reconciliation to statement of activities

Net change in fund balances — governmental funds $ 293,617
Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of net assets are different
because of the following:
Depreciation expense related to capital assets is recognized in the statement of
activities, but is not reported in the funds (60,585)
Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures while governmental
activities record depreciation expense to allocate those expenditures over the
life of the assets 82,065
Governmental funds recognize the entire proceeds from the sale of capital assets,
but governmental activities reflect only the gain or loss on the sale of capital
assets (7,120)
$ 307,977

Change in net assets of governmental activities

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this financial statement.

15




TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Statement of Net Assets

Proprietary Fund
June 30, 2009
Water and
sewer fimd
Assets
Current assets

Cash and investments $ 6,530,987
195,087

Accounts receivable, net of allowance for doubtful accounts of $34,427

Advances on taxes

832

Total current assets 6,726,906

Capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation 32,575,993

Total assets 39,302,899

Liahilities and Net Assets

Current liabilities (payable from current assets)

Accounts payable 343,974
Accrued payroll 14,032
16,988

Deferred revenue
Due to other funds 1,392

Total current liabilities 376,386

Total liabilities 376,386

Net Assets
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 32,575,993
Unrestricted
Board designated 3,000,000

3,350,520

$ 38,926,513

Undesignated

Total net assets

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this financial statement.

16




TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Change in Net Assets

Proprietary Fund

June 30, 2009

Operating revenues
Charges for services
Reimbursements
Other
Connection fees
Total operating revenues

Operating expenses
Confract services
Repairs and maintenance
Depreciation
Utilities
Payroll
Miscellaneous
Professional fees
Insurance
Chemicals
Permits and fees
Directors’ expenses
Supplies
Taxes and assessmenis
Telephone and communications
Memberships
Staff training
Public communication
Total operating expenses

Operating loss

Nongoperating revenues (expenses)
Bad debt expense
Inferest income
Debt service — interest
Total nonoperating revenues (expenses)

Change in net assets
Net assets, beginning of year
Contributed capital

Net assets, end of year

The accompanying notes are an infegral part of this financial statement.

17

‘Water and
sewer fund

$ 4,373,412
94,195
5,042

o 1,680

4,474,329

1,479,133
871,739
699,742
676,929
380,381
181,297
153,756

63,429
62,588
41,058
21,157
14,428
13,161
12,783

8,451

3,904

2,754
4,686,690

(212.361)

(34,427
35,918

(14,137)
(12,646)

(225,007)
23,087,607

16,063,913

$ 38,926,513




TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY SERVICES PISTRICT |

Statement of Cash Flows

Proprietary Fund

June 30, 2009

_Cash flows from operating activities
Receipts from customers
Payments to suppliers for goods and services

Payments to directors and employees
Receipts from other funds for services

Net cash provided by operating activities

Cash flows from capital and related financing activities

Acquisition of capital assets
Payments on long-term debt
Interest paid on long-term debt

Net cash used in capital and related financing activities

Cash flows from investing activities
Interest income

Net cash provided by investing activities
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents, end of year

Reconciliation of operating loss to net cash provided by operating activities

Operating loss

Adjustments to reconcile operating loss o net cash provided by operating

activities
Depreciation
Change in assets and liabilities
Accounts receivable
Accounts payable
Accrued payroll
Regional Water Quality Control Board Hability
Deferred revenue
Due to other funds

Net cash provided by operating activities

Noncash investing, capital and financing activities:

Water and
sewer fund

$ 4,457,258
(3,527,305)
(398,454)

209

531,708

(554,983)
(427,584)

(14,751)
(997.318)

35,918
35,918

(429,692)

6,960,679

§ 6,530,987

$  (212,361)

699,742

(17,022)
85,105
3,084
(27,000)
(49)
209

531,708

The Water and Sewer Fund received $16,063,913 noncash capital contributions from developers

consisting of water and sewer infrastructure.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this financial statement.

18




TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Notes to Financial Statements

June 30, 2009

Note A — Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

This summary of significant accounting policies of the Town of Discovery Bay Community Services
District (the District) is presented to assist in understanding the District’s financial statements.

Descrintion of the reporting entity

The Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District, formerly known as Discovery Bay
Community Services District was formed by the residents of Discovery Bay under the antlority of the
Cottese-Knox Act (Gov. C. Sec. 56000). This newly formed special district was formed as a result of a
petition of residents fo provide services to the residents of Discovery Bay. Effective July 1, 1998, the
District assumed the responsibilities, funding, and assets previously held by the dissolved Sanitation
District #19. During November 1998, the residents of Discovery Bay voted to activate the latent
powers of the District to include recreation; specifically, to acquire, fund, and operate a Community

Center.

Effective August 13, 2003, the Local Agency Formation Commission (LAFCO) of Contra Costa
County dissolved County Service Arca M-8 and annexed the territory to the Town of Discovery Bay
Community Services District. The District is responsible for maintaining the lighting, landscaping,

and parks within Service Area M-8 of the Town of Discovery Bay.

The Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District formed an assessment district known as
Ravenswood Improvement District — Discovery Bay Lighting and landscaping Zone 9 for the
purpose of providing for the operation and maintenance of landscaping, parks, street lights and open

space in the subdivision known as Ravenswood.

The purpose of the Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District, a multipurpose
independent district, is to represent the residents of Discovery Bay in any matters covered under the
California Government Code relating to a Community Services District. In addition to the purposes
listed in the Government Code, the District has been ordered by LAFCO and the Board of
Supervisors to perform an advisory role for the residents of Discovery Bay. This role includes, but
is not limited to, advising the County in matters of land use planning, zoning, compliance, roads and
streets, lighting, landscaping, parks and public safety services. The District also provides water and

sewer services to the Town of Discovery Bay.

Government-wide financial statements

The Statement of Net Assets and Statement of Activities display information about the reporting
government as a whole. These statements include the financial activities of the overall District
government, except for fiduciary activities. Eliminations have been made to minimize the double
counting of internal activities. These statements distinguish between governmental and business-
type activitics,. Governmental activities generally are financed through taxes, intergovernmental
revenues, and other non-exchange transactions. Business-type activities are financed in whole or in

part by fees charged to external parties.

(Continued)

19




TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Notes to Financial Statements

June 30, 2009

Note A — Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

The Statement of Activities presents a comparison between divect expenses and program revenues for
each segment of the District's governmental activities. Direct expenses are those that are specifically
associated with a program or function and, therefore, are clearly identifiable to a particular function.
Program revenues include (a) charges paid by the recipients of goods or services offered by the
programs, (b) grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational needs of a
particular program, and (¢) fees, grants, and contributions that are restricted to financing the
acquisition or construction of capital assets. Revenues that are not classified as program revenues,

including all taxes, are presented as general revenues,

Fund financial statements

Fund financial statements of the reporting entity are organized into funds, each of which is considered to
be a separate accounting entity. Bach fund is accounted for by providing a separate set of self-balancing
accounts that constitutes its assets, liabilities, fund equity, revenues, and expenditures/expenses. Funds are
organized into two major categories: governmental and proprietary. The District presently has no
fiduciary funds. An emphasis is placed on major funds within the governmental and proprietary
categories. A fund is considered major if it is the primary operating fund of the District or meets the

following criteria:

Total assets, liabilities, revenues, or expenditures/expenses of that individual governmental
or enterprise fund are at least 10 percent of the comresponding total for all funds of that

category or type, and

b. Total assets, liabilitics, revenues, or expenditures/expenses of the individual governmental or
enterprise fund are at least S percent of the corresponding total for all governmental and

enterprise funds combined.

The funds of the financial reporting entity are described below:

Governmental Funds

The General Fund is the primary operating fund of the District and is always classified as a major.
find, Tt is used to account for all activities except those legally or administratively required to be

accounted for in other funds.

(Continued)

20




TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Notes to Financial Statements

June 30, 2009

Note A — Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Special Revenue Funds are used to account for the proceeds of the specific revenue sources that are
either legally restricted to expenditures for specified purposes or designated to finance particular
functions or activities of the District. The reporting entity includes the following special revenue

funds, all of which are reported as major funds:

Fund Brief description

Accounts for revenues and expenditures of acquiring,

Communtity Center
fimding, and operating a community center,

Lighting and landscaping Accounts for revenues and expenditures related to
Zone 8 maintenance of community lighting and landscape
features in Zone 8§.
Lighting and landscaping Accounts for revenues and expenditures related to
Zone 9 operation and maintenance of landscaping, parks, strcet
lights and open space iu the subdivision known as
Ravenswood.
Proprietary Funds

Enterprise Funds are used fo account for business-like activities provided to the general public. These
activities are financed primarily by user charges, and the measurement of financial activity focuses on
net income measurement similar to the private sector. The reporting entity includes the following
enterprise funds, all of which are reported as major funds:

Brief description

Fund
Water and Sewer Fund Accounts for the activities of providing water and
wastewater services to the residents of the District. All
activities necessary to provide such services are
accounted for in this fund, including administration,
operations, capital improverments, maintenance, financing
and refated debt service, and billing and collection.

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating items. Operating
revenues and expenses generally result from providing services and producing and delivering goods in
connection with a proprietary fiund’s principal ongoing operations. The District’s operating revenues
include all revenues derived from water and sewage services. Operating expenses include all costs
related to water and sewage services, administrative expenses, and depreciation on capital asscts. All
revenues and cxpenses not meeting this definition are reported as nonoperating revenues and
expenses, except for capital coniributions, which represent capital contributions collected for the

acquisition or consfruction of capital assets.

(Continued)

21




TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Notes to Financial Statements

June 30, 2009

Note A — Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Measurement focus

In the govermment-wide Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activitics, both governmental
and business-like activities are presented using the economic resources measurement focus as

defined in item b below.

In the fund financial statements, the “current financial rescurces” measurement focus or the “economic
resources” measurement focus is used as appropriate:

a. All governmental funds utilize a “current financial resources” measurement focus. Only
cuirent financial assets and liabilities are generally included on their balance sheets. Their
operating statemenis present sources and uses of available spendable financial resources
during a given period. These funds use fund balance as their measure of available spendable

financial resources at the end of the period.

b. The proprictary fund utilizes an “economic resources” measurement focus. The accounting
objectives of this measurement focus are the determination of operating income, changes in
net assets (or cost recovery), financial position, and cash flows. All assets and liabilities
(whether current or noncurrent) associated with their activities are reported. Proprietary fund

equity is classified as net assets.

Basis of accounting

In the government-wide Statement of Net Assets and Statement of Activities both governmental and
business-like activities are presented using the accrual basis of accounting. Under the accrual basis
of accounting, revenues are recognized when carned and expenses are recorded when the liability is
incurred or economic asset used. Revenues, expenses, gains, losses, assets, and liabilities resulting
from exchange and exchange-like transactions are recognized when the exchange takes place.

In the fund financial statements, governmental funds are presented on the modified accrual basis of
accounting. Under this modified accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recognized when

“measurable and available.”

Measurable means knowing or being able to reasonably estimate the amount. Available means
collectible within the current period or within sixty days after year-end. Expenditures (including
capital ouilay) are recorded when the related fund Hability is incurred, except for principal and
interest on general long-term debt, claims and judgments, and compensated absences, which are
recognized as expenditures to the extent that they have matured.

(Continued)

22




TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Noftes to Financial Statements

June 30, 2009

Note A — Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

All proprietary funds utilize the accrual basis of accounting. Under the accrual basis of accounting,
vevenues are recognized when earned and expenses are recorded when the lability is incurred or

econoniic asset used.

Cash, cash equivalents and investinents

For the putpose of financial reporting “cash and cash equivalents” includes all demand and savings
accounts and certificates of deposit or short-term investments with an original maturity of three months or
less. This also includes short term commercial paper and U.S. Agency bonds,

Investments are stated at cost, which approximates fair value.

Accounts receivable

Accounts receivable are stated at unpaid balances, less an allowance for doubtful accounts. The
District provides for losses on.accounts receivable using the allowance method. The allowance is
based on historical experience and management’s evaluation of outstanding accounts receivable.

Inventory

Inventory held in the special revenue fond is carried at cost using the first-in/first-out (FIFO) method.
Inventories of governmental funds are recorded as expenditures when consumed rather than when

purchased.

Capital assets

All capital assefs are valued at historical cost or estimated historical cost. The District’s policy is to
capitalize all assets with costs exceeding certain minimum thresholds and with useful lives exceeding

two years.

GASB Statement No. 34 requires that all capital assets with limited useful lives be depreciated over
their estimated useful lives. Depreciation has been provided on capital assets and is charged as an
expense against operations ¢ach year. The total amount of depreciation taken over the years is
reported on the balance sheet as a reduction in the book value of capital assets.

Depreciation is provided using the straight line method which means the cost of the asset is divided
by its expected useful life in years and the result is charged to expense each year until the asset is
fully depreciated. The District has assigned the useful lives listed below to capital asscts.

Structures and improvements 5-50 years

Equipment 5-25 years

Vehicles 5 years
(Continued)

23




TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Notes to Financial Statements

June 30, 2009

Note A — Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Major outlays for capital assets and improvements are capitalized as projects are constructed. The
costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or materially extend

asset lives are not capitalized.

Long-term debt

The accounting treatment of long-term debt depends on whether the assets are used in governmental
fund operations or proprietary fund operations and whether they are reported in the government-wide
or fund financial statements.

All long-term debt to be repaid from governmental and business-type resources is reported as
liabilities in the government-wide statements. The long-term debt consists primarily of notes
payable.

Long-term debt for governmental funds is not reported as liabilities in the fund financial statements.
The debt proceeds are reported as other financing sources and payment of principal and interest

reported as expenditures. The accounting for proprietary funds is the same in the fund financial
statements as it is in the government-wide statements.

Eaquity classification

Equity in the government-wide statements is classified as net assefs and displayed in three
components as follows:

Invested in capital assets, net of related debt — Consists of capital assets, net of accumulated
depreciation and reduced by the outstanding balances of any borrowings that ate attributable
to the acquisition, construction, or improvement of those assefs.

4a.

b. Resiricted net assets — Consists of net assets with constraints placed on the use either by (1)
external groups such as creditors, grantors, contributors, or laws and regulations of other
governments; or (2) law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation.

Unrestricted net assets — All other net assets that do not meet the definition of “restricted” or
“Invested in capital assets, net of related debt.”

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the District’s policy to use
restricted resources first, then unrestricted resources as they are needed.

Governmental fund equity in the fund financial statements is classified as fund balance. Proprietary
fund equity is classified the same as in the government-wide statement.
(Continued)

24




TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Notes to Financial Statements

June 30, 2009

Note A — Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Internal and Interfund Balances and detivities

In the process of aggregating the financial information for the government-wide Statement of Net
Assets and Statement of Activities, some amounts reported as interfund activity and balances in the

fund financial statements have been eliminated or reclassified.

Interfund activity, if any, within and among the governmental and propriefary fund categories is
reported as follows in the fund financial statements:

1.

Interfund loans — Amounts provided with a requirement for repayment are reported as
interfund receivables and payables.

Interfund services — Sales or purchases of goods and services between funds are reported as
revenues and expenditures/expenses.

Interfund reimbursemenis — Repayments from funds responsible for certain
expenditures/expenses fo the funds that initially paid for them are not reported as
reimbursements but as adjustments to expenditures/expenses in the respective funds.

Tnterfund transfers — Flow of assets from one fund to another where repayment is not
expected are reported as {ransfers in and out.

Interfund activity and balances, if any, are eliminated or reclassified in the government-wide
financial statements as follows:

1.

Internal balances - Amounts reported in the fund financial statements as interfund receivables
and payables are eliminated in the governmental and business-type activities columns of the
Statement of Net Assets, except for the net residual amounts due between governmental and
business-type activities, which are reported as Internal Balances.

Internal activities — Amounts reported as interfund transfers in the fund financial statements
are eliminated in the government-wide Statement of Activitics except for the net amount of
transfers between governmental and business-type activities, which are reported as Transfers
_ Internal Activities. The effects of interfund services between funds, if any, are not

eliminated in the Statement of Activities.

Property faxes

Property taxes and propexty assessments were levied January 1, 2008, assessed July 1, 2008 and were
payable in two installments on December 10, 2008 and April 10, 2009. The County of Contra Costa

bills and collects property taxes on behalf of the District.

(Continued}

25




TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Notes to Financial Statements

June 30, 2009

Note A - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Contributed capital

Effective August 13, 2003, the District recorded contributed capital to transfer funds from County
Service M-8 to Lighting and landscaping Zone 8. The Lighting and landscaping Zone 8 district
became the responsibility of the District on August 13, 2003. The contributed capital represents all

capital assets and assets transferred to the District.

The District has received $18,219,313 of noncash capital confributions from developers consisting of
water and sewer infrastructure. This fucludes $16,063,913 received during the fiscal year ended June 30,

2009,
Estimates

The preparation of the basic financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assamptions
that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Budeetary accounting

The District does not adopt appropriated budgets. However, the District does adopt non-appropriated
budgets annually, which are approved by the Board of Directors. )

Long-lived assets

Long-lived assets to be held and used are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the related carrying amount may not be recoverable. When required,
impairment losses on assets to be held and used are recognized based on the fair value of the asset.
Long-lived assets to be disposed of are reported at the lower of cairying amount or fair value less

costs to sell.

Mote B — Cash and Investments

Cash and investments as of June 30, 2009 are classified in the accompanying financial statements as

follows:

Statement of net assets;

Cash and investments 3 9042859
Total cash and investiments 5§ 90422859
(Continued)

26




TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Notes to Financial Statements

June 30, 2009

Note B — Cash and Investments (Continued)

Cash and investments as of June 30, 2009 consist of the following:

Deposits with financial institutions $ 547,591
Contra Costa County Treasurer 3,934,853
Investments 4,560,415
3 9,042,859
Invesiment Type Carrying value Fair value
U.S. Agencies -- Bonds $ 4,554,000 $ 4,554,000
Certificate of Deposit 6,415 6,415

§ 4560415 $ 4,560,415

The District maintains a cash and investment pool that is available for use by all funds except for the
Lighting and landscaping fund whose investments were directed by Contra Costa County. Each fund
type’s portion of this pool is displayed on the statement of net assets and balance sheet as “cash and
investments”. Cash balances from all participating funds are combined and invested to the extent
possible, pursuant to the Board of Directors approved Investment Policy and guidelines, and the

California Government Code Section 53600,

The Government Code and the District’s Investment Policy allow investments in the following

instruments:
Maximum Authorized Required
Invegtment Type Maturity Limit% Rating

Local Agency Bonds _ N/A None None
U.S. Treasury Bills, Notes or Bonds N/A None None
State Registered Warrants, Notes, or Bonds N/A None None
Notes and bonds of other Local California

Agencies including pooled investment

accounts N/A None None
U.S. Agencies N/A None None
‘Bankers Acceptances 270 days 40% None
Prime Commercial Paper 180 days 15% or 30% Al/P1
Negotiable Certificates of Deposit N/A 30% None
Repurchase and Reverse Repurchase

Agreements N/A None/20% None

(Continued)

27




TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Notes to Financial Statements

June 30, 2009

Note B — Cash and Investinents (Continued)

Maximum Authorized Required
Investment Type Maturity Limit% Rating
Medium Term Corporate Notes 5 years 30% A
Money Market Mutual Funds N/A 15% 2-AAA
Collateralized Bank Deposits N/A None None
5 yeais 30% AA

Mortgage Pass-Through Securities
Funds held wnder the Terms of a Trust
Indenture or other contract

*Such funds may be invested according to the provisions of those indentures or agreements.

Disclosures Relating to Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in market interest rates will adversely affect the fair value of
an investment. Generally, the longer the maturity of an investment, the greater the sensitivity of its
fair value to changes in market interest rates. One of the ways that the District manages its exposure
to interest rate risk is by purchasing a combination of shorter term and longer term investments and
by timing cash flows from maturities as necessary to provide the cash flow and liquidity needed for

operations,

Information about the sensitivity of the [air values of the District’s investments (including
investments held by bond ttustee) to market interest rate fluctuations is provided by the following

table that shows the distribution of the District’s investments by maturity:

12 months 13-24 2536 37-48 4960 Morethan 60
months months  months  months months

Investment Tvpe Totals or less
U.S. Agencies —~Bonds  $ 4,554,000 $4,554,000 § - 5 - $ - § - § -
Certificate of Deposit 6415 _ 6415 - - - - -
Total $4.560415 $4,560415 3 - ¥ - 8 - 3 - 3 -

Disclosures Relating (o Credit Risk

Generally, credit risk is the risk that an issuer of an investment will not fulfill its obligation to the
holder of the investment, This is measured by the assignment of a rating by a nationally recognized
statistical rating organization. Presented below is the minimum rating required by (where applicable)

the California Government Code, the District’s investment policy, or debt agreements, and the actual
rating as of fiscal year end for each investment type.

(Continued)

28




TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Notes to Financial Statements

June 30, 2009

Note B — Cash and Investments (Continued)

Rating as of Fiscal Year End

Minimom Exempt
Legal From Asof
Investment Type Amounnt Rating Disclosure AAA AA A NotRated  Investment
1.8, Agencies—~Bonds  $4,554,000 N/A $ “ $4,554,000 $ - % - § - 99%
Certificate of Deposit 6415 N/A - - - - 6,415 1%
Total 4.560.415 N/A b - 4.554.000 & = 3 - 3 6,415 100%

Concentration of Credit Risk

The investment policy of the District contains limitations on the amount that can be invested in
certain types of investments,

Custodial Credit Risk

Custodial credit risk for deposits is the risk that, in the event of the failure of a depository financial
institution, a government will not be able to recover its deposit or will not be able to recover
collateral securities that are in the possession of an outside party. The custodial credit risk for
investments is the risk that, in the event of the failure of the counterparty (e.g. broker-dealer) to a
transaction, a government will not be able to recover the value of its investment or collateral
securities that are in the posscssion of another party. The California Government Code and the
District’s investment policy do not contain legal or policy requirements that would limit the exposure
to custodial credit risk for deposits or investments, other than the following provision for deposits.
The California Government Code requires that a financial institution secure deposits made by state or
local governmental units by pledging securities in an undivided collateral pool held by a depository
regulated under state law (unless so waived by the government unif). The market value of the
pledged securities in the collateral pool must equal at least 110% of the total amount deposited by the
public agencies. California law also allows financial institutions to secure District deposits by
pledging first tiust deed mortgage notes having a value of 150% of the secured public deposits.

Deposits with financial institutions and Contra Costa County Treasurer

Cash on deposit in commercial accounts is insured by the FDIC. Cash held by the Contra-Costa
County Treasury is pooled with other County deposits for investment purposes by the County
Treasurer in accordance with the investment policy of the County Treasurer (see Connty Treasurct’s
investment policy at hiip:/www.co.contra-costa.caus/). The Pool has established a treasury
oversight committee to monifor and review the management of public funds maintained in the Pool.

Participants’ equity in the investment pool is determined by the dollar amount of the participant
deposits, adjusted for withdrawals and distributed investment income. Investment income is prorated
to individual funds based on their average daily cash balances. The value of the District shares in the
Pool, which may be withdrawn, is determined on an amortized cost basis, which is different than the
fair value of the District’s position in the Pool. The District’s investment in the Pool is unrated,
stated at cost which approximates fair value, available upon demand and considered cash equivalents.

29




TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Notes to Financial Statements

June 30, 2009

Note C - Interfund Transaciions

Interfund transactions consist of the following:

Transfers between funds

Resources may be transferred from one District fund to another with approval. The purpose of the
majority of transfers is to reimburse a fund which has made an expenditure on behalf of another fund,

Less often, a transfer may be made to open or close a fund.

Transfers between funds during the year ended June 30, 2009 were as follows:

Fund Transfers In Transfers Out
Major Governmental Funds
Community Center $ - 3 -
Lighting and landscaping Zone 8 Fund 1,533 141
Lighting and landscaping Zone 9 Fund - -
Major Proprietary Fund
‘Water and Sewer Fund - 1,392
1,533 $ 1,533

Total interfund transfers 3

In general, the District uses interfund transfers to:

o Transfer unrestricied reverues collected in the water and sewer fund to help finance various
programs and capital projects accounted for in other funds

o Fund operations (move revenues from the funds that collect them to the funds that statute or
budget requires to expend them)

o Fund interdepartmental cost refmbursement

o Fund capital projects

The effect of the interfund activity has not been eliminated from the government-wide financial
statements as the amounts relate to transfers between governmental and business-type activities. The
transfers have resulted from deposits made by Contra Costa County into the Sewer and Water Fund
for revenues of the Community Center Special Revenue Fund.

30




TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Notes to Financial Statements

June 30, 2009

Note D — Capital Assets

Capital asset activity for the year ended June 30, 2009, is as follows:

Balance
June 30, 2008  Additions  Deletions Transfers

Balance
June 30, 2009

Governmental activities
Nondepreciable capital assets

Land $ 100,000 3 - 3 - § - % 100,000
Construction in progress - 5.976 - - 5976
Total nondepreciable
capital assets 100,000 5,976 - - 105,976
Depreciable capital assets
Equipment 16,506 796 - - 17,302
Buildings and improvements 1,392,409 57,861 - - 1,450,270
Office furniture and
equipment 3,463 846 - - 4,309
Vehicles 14,990 16,586 _(14.990) - 16,586
Total depreciable capital
assets 1,427,368 76,089 (14,990} - 1,488,467
Less accumulated
depreciation (494,026) (60.585) 7.870 - (546,741)
Net depreciable capital
assets 933,342 15,504 (7,120) - 941,726
Net capital assets $1,033342 $ 21,480 $ (7,120) - $1,047,702
Business-type activities
Nondepreciable capital assets
Land $ 267,000 § - $ - § - $ 267,000
Construction in progress - 157,101 - - 157,101
Total nondepreciable
capital assets 267,000 157,101 - - 424,101
(Continued)

31




TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Notes to Financial Statements

June 30, 2009

Note D - Capital Assets (Continued)

Balance

Balance

June 30, 2008 Additions  Deletions Transfers June 30, 2009

Depreciable capital assets

Buildings and improvements - 244,433 12,717 - - 257,150
Treatment and collection 12,462,330 16,164,072 - - 28,626,402
Structures and improvements 6,149,786 1,640 - - 6,151,426
Equipment 754,694 26,987 - - 781,681
Vehicles 100,549 256,379 - - 356,928
Total depreciable capital
assets 19,711,792 16,461,795 - - 36,173,587
Less accumulated
depreciation (3,321,953) (699,742) - - . (4,021,695)
Net depreciable capital
agsets 16,389,839 15,762,053 - - 32,151,892
Net capital assets $ 16,656,839 $15919,154 § - 8 - $32,575,993

Depreciation expense was charged to function and programs based on their usage of the related

assets. The amounts allocated to each function or program were as follows:

Governmental activities:

Lighting and landscaping Zone 8 $ 60,585
Total depreciation expense — Governmental activities $ 60,585

Business-type activities:
Water and sewer $ 699742
Total depreciation expense — Business-type activities $ 699,742

Note E — Long-Term Liabilities

Long-term liabilities outstanding as of June 30, 2009 consist of the following:

Amounts
Interest authorized Due within
rate  Maturity date and issued Quistanding one year
Note payable —
Municipal Finance
Corporation 3.45% June 15,2009 § 2,000,000 $ - 3 -

(Continued)

32




TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Notes to Financial Statements

June 30, 2009

Note E - Long-Term Liabilities (Continued)

The following is a summary of long-term liability issuances and transactions during the year ended

Tune 30, 2009:

Balance Balance
June 30, 2008 Additions Reductions June 30, 2009

Note payable — Municipal Finance

Corporation § 427584 § - § 427584 § -

Note pavable — Municipal Finance Corporation

On June 9, 2004, the District entered into an installment agreement with Municipal Finance
Corporation for the acquisition and construction of a discharge pipeline and biosolids building. The
note is payable in annual principal and interest installments of $442,336 and is secured by capital
assets. All District revenues received by the Water and Sewer Fund are pledged for the repayment of

this obligation. The note was paid off during June 2009,

Note F -- Joint Venture (Joint Powers Agreement)

The District is exposed fo various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction of
assets; errors and omissions; risk of loss to employees; and natural disasters.

Tn order to insure for risks of loss, the District participates in a joint venture under a joint powers
agreement with the Special Districts Risk Management Authority (SDRMA). The relationship
between the District and the SDRMA is such that the SDRMA is not a component unit of the District

for financial reporting purposes.

The SDRMA arranges for and provides property, liability and worker’s compensation coverage for
its member districts. The Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District participates in all
programs.

Each member district pays a premium commensurate with the level of coverage requested and shares
surpluses and deficits proportionate to their participation in the SDRMA. The District’s share of

surpluses and deficits cannot be determined, although District management does not expect such
amounts, if any, to be material in relation to the financial statements.

(Continued)

33




TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Notes to Financial Statements

June 30, 2009

Note F — Joint Venture (Joint Powers Agreement) (Continued)
The District is covered by the following types of insurance through the SDRMA as of June 30, 2009:

Limits of liability

Coverage

Gieneral liability $ 5,000,000
Public officials and employces errors 5,000,000
Personal liability coverage for board members 500,000
Employment practices liability 5,000,000
Employee benefits liability 3,000,000
Employee dishonesty coverage 400,000
Auto liability 5,000,000
Uninsured/underinsured motorists 750,000
Property coverage 1,000,000,000
Boiler and machinery 100,000,000

Statutory

Statutory workers® compensation

Note G — Governing Board

The powers of the District are exercised by a Board of Directors consisting of five directors each
elected for a term of four years by the qualified electors within the District.

As of June 30, 2009, the members of the District’s Board of Directors weve as follows:

Trustee Term expires
Dave Dove December 2010
Ray Tetreault December 2012
Shannon Murphy-Teixeira December 2010
David Piepho December 2010
Mark Simon December 2012

Note H — Contingencies and Commitments

The District is involved in litigation arising in the ordinary course of operations that, in the opinion
of management, will not have a material effect on the financial condition of the District, In addition,
the District has entered into construction and service contracts with various companies. Many of the
contracts are considered fixed fee arrangements. However, work under these contracts could be
discontinued at the direction of the District. Therefore, it is the opinion of management that a fixed

commitment does not exist,

34




Meeting Date

Town of Discovery Bay CSD
AGENDA REPORT

January 5, 2011

Prepared By: Rick Howard, General Manager
Submitted By: Rick Howard, General Manager@ﬂ lQ I

Agenda Title

Appointment of Board Members to District Representative Committee Positions

Recommended Aciion

It is recommended that the Board appoint District Representatives to Committee positions for 2011.

Executive Summary

Each year, the Board of Directors makes appointments for District Representatives. These appointees serve the Districton a
wide variety of committees and other agencies and report back to the entire board on their findings.

At this time, there are twelve (12) positions to be appointed as the Primary representative and an additional twelve (12)
positions to be assigned alternates.

It is appropriate to make the Representative appointments in a timely manner.

Fiscal impact:

Amount Requested $
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?:  (If no, see attached fiscal analysis)

Prog/Fund #  Category: Pers. Optg. Cap. -or- CIP#  Fundif

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This ltem

Atftachments

District Representative Listing for 2010




Town of Discevery Bay CSD Board of Directors

District Representative Listing for 2010*
Approved / Updated at March 3, 2010 Board Meeting

DISTRICT REPRESENTATIVE

Director Appointed Alternate
Community Center David Emgo Ray Tetreault
|Contra Costa County Aviation Advisory Commitiee i |Kevin Graves

IBrian Dawson

_
|Contra Costa County Code Enforcement | David Piepho |Mark Simon ]
|Contra Costa Special Districts Associaion | David Pigpho |Kevin Graves ]
|East Contra Costa County Fire Protection District |Ray Tetreault iMark Simon ]
|East County Waier Management Agency |Board President |Board Vice President 1l
|[LAFCo [Mark Simon |Ray Tetreault ]
|Parks/Landscaping [Mark Simon {David Piepho ]
|Police Services |Ray Tetreaut |Brian Dawson |
{School Districts | David Piepho |Brian Dawson ]
| Transportation |David Piepho |Kevin Graves |
|Water & Sewer Vendor |Ray Tetreault |Kevin Graves 1

* Adoption of this Listing constitutes approval of the Board for attendance at mestin

Bay, by the designated representative (or in that representative's absence, the alte

ddress the issue of w

paid for such attendance, as those issues are addressed

hether such attendance may be compensated or w
by law and by separate policy of the Board.

gs and representation of the Town of Discovery
rnate) concerning the subject for which the

hether expenses may be

AGENDA ITEM - F-1



SCOPE OF FUNCTIONS

Community Center: This involves meeiings w
involving the location of the Community Center,

Contra Costa County Aviation Advisory: This involves aftending meetings of this committee to discuss airport operations and
activities.

ith public officials, public employees, Town staff and developers concerning issues

Coentra Costa County Code Enforcement: This involves me

eting with public officials, public employees and community groups
covering issues of code enforcement in, or affecting, the Town

Contra Costa Special Districts Association. This involves attending meeting of the Contra Costa Special Districts Association.

Contra Costa County Fire Protection D
District, and meeting with public officials,
affecting, the Town.

istrict. This involves attending meetin

gs of the East Contra Costa County Fire Protection
public employees and community grou

PS concerning issues of fire protection in, or

East County Water Management Association.

This involves aftending meetings of this association, made up of respresentaiives
of lecal water and wastewater agencies to discus

s, and exchange, information pertaining to water and wastewater operations.

LAFCo: This involves attending meetings of LAFCO when an issue affecting the Town is before LAFCO.

Parks/Landscaping. This involves meeting with contractors, public officials, public employees, Town staff, and community groups
conceming issues invelving the Town's parks and/or [andscaping.

Pclice Services. This involves meeting with public officials, public employees and community groups covering issues of police
services in, or affecting, the Town.

Schoeol Districts. This involves attending meetings of the School Districts, and meeting with public officials, public employees or
community groups concerning issues affecting the reletionship between the Town and the Town's residents and School Districts
érommm_,mmm?ozmmmsfuo&o:oi:m,_.oé?

Transportation. This involves aftending meetings with public officials, public employees, and community groups concerning
transportation issues affecting the residents of the Town.

Water and Sewer Vendor. This involves meeting with ¢

ontractors, public officials,
groups concerning issues involving the Town's Water an

public employees, Town Staff, and Community
d Sewer contractor(s).



Meeting Date

Town of Discovery Bay CSD
AGENDA REPORT

January 5, 2011

Prepared By: Rick Howard, General Manager
Submitted By: Rick Howard, General Managerﬂf—} {Qg‘fl,l

Agenda Title

Recommendation to Negotiate a Five (5) Year Services Contract with Veolia Water NA to provide Water and Wastewater
Services to the Town of Discovery Bay CSD.
Recommended Action

It is recommended that the Board of Directors:

1. Direct staff to negotiate a contract with Veolia Water NA for a period of Five (5) Years to operate the Town of

Discovery Bay CSD's Water and Wastewater facilities; and ,
2. Ifa contract cannot be negotiated with Veolia Water NA that staff be directed to negotiate a contract with CH2M Hill

for the subject services.
Executive Summary

On January 1, 2009 Veolia Water NA assumed operational control under a two (2) year emergency services contract to
manage and operate the District's Water and Wastewater facilities, and all appurtenant infrastructure. That contract was set
to expire on December 31, 2010. However, by Board action on December 15, 2010 that contract was extended on a month

to month basis until such time as a new contract could be finalized.

On September 9, 2010 RFP 2010-01 {Attachment 1) was distributed fo eight (8) potential vendors {Attachment 2). Three
subsequent Addendums {Attachment 3) were also distributed to those on the vendor list. Site walks for vendors took place
during late September and early October. On November 1, 2010, proposals were received from the following five firms:
PERC Water, Severn Trent, Hydro Science, CH2M Hill and Veolia Water NA.

A RFP proposal committee consisting of President Graves, Director Tetreault, General Manager Howard, Water and
Wastewater Manager Koehne, District Wastewater Engineer Gregory Harris of HERWIT, Inc, and resident Les Doly reviewed
the proposals. After an initial review of all proposal submitted, the list of potential vendors was narrowed to two (2) firms;

CH2M Hill and Veolia Water (Attachment 4},

After an extremely thorough vetting of the two (2) remaining firms, the Committee selected Veolia Water NA for
recommendation fo the Board of Directors for a five (5) year contract.

Continued..,

Fiscal Impact:
Amount Requested $None at this time. However, a contract with all associated costs will be brought back to the

Board when a contract is finalized.
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?:  (if no, see attached fiscal analysis)

Prog/ifund # Catedory: Pers, Optg. Cap. -or- CIP#  Fundit

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This ltem

Attachments
1. RFP; 2. Vendor List; 3. Addendums; 4. Veolia Water Proposal Materials




Recommendation fo negofiate a Five (5) Year Services Confract with Veolia Waler NA fo provide Water and
Wastewaler Services fo the Town of Discovery Bay CSD.
Page Two

Discussion

The RFP Review Committee met on three (3) separate occasions, conducted two (2) series of interviews with the short listed
firms, visited vendor locations, and spent considerable time evaluating and discussing the merits of both firms and their

potential benefits to Discovery Bay.

Both firms submitted excellent proposals, and both offered a different method of service delivery to the District. On
November 22, 2010 both firms were Invited to address the committee, make a presentation, and respond to a series of
questions. The committee also visited properties managed by each firm. On Monday, November 28, 2010 four (4)
members of the Committee visited a GH2M Hiif property in Auburn, CA and a Veolia Water property in Rio Vista, CA.
The properties were well maintained, the staff was professional, and the overall feeling of the committee was generally

posltive for each property.

On December 14, 2010 the committee again met with each firm. The vendors responded to additional questions and
addressed specific concerns the Committee had regarding particular portions of their proposals. These final meetings of
the Committee helped the Committee find clarification and better understand the proposals prior to making their final

recommendation for Board consideration.

CH2M Hill

CH2M Hill is a fairly large and well known engineering firm based in Colorado. With over 23,000 employees worldwide, their
market consists of numerous planning, enginesring, business, and maintenance and operational contracts worldwide. Their
proposat was technically weil thought ouf, addressed many of our concerns, and pledged a very strong working partnership

based upon ongoing long standing relationships with existing clients.

CH2M Hill currently operates water and/or wastewater facllities in Gilroy, Auburn, Clovis, Turlock and Twin Oaks, California,
as well as other facilities in Oregon, Arizona and Washington. Their California contingency consists of 49 employees
available to come to the aid of Discovery Bay in the event of an emergency or other type of mutual aid call out.

CH2M Hill's proposed project team consisted of seven (7) full time employees, including a Project Manager, one (1) Lead
Operator, two (2) Operators, one (1) Maintenance Mechanic and two (2) Distribution and Collection Operators. Additional
support would be provided by a "back of office” network maintained by their over 20 years of service delivery within California.
Of particular interest and one that was favorably looked at by the Committee was their work load  distribution and staffing
schedule which included a seven-day-a-week staffed operation (versus a five day/week operaticn) that provides onsite
coverage on a daily basis. Their pricing package was competitive at $1,083,000 annually and it was set for the five (5) year

term of the agreement {not including annual escalators).

The entire Committee believed that CH2M Hill is an excellent firm that is fully capable of performing the tasks as required by
the Town of Discovery Bay CSD and as identified in the RFP and its addendum’s.

Veolia Water NA

Veolia Water NA is a subsidiary of Veolia Environmental, a large well established international firm based in France.
They provide water, wastewater, energy and transportation solutions for their clients. Veolia Environmental employs
over 28,000 workers in North America, many of them within the Veolia Water NA division. Veolia Water has been providing

water and wastewater services to the Town of Discovery Bay CSD since January 1, 2009,

In addition to Discovery Bay, Veolia presently operates Water and / or Wastewater operations throughout California.
They provide services in Richmond, Novato, Rio Vista, Burlingame, Hollister, Atwater, Diablo Grande — Patterson, Lathrop,

Arvin, Rialto, Palm Springs, and one (1) federal, one (1) state and one (1) Indian Nation.




Recommendation fo negotiate a Five (5) Year Services Contract with Veolia Walter NA fo provide Water and
Wastewater Services fo the Town of Discovery Bay CSD.
Page Three

Veolia's proposal was technically sound, identified specific methods of seivice delivery that would provide improved
efficiencies to the District, and identified a final staffing plan consisting of eight (8) full time employees. The staffing
plan includes a Project Manager, one (1) Administrative Assistant, one (1} Assistant Project Manager, two (2)Operations
and Maintenance Techniclans, One (1) Maintenance Lead, one (1) Maintenance Mechanic, and one (1}Instrumentation

and Controls Technician.

Wastewater treatment plants, as determined by their complexity, size, and type of discharger, are rated on a scale
between I and V. In Discovery Bay, the plant is currently rated at a Level, or Grade |l facility. As a result of the recent
upgrades to our facility, specifically with the UV Trojan 3000 Plus system, it is staff's belief that the existing facility will

rise to that of a Level IIl.

One of the requirements of the RFP required that an individual with Grade Level Ill qualifications serve as the Project
Manager. During the course of discussions between the Committee, and also with Veolia staff, it became apparent
that the existing Project Manager does not possess a Grade Il certification. While he does possess this qualification,
and many others in different states, he does not currently possess a California Grade I certification. As a consequence,
Veolia does recommend one sighificant staffing change, The current Project Manager will be replaced by Veolia with an

individual who will meet the Grade Level lll requirement of the RFP.

While their pricing proposal, at $1,148,000 annually, is $65,000 more than that of GH2M Hill, it should be noted that
they offer one additional full time employee. In addition, the proposed staffing plan allows for the opportunity to
significantly reduce other contractual expenses that will likely result in significant savings to the District. Veolia's initial
cost proposal was $1,272,813. However, after meeting with the Committee and discussing the project in additional

depth, Veolia submitted their revised cost proposal as a part of their Beast and Final Offer.

One of the key characteristics of the staffing plan provides for an Instrumentation and Controls Technician (I&GTech). This
new position is integral to the ongoing maintenance and upgrade of the SCADA system. The | & C Tech will be
responsible for the day-to-day oversight of the SCADA system and all refevant equipment that relies on SCADA, providing
onsite monitoring, service and maintenance. Presently, those services are provided by an on-call consultant. While the
on-call consuitant will not entirely be eliminated, the work performed by this new position should result in  significant

savings fo the District.

During the time that Veolia has been providing water and wastewater services to the District, they have invested a significant
amount of back-office staff time and resources to ensuring that the monthly Self Monitoring Reports comply with the State
Water Board requirements relative to the electronic Self Monitoring Reports, or e&SMR’s. The eSMR’s have hearly reached
the point where we no longer have the need to subimit the SMR's as well. Furthermore, Veolia's ongoing efforts at enhancing
the Computerized Maintenance Management System (CMMS) are also a plus at this time. They have recently rolled outa
new GIS based system, INFOCOMM, to monitor and evaluate the collection system. Veolia's corporate size provides them
with certain economies of scale that allow them to share their knowledge and pertinent software packages with the District.

The proximity of other Veolia properties within our region, and the avaitability of those stalff, provides a network of support
that is available when needed. This sharing of resources can be a very beneficial asset for a small organization such as
Discovery Bay. The ability to utilize assets in a Mutual Aid environment are important and a benefit in times of urgency.

Based upon Veolia’s ongoing knowledge of the existing operations, their strong back office support, and the fact that
they have made significant inroads into improving and updating our system, the RFP Review Committee recommended

Veolia to continue the work they have started.

Staff recommends that the Board of Directors direct staff to negotiate a contract with Veolia Water NA for a new five
(5) year contract to provide water and wastewater services to the Town of Discovery Bay GSD.

In the event an agreement with Veolia is not possible, staff recommends the Board provide direction to negotiate a
contract with CH2M Hill for the same services.




REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS (RFP)
FOR

WATER & WASTEWATER SYSTEMS OPERATIONS

As Requested by

THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT,
DISCOVERY BAY, CALIFORNIA

RFP No. 10-01

RFP SUBMITTAL DUE DATE: October 15, 2010

AGENDA ITEM - F-2




Town of Discovery Bay CSD

TABLY. OF CONTENTS
Section 1 - Introduction; Background .....ccoiviciiniiiiininci e cnnanes 2
Section 2 - Proposals Requirements and Submissicon
Instructions to Contractors ......covevnanen fererarraresiresaniens 3
Section 3 -~ Term/Contract...... C e e r e sEarae erarerns 5
Section 4 ~ Scope of WorK...ivoiviiciimiin i e 5
Section 5 — Technical Proposal ..o as 15
Section 6 — Evaluation of Proposals.......... e e 17
Section 7 — Format for RESPONSES..iciarvi i e ccs s s 18
Sectlon 8 - Miscellaneous Information ......... e r e e 19
Acknowledgement FOrmM cooiciisciiconieniinianssceniiiininisarascnsseniesisesansa 21
Exhibit A - Services Agreement ----- (This will be sent at a later daie}




Town of Discovery Bay CSD

i. INTRODUCTION; BACKGROUND

1.1 Introductio

The Town of Discovery Bay CSD (the “Town”) is seeking qualified firms (the “Contractor”) to
operate and manage the Town’s water and wastewater systems. Such management shall
comprise of operation of both systems including management of subcontracts. Services shall
include, but not be limited to, general management of operations, maintenance, minor
equipment repair and replacement (on behaif of and in cooperation with the Town), assisting the
Town with upgrades and expansion projects, and related support functions such as Computer
Maintenance and Management Systems (CMMS) and Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition

(SCADA).

1.2 Background

Up and Until 1998, wastewater and water services to Towns residents were provided by Delta
Diablo Sanitary Town, under a contract with Contra Costa County. In 1998 the Discovery Bay
Community Services Town was formed and elected to obtain RFP's for wastewater and water
Operation’s “"O&M” of which ECO Resources, Inc., was selected to be the Town's choice for these
contract services. In December of 2008 SouthWest Water, formally ECO Resources, gave the
Town notice to cancel their remaining multi-year O&M contract so the Town immediately
contracted with Veclia Water under a short-term 2-year contract for these same services, which

expires December 31, 2610,

The Town oversees management of all water and wastewater issues for the Town of Discovery
Bay. The Town’s Water & Wastewater Manager is responsible for contract management with the
Contractor and serves as a llalson among the Town and Contractor.

1.3 Water System

The water system comprises of 5 groundwater wells ranging in depth from approximately 200
feet to 500 feet, which Is then piped to 2 water treatment facilities, that are designed to remove
iron and manganese and the treated water is then stored in large glass-lined, bolted steel water

storage tanks at these two sites.

The raw-water transmission lines and a large majority of the distribution lines are polyvinyl
chloride ("PVC”) pipe. Ductile iron and asbestos concrete pipe also provide a portion of the totat
transmission and distribution systems. The oldest lines in the Town were installed in the mid
1970’s, but most were installed between 1985 and the present. The total length of transmission
and distribution lines is approximately 50 miles., As of year-end 2009, 6 glassed-iined bolted-
steel storage and surge tanks were In service, with a total storage capacity of 2.5-million
gallons. The storage tanks and water treatment facilities were built in 2002. The water system Is
totally dependent on ground water. Annual amounts of water pumped totaled approximately 1.2
billion gallons in 2005, 1.1 billion gallons in 2006, 1.3 billion gallons in 2007, 1.3 billion gallons
in 2008 and 1.0 billion gallons in 2009, At year-end 2009, approximately 5,800 customers were
served by the water system. The Town is responsible for all water mains up to and including the

water meter box for all customers.

1.4 Wastewater Treatment System

The Wastewater System was constructed over the same approximate time period as the Water
System. This system includes approximately 50-miles of colfection, and force mains ranging in
size from 6-15 inches in diameter, a majority of them are 8-Inch, 15 active lift stations and 2




Town of Discovery Bay CSD

secondary treatment plants. Our current NPDES permit allows the Town to process up to 2.1
million gallons per day (average). Effiuent is discharged into “Old River” under a federai
Environmental Protection Agency NPDES discharge permit, and sludge produced from
wastewater treatment is placed Into a “Thermo-System” (greenhouse like environment) to dry
to (75-80% solids) then stored for land application. The Town does not have any reclaimed uses
at this moment. In 2009, the wastewater system served approximately 14,000 residents.
The Town is responsible for all sewer mains up to the “Y” connection for the sewer laterals.

i.5 Current and Future Challenges

The Town of Discovery Bay Is a unique “bedroom” community, were most residents have a boat-
dock in their back yard and the Town has very little commercial and no Industrial
establishments. The Town has experienced rapid growth during 2000-2008 years and that has
since come to an abrupt stop for now. Although ongoing planning continues, no real new
residential construction or any other type of construction is planned for the next year. The Town
has recently hired two Engineering firms, one to produce a Wastewater Master Plan and the
other engineering firm to produce a Water Master Plan, which is anticipated to be used as a
guide to enhance operations and expand these facilities during the next ten years.

It is anticipated that some minor and major water and wastewater related facilities wili be built
during the contract period that will require Contractor's certified personnel to interface with
design engineers and construction contractors, and operate the system expansions. The Town
expects the successful Contractor will contribute to the formulation and analysis of potential
solutions to every new challenge that the Town faces during the contract period, in true

partnership.

The Town's population is approximately 14,000, up from about 9,000 residents in 2000, If the
anticipated growth continues Discovery Bay is anticipated to have about 17,000 residents by

2015.

A number of technical issues have challenged and will continue to challenge the Town, In
assuring the public and the regulatory agencies that the Town is proactively complying with
environmental standards. Federal and State standards for limiting Salinity will have a serious
Impact on the Town's water and wastewater systems in the next couple of years, so the Town
has recently started a “Salinity Study” to determine its sources and possible solutions.

The chalienges hefore the Town are perceived as opportunities for innovation, and this Request
for Proposals Is intended as an opportunity for Contractors to provide the Town with a broad
range of suggestions and alternatives in executing the scope of work described in the following

section.

2. PROPOSALS REQUIREMENTS AND SUBMISSTION INSTRUCTIONS TO CONTRACTORS

Due Date. Proposal due date: October 15, 2010, at 2:00 p.m. local time. Proposals
for the project shalf be received by the Town’s Office, Town of Discovery Bay CSD, 1800
willow Lake Rd, Discovery Bay, CA 94505, before the above date and time.

2.1

2.2 Cost Proposals. Separate costs proposal shall be provided for the following service
options. The proposals shall clearly delineate the costs to operate the facilities for either

of the listed options:

1) Operations of all of the Wastewater collection and treatment facilities combined
with all of the water systems and distribution facilities managed under a single




Town of Discovery Bay CSD

2.4

2.5

2.5.1

2.6

contract.
2) Operations of all of the wastewater collection and treatment facilities only

managed under a single contract.

Number of Copies. Submit 1 Original and 5 hard copies of your proposal in a sealed
envelope or container. Submit 1 electronic PDF version of your proposal on CD or thumb

drive with your proposal.

Sealed package. Technical Proposals must be submitted in a sealed package or
envelope listing the following information on the outside:

RFP Title:
Discovery Bay Water & Wastewater Systems Operations
RFP 10-01

Background Information. The following background information shall be obtained and
reviewed by all proposers. This information Is available as electronic PDF files from the
Town. Acknowledgement of receipt and review of this information is required as part of

the bid proposal.

1) Map of Town Boundary

2) NPDES Permit

3 Water Treatment Plant Permit

4) O&M Manual for WWTP No. 1 and No. 2

Site Visit. A site visit to walk through the facilities, which Is mandatory for all
proposers. Site visits will be held on the following dates. All attendees must sign in and
have their own means of transportation to tour the Town.

Date: September 7%, and September 16, 2010
Time: Wastewater 8:30 am to 12:30 pm
Water 1:30 pm to 4:30 pm

Point of Contact. This Request for Proposals (RFP) is issued by the Town of Discovery
Bay CSD (the “Town”), which is the sole point of contact during the procurement
process. Communications initiated by respondents to this RFP (the “"Contractor”) with
members of the CSD Governing Body, employees of incumbent contractor or Town
personnel, other than as coordinated by the Point of Contact, shall be grounds for
Contractor disqualification. Any inquiries or requests during this procurement shall be
submitted to the following Paint of Contact In writing:

Town of Discovery Bay C5D
Attention: Virgil Koehne, Water & Wastewater Manager
1800 Willow Lake Rd
Discovery Bay, CA 94505
(925) 634-1131 or 634-5428
vkoehne@todb.ca.gov

3. TERM/CONTRACT

The proposed contract shall have a five (5) year primary term with additional years of service




. Town of Discovery Bay CSD

to be negotiated up to a maximum term allowed by the Town’s procurement code. The Term of
the contract shall begin January 1, 2011 at 12:01 am. Seven working days prior to the start
date, the Contractor shall have personnel shadow the current plant staff to become familiar with
dally operations of the facility. Notification of selection of the Contractor will be given by
November 08", 2010. "Contracting is expected to be completed by December 01%,

A copy of a sample contract is attached hereto as Exhibit A. Contractors are expected to

review the document and provide any exceptions taken to the terms and conditions therein as
part of their offer to the Town. More information is provided below In Section 5.

4, SCOPE OF WORK

The following scope is meant to be a representative example. Where there are discrepancies
hetween the scope below and that described in Exhibit A attached hereto, it should generally be
assumed that the foliowing scope shall apply. Notwithstanding the foregeing, the final scope
shall be negotiated and finalized between the Town and chosen Contractor,

4.1 General

4.1.1 Contractor shall operate, maintain and monitor the Project on a 24-hour per day, seven-
day per week schedule, using the Town’s existing alarm system (SCADA} to notify
operators of need for immediate attention. The alarm system automatically forwards

notice of emergency until response Is made.

4.1.2 Contractor shall provide an emergency telephone number to the public, the Town and
other as-needed local agencies for after hours contact to on-call personnel, to ensure
prompt handling of any problem. On-call personnel shall respond within one (1) hour of
all calls for Incidents that cannot be resolved over the phone.

4.1.3 Contractor's business office shall be open, at a minimum, during the same hours and on
the same business days as those observed by the Town, or as mutually agreed upon to

reflect local custom and practice.

4.1.4 Contractor shall be responsible for all Maintenance and minor Repairs for the Project,
Contractor shall purchase materials and services necessary to perform the scope of work

directly or through the Town’s purchasing system.

4.1.5 Note: “Minor Repairs” means, any repair's costing less then $500 per repair,
replacement of belts, lubrication, removal of pumps to de-rag, replacement of chemical
pumps purchased by the Town, various electrical services, etc. Contractor shall be
responsible for all repairs, regardiess of cost, for contractor’s negligence, or lack of

rmaintenance performed on Town owned equipment.,

4.1.6 The Town will pay for all power costs and ali chemical costs for all facilities. Contractor
shall operate facilities in an energy and chemically efficient manner.

4.1.7 Contractor shall maintain all facllities with a neat and clean appearance. All weeds and
trash shall be regularly removed from all sites and equipment, tools, and Town assets

properly stored,

4.1.8 Contractor shall maintain and continuously update the Town’s Computer Maintenance
Management System (CMMS). The current system is Jobs Plus,




Town of Discovery Bay CSD

4.1.9 Contractor shall maintain and continuously update the Town's collection and distribution
system GIS system. The system current GIS system is through ICOMMM.

4.1.10 Contractor shall provide its own staff communication system and vehicles to complete
work within the Town,

4.1.11 Contractor shall provide its own computers and software for plant operations, permit
monitoring and compliance, daily reports, norimal office functions, and monthly reporting

to the Town and the State Board.

4.,1,12 Contractor shall utifize Town-provided computers and software systems for the SCADA
system, the CMMS system, and the ICOMM GIS system, unless otherwise approved by

the Town.

4.1.13 Contractor shall assist the Town in creating and/or revising ordinances with regard to
utilities operation responsibilities,

4.1.14 Contractor shall submit its list of recommended capital improvements in conjunction with
the Town’s budget preparation process for the next fiscal year, or as requested by the
Town. If approved, the Town will make arrangements for the design and construction of
sald improvements. Contractor shall not be relieved of its responsibility to perform the
services required as per the Scope of Service if the recommendations are not
implemented. However, improvements needed to meet water quality requirements,
prevent damage or Injury, or are necessary to meet federal, state or local laws, rules or
regulations for the safety of persons in or about the facilities shall not be optional for the

Town.

4.1.15 Contractor may be asked for and preparatien of information necessary to submit grant
applications, loan requests and/or bond issues pursued and authorized by the Town.
Contractor shall provide operational data as necessary for design and construction of

systems improvements,

4.1.16 Town will manage Backflow and Cross-Connection Program. Revisions and changes shali
be recommended to the Town, as appiopriate,

4.1,17 Contractor shall provide technical and operational support in relation to any new or
existing utility infrastructure plans, including but limited to plans, specifications, and/or
contract review. Contractor shall be responsible for providing appropriate personne! to
attend deslign review and pre-construction/construction meetings as needed.

4.1.18 In cases where an emergency or urgency to protect life, property, and the environment
occurs; the Contractor shall act immediately to preserve life and property and the
environment. The contractor shall purchase goods and services as necessary and shall
submit vouchers with documentation for payment by the Town for such services and
goods, and maintain records, which shall be avallable for audit at request of the Town.
Where responsible for payments of services and materials, Contractor shall satisfy debts

In a timely manner.

4.1.19 Contractor shall malntain in a good condition the Town's operating equipment, buildings,
materials, supplies, documents, manuals, specification copies and shali duly account to
the Town as a fiduciary thereof for those possessions until the time the Town assumes
the responsibilities relating to the respective function for which the property was utilized
by Contractor. Contractor shall report to the Town the status and conditions of its




Town of Discovery Bay CSD

properties in the quarterly report. Contractor shall assist the Town in the enforcement of
warranties, guarantees, and licenses with timely notification of equipment failures.

4,1.20 Contractor shall implement the Town’s current CMMS. Contractor shall provide monthly
reports to the Town regarding operational activities, non-routine malntenance
expenditures, outstanding work orders and the days outstanding.

4.1.21 Contractor shall organize, set up, and implement a central store for the purpose of
controlling inventory used In the maintenance and operations of the project, water, and
wastewater. All inventories shall be tracked through the CMMS as goods receivaed and
goods expended by work order activities, Contractor shall provide statistics of these

actlvities in a quarterly report to the Town.

4.1,22 The CMMS system currently has work orders identifled to date for maintenance of the
facilities. However, the asset management and inventory tracking portion of this
program is currently not populated with information. Contractor shall conduct an
inventory of existing Town assets and inventory items with the Town and enter the
information into the CMMS system within 6 months of taking over operations, Going
forward, the Contractor shall continuously track, update, and maintain the Town's assets

and inventory as part of the CMMS.

4.1.23 Contractor shall provide personnel dedicated to the actlvities of 4.1, 4.2, 4.3, 4.4, 4.5 &
4.6,

4.1.24 Contractor shall assist the Town in submitting information on all major maintenance and
capital improvements needed for the next fiscal year.

4.1.25 Contractor shall annually provide detail analysis of the Town’s infrastructure needs of
repair or replacement to provide a priority listing and cost estimates to justify any
budget request for the reported needs. A summary report shall be provided to the Town

by March 31 of each Calendar year.

4,1.26 Contractor shall be familiar with and maintain existing Federal, State, and Local permits
required to operate the Town's Water System, Contractor shall make the Town aware
and asslst the Town in acquiring any new Federal, State, or Local permits required to

operate the Town’s Water System.

4,1,27 Contractor shall keep copies of all correspondence to and from regulatory agencies with
regard to the operation and maintenance of the Project. Such records shall become
property of the Town and shall include, but not be limited to NPDES reporting
requirements, and varfous other State of Callfornia reports.

4.1.28 Contractor shall ensure sufficient staffing levels of qualified personnel at all times to
perform the required duties.

4.1,29 The Town has a history of power fallures and poor power quality from PG&E. The
treatment, distribution, and collection facilities are designed to automatically return to
operation after power failure events. However, there have been many instances where
equipment did not come back into service after a power failure, This has resulted in
NPDES violations. To prevent further instances, the Contractor shall physically inspect
all Distrlct facllities within 2 hours after a power failure and ensure that all equipment,

instrumentation, and the SCADA system are working propetly.




Town of Discovery Bay CSD

4.1.30 Contractor shall perform maintenance as follows for all facilities.

4.1.30.1 Contractor shall perform all preventative maintenance listed In equipment operations

4.1.30.2

4.1.30.3

4.1.30.4

and maintenance manuals and the Town’s facility operation and maintenance
manuals at contractors cost. This includes lubrications, belt replacements,
mechanical and electrical equipment cleaning, pumping packing, flush water, weir

cleaning, pump rotation, etc.

Contractor shall track and mange the routine maintenance and equipment
troubleshooting and repairs of all Town facilities, equipment and buildings with the
Town’s CMMS system. This system has a priority assigned to all work order items.
Work order items have been assigned a priority based on a criticality review
conducted by the existing operations staff. The review assigns a priority from 1 to
24 with 24 being the highest priority for completion. The Contractor shall complete
all work orders within the following time frames, The Town will periodicaily review

equipment prioritization with the Contractor as needed.

Priority 20 to 24: 24 hours
Priority 15 to 19; 1 week
Priority 10 to 14: 30 days
Priority 5to 9@ : 60 days
Priority 1 to 4 : 90 days

If equipment, instrumentation, vehicles, Instrumentation, or the SCADA system are
not functioning properly, Contractor shall perform industry standard troubleshooting
as outlined in the equipment operations and maintenance manuals and the Town’s
facility operations and maintenance manuals, This includes checking circuit-breakers
to make sure equipment has power along with other troubleshooting tasks.

If after troubleshooting, equipment or systems are deemed to be in need of repair or
replacement, Contractor shall manage the repair or replacement process. Contractor
shall obtain quotes from vendors and subcontractors for inspection, diagnostic, repair
and replacement as needed. The cost of repair or replacement shall be paid for by
the Town. Contractor shall obtain approval from the Town prior to initlating repairs.
The Town may request Contractor obtain additional quotes if repair costs are deemed
too high. All repair costs shall be directly paid for by the Town without markup from

Contractor.

4,1,31 In the event the Contractor fails to perform any service under this Contract in a timely

4.2

4.2.1

manner. The Town shall notify the Contractor of the issue with a date to remedy the
sltuation. Ifthe Contractor fails to perform services by the provided date, the Town may
at its option independently perform the service or hire others to perform the service. In
such cases, the Town will withhold the cost of such services from monthly payments to
the Contractor. Costs withheld shall include the time and materials for Town personnel

as well as outside contractors,

Water Operations Management

Wates: Production

4.2.1.1  Contractor shall provide properly certified employees as required by federal,
state, and local laws to provide leadership of crews for proper decision
making in performing their tasks. Contractor shall be responsible for tralning




Town of Discovery Bay CSD

4.2.2

4.2.1.2

4.2.1.3

4.2.1.4

4.2,1.5

4,2,1.6

4.2.1.7

4.2.1.8

4.2.2.1

of personnel to malntain their certification and improve their knowledge.

Contractor services in this function shall specifically Include, but not be limited
to the activities described below.

Contractor shall test the water and maintain chiorine residuals throughout
the Town. Additionally, the water shall be sampled and confirmed acceptable
for consumption per state and federal requirements. Contractor to ensure

testing Is belng done.

Contractor has no responsibility for the quality of water received from the
wells, but is responsible for providing additional treatment to allow safe
drinking water being delivered to customers, If such is possible using
equipment and chemical treatment systems provided by the Town,

Contractor shall operate, maintain, and make minor repairs to the Town’s
municipal water wells, booster pumps, electrical equipment, and all
equipment necessary to produce safe drinking water for the customers of
Discovery Bay CSD. Contractor shall ensure that all water produced for
drinking shall meet or exceed all federal, state, and local faws regulating the
quality of safe drinking water through regular and required laboratory
analysis. Contractor shall be responsible for reporting in writing to the Town
and through the annual budget process, any and all major maintenance and
capital improvements needed to provide a safe and sufficient supply of water

for all current and planned customers.

Contractor shall operate, manage and perform required maintenance along
with minor repairs on the Town’s water wells, water storage tanks and
treatment facllities and shall immediately notify the Town when speclalized
maintenance, repairs, rework appears to be required, and shall coordinate

repairs on the Town’s behalf.

Contractor shall annually certify or calibrate all flow meters and repair and
replace meters as necessary.

Contractor shall maintain a crew for emergency operations and minor repairs
of the Water System twenty-four hours/seven days a week as needed.
Contractor shall diligently respond to all service calls for water leaks, breaks,
or emergencies regarding water production and distribution, and in no event
later than one (1) hour after being notiffed of such incidents.

Water Distribution

Contractor shall operate and maintain the Town’s water transmission and
distribution systems and air release valves. Contractor shall diligently respond
to all service calis for water leaks, breaks, or emergencies regarding water
production and distribution, and in no event later than one (1) hour after
being notified of stch incldents. Contractor shall provide piroperly certified
employees as required by federal, state, and local laws to provide leadership
of crews for proper decislon making in performing thelr tasks. Contractor shall
be responsible for tralning of personnel to maintain their certification and

improve their knowledge.




Town of Discovery Bay CSD

4.2.2.2

4.2.2.3

4.2.2.4

4.2.2.5

4.2.2.6

4.2.2.7

4,2.2.8

4.2.2.9

Contractor services in this function shall specifically include, but not be limited
to the activities described below.

Contractor shall clean/flush twenty-five percent (25%) of water system lines
annually. Contractor shall track the water volume used to conduct this
setvice as part of the annual water use accounting. The entire water
distribution system shall be cleaned within four-years, unless directed by the

Town otherwise.

All distribution valves shall be operated at a minimum of once per year with
the date of operation recorded for future reference. Each valve shall be
verified to be left in proper operating position and in working condition, As
part of this annual "operation", a geographic positioning system (GPS)
reading shall be taken. The GPS location data shall be entered into the
Towns GIS system (ICOMM) monthly. If the valve box is not properly aligned
over the valve, the Town should be made aware of this, so valve box can be
scheduled for repair. On paved roads, where valve boxes that are sitting too
low, the Town should be made aware of these for future repairs.

Contractor shall notify the Town and manage emergency and other water line
repairs unless otherwise directed by the Town

Contractor shall provide technical and operational water information (non-
engineering) on an annual basis or as needed for grant, loan, and bond
application preparation efforts of the Town.

Contractor shall assist Town on locating water mains for USA-markings
(underground locating) when asked to assist. For the most part, the Town will

be responsible for the USA-markings.

Contractor shall provide a fire hydrant inspection and maintenance program
that complies with American Water Works Assoclation’s Manuai of Water
Supply Practices, Installation, Field Testing, and Maintenance of Firg
Hydrants, Volume M17. If during the course of this program’s development
and Contractor becomes aware of an out-of-service fire hydrant, Contractor
shall place out-of-service bag and schedutle thelr repair or replacement, after

Town notification and approval.

All water mains and service line installations and most service and water main
repalrs will be completed by an Town's contractor,

4.,2.3 Wastewater Collection

4,2,3.1

Contractor shail operate, maintain, and make minor repalrs to the Town's
wastewater collection systems, including mains, force mains, and lift stations.
Contractor shall diligently respond to all service calls for wastewater line stoppages,
overflows, breaks, odors or emergencles regarding wastewater collection and
treatment, and in no event later than one (1) hour after being notified of such
incidents. Contractor shall provide properly certified employees as required by
federal, state, and local laws to provide leadership of crews for proper decision
making in performing their tasks, Contractor shall be responsible for training of
personnel to malntain their certification and Improve thelr knowledge.

10




Town of Discovery Bay CSD

4,2.3.2

4,2.3.3

4.2.3.4

4,2,3.5

4,2.3.6

4,2.3.7

4.2.3.8

4,2.3.9

4.2.3.10

4.2.3.11

Contractor services in this function shall specifically include, but not be limited to the
activities described below.

Contractor shall enter, open hatches, and physically inspect all lift stations for any
irregularities, perform other checks, and change pump lead lag sequences a

minimum of once per week.

Contractor shall inspeci for proper operation and clean air relief valves a minim of
once every gquarter,

Contractor shall annually clean, Inspect and video twenty-five percent (25%) percent
of sanitary gravity wastewater lines. Contractor shall work with the Town fo
determine the priority of the gravity wastewater lines needing to be cleaned.
Contractor shall also inspect manholes for corrosion, deterioration, leaks, proper
flow, sand accumuiation, coating, depressions and notify Town of any deficiencies. A
geographic positioning system (GPS) reading shall be taken on each manhole
inspected. Contractor shall televise the identified trouble spots in the system and
note service lateral connection locations. This shall ensure that all blockages, sources
of odors or breaks have been cleaned or identified. Consideration of the location and
traffic control shall be given to determine the best time to perform the work, In
additlon, direction of flow in the sewer system shall be considered to reduce the
potential for damage from water being forced back up the homeowners’ service line
and into their residence. Contractor shall assist Town with any sewer main repair

work when requested.

The Town uses the ICOMM GIS system for management of the collection system.
The contractor shall maintaln and update all collection system activitles into the
ICOMM system for proper tracking. This includes maintenance activities, pipe
replacement, manhole assessiments, sewer calls, blockages, cleaning activities,
electronic video Inspections, and overflow incldents. Contractor shall provide a
qualified person to maintain system records and drawings on the Town’s GIS system.

Contractor shall provide updates for record keeping and documentation of record
drawings associated with the wastewater collection and treatment system, and
repalrs, maintenance, and construction. Updates shall be submitted to the Town’s
engineering staff for recording at a minimum of ence per month.

Removal of blockage in the wastewater collection lines shall occur only within public
easements or as directed by the Town. The cleaning of house laterals on private

‘property shall not be the Contractor’s responsibility unless there is a circumstance

where the private property line problem may have been caused by Contractor
performance of their duties on the Town’s system.

For noisy manhole lids, Contractor shall inspect for defects and replace them If
necessary. Contractor shall clean debrls from lip, then place sealant between lid and

ring and reinstall cover.

Leaks in manholes shall be reported to the Town for evaluation and needed repairs.
When a lift station alarm condition occurs, the SCADA system is designed to notify

plant operators. If the alarm Is sounded during normal work hours, a crew shall be
dispatched immediately to diagnose and correct the problem. After normal hours, the

11




Town of Discovery Bay CSD

4.2.3.12

4.2.3.13

4.2.3.14

4.2.3.15

4.2.3.16

4,2,3.17

4.2.3.18

on-call person notifled by the alarm system shall proceed to the area within one
hour to diagnose and repair the problem. All efforts shall be expended to prevent, or

minimize, any spills or overfiows,

Twlce a year, Contractor shall conduct lift station operation evaluations of all lift
stations via SCADA, flow meters, operations logs, and pump run times. Pump run
times, proper pump rotation, total pump station flow (If available}, will be compared
to the previous 6 months to determine if excessive pump run times, on-off cycles, or
abnormal flow conditions are occurring. A summary report stating the station is
operating normally or abnormally shall be provided to the district twice a year. A
similar evaluation shall also be made after major repalrs or replacements of pumps
at an Individual lift station. Cost associated with this work, Is the responsibly of the

Contractor.

Contractor shall exercise generators on a monthly basls under load conditions to
assure proper operation when needed for emergencies.

Contractor shall set up a program that identifies which lines are repetitive problem
areas, such as sag lines, and provide appropriate cleaning as necessary. This
information shall be entered and maintained In the ICOMMM GIS system.

Contractor shall actively pursue operations that reduce the generation of odors in
collection system, lift stations and wastewater treatment plants.

Contractor shall provide technical and operating wastewater system information
(non-engineering) for operations, grant, loan and bond application preparation

efforts of the Town.

Contractor shall prepare correspondence for submisslon to federal, state and local
regulatory agencies In response to sanitary sewer overflows and any other Inquiries

about the system.

Contractor shall develop and maintain a crew for emergency operations and minor
repairs of all aspects of the Wastewater Collection System when needed.

4.2.4 Wastewater Treatment

4.2.4.1

4.2.4.2

4.2.4.3

Contractor shall operate, maintain, and make minor repair's to the Town's
wastewater treatment facilities and all equipment necessary to produce safe and
properly treated wastewater effluent that meets or exceeds all federal, state, and
local laws regulating the quality of discharged effluent for reuse in irrigation systems

or discharge to permitted receiving waters,

Contractor shall be responsible for reporting in writing to the Town and through the
annual budget process, any and all major maintenance and capital improvements it
helfeves are needed to provide a proper and sufficient wastewater treatment system

for all current and planned customers of the Town,

Contractor shall provide properly certified employees as required by federal, state,
and local laws to provide leadership of crews for proper decision making in
performing their tasks. Contractor shall provide tralning opportunities for employee
certification maintenance and knowledgeable improvements.

12




Town of Discovery Bay CSD

4.2.4.4

4.2.4.5

Contractor shall provide labor for the collection, hauling, testing, and storage of
bicsolids at wastewater treatment plant No. 2. It shall be Town’s responsibility to
properly dispose of all byproduct waste generated by the Town. Contractor shall
track and manage disposal activities for the Town per EPA 503 and the Town's EPA
2S permit, including sludge, metals, and nitrogen loading rates and total tons
disposed. It shall be the sole right and responsibility of Town to designate, approve
or select disposal sites to be used by Town for Town's waste materials. All waste,
byproduct treated, generated during Contractor performance of services Is and shall
remain the sole and exclusive property of Town. All manifests or other
documentation required for disposal of Waste shall be signed by or in the name of

the Town,

Contractor shall develop and maintain a crew for emergency operations and repairs
of all aspects of the Wastewater Treatment System twenty-four hours/seven days a
week as needed.

4.2.5 SCADA

4.2.5.1

4.2.5.2

4,2.5.3

4.2.5.4

4.3
4.3.1

4.3.2

4.4

4.4.1

The Town’s current SCADA system is based on typical industrial Instrumentation,
dedicated controllers, Modicon PLCs and RsView 32 SCADA software located at
various facilities with radio communication to remote facilitles. The SCADA system is
provided as a tool by the Town to assist the Contractor in operating the facilities.
However, the SCADA system is periodically down for service, power outages, faulty
instruments, and faulty communication. The Contractor is still responsible for all
proper operation of all facilities If the SCADA system fails.

Contractor shall provide a team of on-site SCADA personnel to operate and maintain
the Town's SCADA System.

Contractor may implement new programming, hardware, and communication to the
existing SCADA system to assist in operatlon of facilities, with approval from the
Town. Such changes shall be made at Confractors cost. All additional SCADA
devices shall be programmed in the same protocol of the Town’s existing SCADA
system, Complete documentation and the latest program shall be updated and kept
on file with the Town, The Town will pay for SCADA upgrades to accommodate new

systems and facilities.

" Contractor shall provide personnel with experlence and knowledge to provide normal

maintenance and troubleshooting of the SCADA system, hardware and software.

Emergencies
Emergencles within Contractor's capabilities should be resolved in a timely manner,

In any emergency affecting the safety of persons or property, Contractor shall act
without written approvals, at Contractor's discretion, to prevent threatened damage,

injury or loss of life.

aboratory Testin

Contractor shall provide for laboratory testing and sampling presently requlired for plant
performance and for water quality portions of all local, state and federal permits, rules
and regulations, statutes or ordinances, permit or license requirements or judicial and

13




Town of Discovery Bay CSD

4.,4,2

4.4.3

4.5

4,51

4.6

4.6.1

regulatory orders and decrees. This includes the cost of additional testing to verify
permit conditions or re-testing as a result of non-compliance issues. Bacterial testing of
final effluent required as result of effluent quality exceeding 10 NTU shall be borne by

the Town.

Additlonal testing and sampling requested by the Town or other regulatory entitles shall
he coordinated with Contractor, and costs shall be pald by the Town or other designated

party.

The Town may require confirmation analyses of drinking water and effluent to be
performed by an independent [aboratory for quality control of in-house test results, at its

own expense,

Hazardous Waste

Any hazardous waste generated by Contractor, like used oil, UV Lamps, etc., in any of its
activities shall be disposed of by Contractor, in accordance with applicable federal and

state laws.

Reportina Requirements

Contractor shall provide the Town with reports describing certaln information on a
periodic basis that will assist the Town and Contractor in managing the utilitfes, The
reports shall inform the Town’s Governing Body, and general public. Types, frequency,
content, and format of the required reports are listed and described below. Reporting
requirements are subject to change as needed for providing information of the utilities
system operations, historical data for future needs, and capital project planning. All
reports shall be in summary format with detailed information available upon request by
the Town. Listed below are examples of reports that are required. The listing is not
inclusive and shall be changed as needed with concurrence by the Town and Contractor.

The reports on the Water Service function shall provide quantitative and financial
information monthly as follows:

Water Service

Number of active and inactive welis.
Number of gallons of water produced,
Number of gallons of storage.
Chemical usage.

Bacteriological testing results.

Training hours: safety, operations, equipment, and software.
Provide names of the actual personnel trained and hours

attended,

Line repairs.

Fire hydrant flushing.

Customer inquiries.,

Malntenance report: corrective and preventive maintenance

Number of personnel hours: regular, overtime, compensatory

14




Town of Discovery Bay CSD

time, on-call responses, and emergencies.
Cuirent and planned project status.

The Reports on the Wastewater Service function shall provide quantitative and financial
information monthly as follows:

Wastewater Service

Number of active and inactive lift stations.
Mumber of gallons of wastewater treated by plant.

Chemical usage.
Laboratory analysis results, summary.

Training hours: safety, operations, equipment, and software.
Provide names of the actual personnel trained and hours

attended.

Sahltary sewer overflows,

Customer inquiries.
Maintenance Report: corrective and preventive maintenance,

Current and planned project status.

5. TECHNICAL PROPOSAL

‘The Town will evaluate all of the proposals on the same basis. It is required that all proposals
conform in all respects to the specifications outlined in this RFP. If the policy of the Contractor’s
firm prevents the Contractor from submitting a proposal on the basis of any of the specifications
or assumptions, they may submit it on a basis that is in accordance with the firm’s policy. In
such a case, however, a statement of reasons for such deviation must be included with a listing
of all deviations, The Town reserves the right to accept or reject any or all proposals.
Proposals shall consist of answers to questions or requirements identified in this RFP.
It is not necessary to repeat the question in the proposals; however, it is essential to
reference the question number with the corresponding answer.

Provide one original and five copies of your Proposal and an electronic PDF version of
your proposal on CD or thumb drive. The proposal shali:

5.1 Be limited to a maximurm length of 30 pages, including any appendices.

Include a cover letter summarizing why the Contractor is Interested in this project. A
party authorized to bind the entity submitting the proposal, as well as the Contractor's
project manager, must sign the cover letter. The cover letter should include the

following points:

5.2

5.2.1 Identity of Contractor including central address and telephone number-.

5.2.2 A Statement that the proposal Is effective for the proposed start date of January 1,
2011,

15




Town of Discovery Bay CSD

5.2.3

5.2.4

5.2.5

5.2.6

5.2.7

5.3

5.4

5.5

5.6

5.7

5.8

5.9

5.10

A Statement that the Contractor will comply with all terms and conditions as stated In
this RFP; or Identification of any exceptions taken to any of the requirements including

the contract attached hereto as Appendix A.

A detailed description of corporate structure, including parent companies, subsidiaries,
and partnerships. Identify both the project manager and the corporate contact proposed

for this project.

Give the number of years in the business of managing water and wastewater utilities.

A Summary list of any pending, settled, tried, or other litigation the Contractor’s firm has
been Involved in for the past five (5) years, (California Cases only) with their current

status.

Date of incorporation (Gross Receipt Registration If not incorporated) In Californla.

Include a statement describing the Contractor’s organization and outlining its approach
to completing the work required by this solicitation. This statement shall lflustrate the

Contractor's overail understanding of the project.

Contain a work plan that concisely explains how the Contractor’s will carry out the
objectives of the project. In the work plan, the Contractor shall describe staffing level,
including that of key administrative personnel and subcontractors, and proposed
approach to the work as clearly and thoroughly as possible, Qrganizational charts
showing the staffing structure as well as the relationship of the Contractor, its major
subcontractors, and the Town should be provided, This sectlon should also include
resumes of key employees in proposed on-site and off-site management positions,
including applicable technical licenses and degrees.

Provide proposed transition plan and methods to be used to maximize knowledge and
experience of current staff and minimize employee turnover. Explain how your firm plans
to minimize employee turnover during this five-year contract.

Provide Summary of all reports and forms to be used by the Contractor, with Information
as to frequency and purpose,

List, in detall, any types of subcontractors anticipated to be hired at cost in excess of
$50,000 per year. Provide nature and amount of subcontract.

Describe company's philosophy and practice In working within the community it services.

Describe company's procedures for communicating with residents to inform them as to
the status of an ongoing repair project that has disrupted traffic or service to their

homes,
Include Contractor’s recent experience (past five years) in performing work similar to

that anticipated herein. Proposing contractors shall have at least one facility of
equivalent size and complexity for both water and wastewater in Californla, This

description shall include the following:

5.10.1 Dates of service

5.10.2 Name and address of cllent organization

16




Town of Discovery Bay CSD

5.10.3 Name and telephone number of individual in the client organization who Is familiar with
the project

5.10.4 Short description of services provided

5.11  Provide Summary List of all incidents of regulatory violations occurring in the company's
contract operations within the last 5 years in California. Identify the facility and the
regulation violated.

5.12 Include documentation of any potential conflicts of interest. A conflict of interest shall be
cause for disqualifying a Contractor from consideration, A potential conflict of interest

includes, but is not limited to:

5,12,1 Accepting an assignment where duty to the client would confifct with the Contractor’s
personal interest, or interest of another client.

5.12.2 Performing work for a client or having an interest which conflicts with this contract.

5.,12.3 Inlitigation or potential litigation with the Town, outstanding claims or non-payments to
the Town, or have failed to honor contracts on prior instances with the Town.

In a separate, sealed envelope or container:

5.13 Contain a Cost proposal. The cost proposal should include fixed pricing for five (5)
years, including all supporting detail on how the Contractor arrived at such pricing. In
addition the Contractor should provide a detailed budget separately identifying estimated
costs for on-site labor, off-site Contractor support services, subcontracted labor and
services, utilities, materials, supplies, fuel, etc. Two cost proposals shall be provided as

follows:

1. Operations of all of the Wastewater collection and treatment facilities combined with ali
of the water systems and distribution facilities managed under a singie contract.

2. Operations of all of the wastewater collection and treatment facilities only managed
under a single contract. -

6. EVALUATION OF PROPOSALS

Proposals will be judged on the Contractor’s ability to provide services that meet the
requirements set forth in the accompanying documents. The Town reserves the right to make
such investigations as it deems necessary to determine the ability of the Contractor to provide
services meeting a satisfactory level of performance in accordance with the Town's
requirements. The Contractor shall furnish such information and data for this purpose as the
Town may request, at no cost to the Town. Interviews and presentations by one, several, or all
of the Contractor’s may be requested by evaluators if deemed necessary to fully understand and
compare the Contractor’s capabilities and quallfications. The adequacy, depth, and clarity of the

proposal will influence, to a considerable degree, its evaluation.

EVALUATION CRITERIA POINTS
POSSIBLE

25

(1) | Proposed technical method and approach for fulfiiiment of the

17




Town of Discovery Bay CSD

contract

(2)

Quality and innovation of Contractor response to specific

questions and concerns 25

(4)

Staff experience and qualifications of proposed on-site
management employee(s) and off-site  management 25

contact(s).

(5)

Corporate experience and resources in management of water

and wastewater utilitiges 25

100

TOTAL

7. FORMAT FOR RESPONSES

7.1

7.1.1

7.1.2

7.1.3
7.1.4

7.1.5

7.1.6

7.1.7

7.1.8

7.1.9

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS

proposals shall be prepared simply and economically, providing a stralghtforward,
concise description of the Contractor's ability to meet the requirements of this RFP.
Emphasis shall be on the quality, completeness, clarity of content, responsiveness to the
requirements, and an understanding of Town's objectives,

Contractors shall carefully read the Information contained in this RFP and submit a
complete response to all requirements and questions as directed. Incomplete proposals

will be considered non-responsive and subject to rejection.

Proposals and any other information submitted by Contractors in response to this RFP
shall become the property of the Town,.

Contractors shall prepare and develop proposals at the sole cost and expense of the
Contractor.

Proposals that are qualified with conditional clauses, alterations, items not called for in
the RFP documents, or irregularities of any kind are subject to rejection by the Town, at
its option.

The Town makes no representations of any kind that an award of contract will be made
as a result of this RFP, or subsequent RFP. The Town reserves the right to accept or reject

any or all proposals, waive any formalities or minor technical inconsistencies, and/or
delete any item/requirements from this RFP when deemed to be In Town’s best interest.

Proposals shall consist of answers to questions or requirements identified In this RFP. Itis
not necessary to repeat the question in the proposals; however, It Is essential to
reference the question humber with the corresponding answer,

Failure to comply with all requirements contained in this RFP may result in the rejection
of proposal.

Receipt of an addendum of the RFP by a Contractor must be acknowledged by submitting
the signed addendum with your proposal.

7.1.10 A proposal may be modified or withdrawn In person at any time BEFORE the scheduled

18




Town of Discovery Bay CSD

7.1.11

7.2

7.2.1

7.2.2

7.2.3

7.3

7.3.1

7.4

7.4.1

7.4.2

7.4.3

7.4.4

7.4.5

due date and time of proposals provided a receipt for the withdrawn proposal is signed
by the Contractor’s authorized representative. The Town reserves the right to request

proof of authorization to withdraw a proposal.

Contractor shall attend a mandatory site tour of Town’s water & wastewater facilities In
order to propose for this RFP.

PAGE SIZE, BIND{NG, DIVIDERS, AND TABS

proposals shall be printed on letter-size (8-1/2" x 11”) paper and assembled with spiral
or comb-~type bindings or staples. Graphics incorporated into the proposal may exceed

the paper-size requirement.
Proposals should not exceed the page {imit described herein.

The Contractof may submit additional attachments, but only the responses provided by
the Contractor to the questions identified in this RFP will be used by the Town for

evaluation.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Proposals shall include a “Table of Contents” and give page numbers for each section of
the proposals.

SUBMISSION OF PROPOSAL

Time: Proposals not recelved by the time and date indicated on this RFP will not be
accepted,

Hand Carried: Proposals may be hand carried to the Town’s Office located at 1800
Willow Lake Road, Discovery Bay, CA 94505.

Mail / FedEx / UPS / etc.: Proposals may be mailed or shipped to the attention of the
Town of Discovery Bay CSD, 1800 Willow Lake Road, Discovery Bay, CA 94505. The
Town shall not be responsible for proposals that are mailed or shipped and not received

by the opening date and time specified in this RFP.

Receipts: Receipts for hand delivered proposals shall be Issued by the Town's Office
(upon request) for proposals that are hand carried.

No Other Methods of Pronosal Delivery: Neither telephone, telegraphic, nor facsimiie

proposal shall be accepted.

8. MISCELLANEOUS INFORMATION

8.1

8.2

Public information. All information, documentation, and other materials submitted in
response to this solicitation are considered non-confidential and/or non-proprietary and
are subject to public disclosure after the sollcitation is completed.

Town’s Reservation of Rights. The Town may evaluate the proposals based on the

anticipated completion of all or any portion of the project. The Town reserves the right to
divide the project into multiple parts, to reject any and all proposals and re-solicit for

19




‘Town of Discovery Bay CSD

new proposals, or to reject any and all proposals and temporarily or permanently
abandon the project. The Town makes no representations, written or oral, that it will
enker into any form of agreement with any Contractor to this RFP for any project and no
such representation is intended or should be construed by the issuance of this RFP.

8.3 clarification. The Town may, In the evaluation of proposals, request clarification from
Contractors regarding their proposals, obtain additional material or literature, and pursue
other avenues of research as necessary to ensure that a thorough evaluation is

conducted.

8.4  Acceptance of Evaluation Methodology. By submitting a proposal in response to this
RFP, the Contractor accepts the evaluation process and acknowledges and accepts that

determination will require subjective judgments by the Town.

8.5 No Reimbursement for Cost. Contractor acknowledges and accepts that any costs
incurred from the Contractor’s participation in this RFP process shall be at the sole risk
and responsibility of the Contractor. Contractor will submit proposals at thelr own risk

and expense.

8.6 Ethical Conduct. The Town of Discovery Bay CSD expects the highest level of ethical
conduct from Contractors including adherence to all applicable laws and local ordinances

regarding ethical behavior

8.7 Right to Terminate Negotiations. If an agreement cannot be made with the highest
scoring Contractor, Town reserves the right to terminate negotiations with that party and

enter into negotiations with the next highest qualified Contractor.

8.8 Presentations. Finallsts in the selection process may be asked to attend an interview
once the RFP process is complete. The finalists may be asked to confirm their proposal

via a presentation to the Town’s Board.

8.9 Modification. Offers may be modified by written notice provided such notice is recelved
prior to the hour and the date specified for receipt of offers.

8,10 Acceptance of Proposals. Acceptance of proposal Is contingent upon the Contractor’s
certification and agreement by submittal of its offer, to comply and act in accordance

with all provisions of the Town’s Procurement Code.

8.11 Requests for Explanations by Contractors. Any explanation desired by the
Contractor regarding the meaning or interpretation of specifications or any part of this
Request must be requested in wiiting and received in the Town’s Office not less than
seven (7) calendar days prior to due date of proposals. Oral explanations or instructions
given prior to the opening of the offer shall not be binding. The Town’s Office shall issue

any official explanations in writing or via e-mail.

9. ALTERNATIVE SOLUTIONS / OPTIONS

If after reviewing the above RFP and the Contractor feels that some other solution or

8.1
options, might be warranted, the Town would be Interested in seeing these as well, .

20




Town of Discovery Bay CSD

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY CSD

RFP NO. 10-01

ACKNOWLEDGMENT FORM

Please complete this form and return it to the Town of Discovery Bay CSD. Failure to return this
form will not exclude a firm from submitting a proposal; however, only those prospective
respondents who elect to return this form will receive addenda, if issued, and/or other information

pertaining to this solicitation.

Name of Firm:

Firm Representative:

Title:

Fax:

Phone:
E-Mail:
Address:

State: Zip:

Town :

When completed, please fax or e-mail this form to the following contact:

Virgil Koehne
TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY CSD
1800 WILLOW LAKE
DISCOVERY BAY, CA 94505
Phene: (925) 634-1131

Fax: (925) 513-2705
vkoehne@todb.ca.gov

21




0TOZ/ET/6

{2184 Uusjuys JIIEM BI[OIA
0T0T/0T/6 | LZ856 Y ‘OlUSWIEIIES “pY I()IAIR0eld PIO 6950T usyin esass) | *dQ 0USIISOIPAH
0TOZ/ET/6 99£56 VD ‘uodily ‘aurluoswWB) 6ETT|  (24ing siuuag IO
0T0Z/€1/6 08810 VIA ‘PIRUMBM “I( JS1EM3BPI TOL|  UOSULCr 2ABIS WQoav
0T0Z/0T/6 | S0608 QD ‘Suuds opelolo) “IQ WA USARY "S 847 qemyds p3 1BLL WIBASS
OTCEZ/ET/6 81126 VD ‘OPRUOLIOD ‘007 UNS “9AY g SE0T |UosupBpoy uay] Jo1e UBSLBWY
0T0Z/E1/6 ZT9%6 VD ‘PUBPRQ ‘008 91NS “aAYy PUBID §ST Jewny Aelip HIH INZHD
0TOZ/€T/6 S9/486 VI WIPROY “pY UoHRUIY S/3E 379G aAlls 2150j003

44y Jes ssaIppY oeuo) Auedwon

palold suoneradg 1o1emaIsep /1218 - d4Y




Questions & Answers #1 for Town of Discovery Bay

Recjuest for Proposal for Water and Wastewater Systems Operations

The following is a list of questions and clarifications which | received from one of the vendors and | wanted to be s
every vendor knows what was said, regarding the RFP for the Town of Discovery Bay’s Water and Wastewater O&1

RFP. My response to these questions are in Black

1.  During the Due Diligence tour on September 23 it was stated the Town of Discovery Bay Community
Services District (CSD) would retain responsibility for fire hydrant maintenance and testing. Would you
please confirm the GSD's intention to maintain its fire hydrants? The CSD wiil responsible for this, not the
“Gontractor” if those tasks are intended to be part of the Contractor's scope please provide an inventory of
the fire hydrants, a map with locations and copies of the related worl orders completed for each within the

last 24 months.
1A. Will the CSD furnish hydrant bags? Yes

1B. Will the CSD be responsible for notifying the Fire Department about out of service hydrants? Yes

2. During the Due Diligence tour it was stated the CSD will pay for the fuel for the emergency
genorators. Would you please confirm? This is correct. The CSD will order and pay for any fuel used in all

of the CSD’s owned generators.

3.  During the Due Diligence tour it was stated the CSD’s Vac-Truck is available for use by the
Contractor, Is that vehicle available for production cleaning or for emergency response to collection
system issues as has previously been the case? The CSD owned vac-truck can be used for both. Note, if
the CSD's vac-truck is in the repair shop for maintenance work, the Contractor will have to make
arrangements to have a vac-fruck available to handle any emergency call out.

4. Pursuant fo section 4.2.3.4 of the RFP, Contractors are required to clean and inspect all air relief
valves every quarter. The standard OEM malntenance practice for air relief valves is guarterly inspection
and annually cleaning. Would you confirm the Town would like maintenance o reflect standard OEM
maintenance practice or specifically what is written in the RFP? What is meant here is that once a quarter
all air relief valves shall be inspected for corrosion, leaking and for proper operation and cleaned at least

once annuaily.

5. Pursuant to section 4.1.26, the RFP requires that the Contractor “maintain existing Federal, State and
Loca! permits”. Will the CSD continue to be responsible for all permit fees, special studioes, application

fees, etc.? Yes.

6. Pursuant to section 4.1.30.3 and 4.1.30.4 of the RFP, the Contractor Is required to assess the condition
of generally all systems (including the SCADA system which has been specifically mentioned in this
section), to be then followed by the Contractor obtaining bids for repairs, upgrades or refurhishments as
necessary. Upon approval by the CSD the repairs would then be completed and “directly paid for by the
Town”. Would you please confirm? I believe 4.1.30.3 is self explanatory. item 4.1.30.4 means that the GSD
would like to see a couple of quotes to repair any broken equipment, The CSD wili pay for all repairs,
provided that standard OEM maintenance work was done on this equipment prior to it’s repair. If any of the
CSD owned equipment was not maintained according to standard OEN maintenance standards by the

Contractor, the Contractor shall be responsible for it's repair.

7. Given the RFP language per 4.2.5.3 of tho RFP, would you please clarify whether the various and
extensive upgrades necessary for the SCADA system will require competitive bidding solicited by the
Contractor and presented for approval by the CSD? Or whether the Contractor is being requested to
develop the plan, pricing and take the risk of SCADA system development? Please note that the detafled
development to derive accurate costs and needs will require not only full access to all components of the
SCADA system but would likely take 1-3 weeks of detailed review to develop. What’s meant here for 4.2.5.3
is that, if the Contractor wants to make changes to the existing SCADA system, to enhance the
Confractor’s operations, the Contractor will pay for those changes. If the CSD is installing a new SCADA




system in the future or let’s say a new lift station, where new SCADA programming is needed to operate the
new lift station, the CSD will pay for this cost.

8. Pursuantio section 4.2.2.7 of the RFP, the Contractor is required to assist with line locates. Would
you please provide an estimate of the annual contact howrs {o be devoted to assisting with line locations?
Under this item, the Contractor IS NOT Required to do this, but to only help when called upon, which might

be few times a year or so.

-9, Pursuant to section 4.2.3.5 of the RFP, the Goniractor is required to assist with sewer main repair
work. Would you please provide an estirmate of the annual contact hiours to be devoted fo assisting with
sewer line repair work? Again this would only apply if requested too by the CSD. | can’t ses more than a

couple of hours per year, if that.

10, Pursuant to section 4.2.3.6 of the RFP, the Contractor is required to maintain system records and
drawings in the Towns GIS system, but the following section (4.2.3.7) states “updates shall be submitted to
the Town's engineering staff for recording at a minimum of once per month”. Would you please clarify
these apparently conflicting requirements? What's meant here Is that all GIS maintenance activities as
outflined in 4.2.3.6 shall be inputted into the GIS system at a minimum of once a month, which is to help
maintain the GIS system, since it will become a major tool for the Contractor and C8D staff to uiilize.

11.  4.2.4.1 of the RFP requires that the Coniractor operate the wastewater treatment facilities such that
treated wastewater effluent “meets or exceeds ali federal, state, and local laws regulating the quality of
discharged effiuent for reuse in irrigations systems”. As the facility is not currently equipped with the
treatiment processes necessary to comply with California Title 22 standards for unrestricted re-use, wouid
you please clarify this requirement? In this same section if also says “or discharge fo permitted receiving
waters”, which is what our current NPDES permit allows us fo do. At some point down the road, the C8D
might be heading towards Title 22, but the CSD currently has no pians on doing this yet. The CSD is in the
very early stage of a NPDES permit requirement for a “Salinity Study”. One of many possible
recommendations, might include Title 22 water, it’s just too early to tell for sure. Is the facility anticipated
to undergo an upgrade at some time during the contract term? Generally some-type of expansion may
ocecur In the next five years, if that is the case, the CSD would make a modification fo the existing contract
with our current Contractor. If so, would the Contractor be ahsolved of responsibhility for meefing Title 22

requiremenis until the upgrades and system testing are compiete?




Questions & Answers #2 for Town of Discovery Bay
Request for Proposal for Water and Wastewater Systems Operations

The following is a list of questlons and clarifications which [ received from one of the vendors and |
wanted to be sure every vendor knows what was said, regarding the RFP for the Town of Discovery
Bay’s Water and Wastewater O8I RFP. My response to these questions are in Black

General NOV History A copy of any Notice of Violations that the Town received fromt the
California Regional Water Control Board in the past three years. Please include notation of
any NOVs that remain unresolved as of this proposal.

General Insurance The Town has stated that the selected Contractor would he
allowed to share and utilize the Town’s equipment, i.e., the Vactor Truck. Would the Town
clarify if the Town’s insurance will cover the Contractor? Contractor will have to provide

their own insurance to use District’s equipment.

General Annual Budgets
A copy of the Annual Operating budgets for the last twoyears including this fiscal year's

budget.

General Annual Budgets
A copy of the annual reports to the regional board for the last 5 years.

General Annual Budgets
A copy of the O&N manuals for the WWTPs and the WTPs. These were e-mailed to all, with

the exception of the WTP’s. We have no electronic version of the O&M for the WTP's sites.

General Tools
What hand tools and power hand tools does the Town have available for use by the

Contractor? None at this time. If available would the Town provide the potential
Contractors with a list of tools? N/A

2.1 Due Date .
Would the Town be willing to extend the proposal due date to October 29, 2010 at 2:00

pm? This item was revised too November 01, 2010 at 2:00pm

4.1.8 CMMS
We assume the CMMS license belongs to the Town. Will the selected Contractor be

allowed fo coordinate with the current Contractor for training on the maintenance and
operation of the CNMMS “Jobs Plus” system? Does the Town have an ongoing service

support contract for the CMMS software provider?

4.1.9 GIS
Will the selected Contractor be allowed to coordinate with the current Gontractor for

training on the maintenance and operation of the GIS “ICOMM” system? Yes Does the
Town have an ongoing service support contract for the GIS software provider? Not at this

moment.

4.1.10 Communication
Are the Water and Wastewater Facilities equipped with landline telephone systems and

equipment? Landlines are available at the two wastewater facilities. If so, can the
Contractors assume that the Town will bear the costs for the land line? Since these phone




lines are in the Town’s name, we pay for them and charge the monthly cost and the phone
monthly usage back to the contractor.

Are internet servicas provided at the Water and Wastewater Treatinent Plants? Due to the
distance from the Central Office for AT&T, neither of the wastewater facilities have DSL
services. But we do have a “Wireless” based internet services at wastewater plant #2,
which at times as | understand, is somewhat slow. If so, can the Confracters assume that
the Town will bear the costs for the internet services?

41,24 Capital Improvement
A copy of fiscal year 2009-2010 Capital Improvement and renewalfreplacement list.

4.2.1.1 Licensed Personnel
Does the Town have a “lone operator” agreement under the SWRCB? Not at this time.

What classification has the SWRGE applied to the plants? Currently they are both “Grade
II” {2} sites. Does California DPH consider the potable water system a distribution systerm,
or a treatment and distribution system? A treaiment & distribution system.

4.2.1.7 Instrument Calibration
Does the Town currently have a service contract with a firm that provides annual

calibration service? No. [f so, will the Town continue this service or dogs the Town expect
that this will be included in the Contractoi’s services?

4.2.3.5 Utility Access
Does the Town require that the Contractor he certified for Permitted Confined Space

Enfry? No.

4.2.3.5 Sewer Inspection
Should the Contractor assume that the Town bears the costs associated with the required

annual TV inspection of the sewer collection systems - i.e., the cost for outside services?
Or does the Town expect the Contractor to subcontract these services?

5.1 Page Limit Would the Town consider extending the page limit beyond 30 pages
excluding appendices? This was also amended to now say 50 pages

7.2.1 Proposal Binding
Would the Town consider accepting afternative binding methods? [ believe the Town

would be open to this.




Submitted to:

St
“i‘ Town of Discovery Bay
nﬁ;"%%ﬁ"v’ Community Services District

California

Volume 1
echnical Proposal

RFP No. 10-01
Water and Wastewater Systems
Operations

November 1, 2010

The Information contalned on each paga of ihls document which has been stamped with the legend “Company Confldential - Trade Secret and Proprietary Information —
Veolla Water" Is confidential and propristary Information whlch constitules a trade secret of Veolia Water West Operaling Services, Inc., Veolia Water Norh America -
West, LLG and Veolla Water North America Operating Senvices, LLC (Veoliz Water). Veolla Waler assesis a business confidentialily cfalm covering all data and information
contained on each pags of this decument bearing this legend. No such data and information shall be disclosed oulside of the agency to which this document has been

submilled of be duplicated, used or disclosed, In whole of In part, for any purpose ofher than to ayaluate this decument.




WATER

November I, 2010

Town of Discovery Bay

Community Services District

1800 Willow Lake Road, Town Office

Discovery Bay, California 94505

Attention: Mr, Virgil Koehne, Water & Wastewater Manager

Subject: Volume 1 - Technical Proposal - REP# 10-01 - Water & Wastewater Systems Operations

Dear Mr, Koehne:

Veolia Water West Operating Services, Inc. (Veolia Water), is pleased to present our Technical and Cost Proposal
for the renewal of our operation, maintenance and management (O&M) services partnership with the Town of
Discovery Bay’s Community Services District (District). Over the course of the past two years, we have worked
with you to stabilize your operation and to build a solid parinership founded on reliable service delivery. This
new contract will continue to build on these successes.

One of the primary ways that we will deliver on this commitment will be by providing management continaity,
First and foremost, this means that Gerald Smart will remain as the Project Manager.
This letter addresses the required response items listed in your Request for Proposals (RFP), and Addenda Nos. 1

and 2, and includes signatures for both our Project Principal and our Project Manager, The remainder of this
volume provides details the rich base of experience that Veolia Water offers, including more than 38 years of

O&M service delivery to communities in Northern Californta.

Required Response Information

5.2.1 - Identity of Contractor: Veolia Water West Operating Services, Inc,, will remain the direct contractor to the
District for the delivery of services under this new contract. Our regional management office contact information is as
follows: 2300 Contra Costa Boulevard, Suite 350, Pleasant Hill, CA 94523 — Telephone: (925) 681-2304

52.2 -- Proposal Validity: Veolia Water affirms that this Proposal submittal, including our separate Technical
Proposal (Volume 1) and Cost Proposal (Volume 2), remains a valid offer through the proposed start date for the new
contract term, January 1, 2011,

5.2.3 — Terms & Conditions; Veolia Water has reviewed the requirements outlined in the RFP, including the example
contract attached as Exhibit A, and consistent with RFP Section 5.2.3, we have identified the following proposed
exceptions, revisions, and/or additions to the draft Operations and Maintenance Agreement (the “Agreement”):

o Specific Items - 1. Property Insurance and Waivers of Subrogation - Veolia Water requests thata
confirmation of the City’s insurance obligations and a mutual subrogation waiver be included in the Agreement.
This language is consistent with the current Agreement pertaining to Damage to Pacility.

Specific Items - 2, Mutual Waivers of Indirect Damages and Liability Limitations - Veolia Water requests
that mutual waivers of consequential, indirect, and special damages, along with UCC warranty disclaimers and a
reasonable aggregate lability limitation, be included in the Agreement consistent with the current Agreement.

Specific Items - 4. Confirmation of City’s Retention of Influent/Effluent Ownership - Veolia Water requests
that provisions confirming the City’s ownership of influent and effluent be included in the Agreement,

Specific Items - 5. Intellectual Property - Veolia Water requests that a provision be added stating that upon
termination, expenses related to maintenance of licenses or user agreements for software shall become the cost

of the District.

VEOLIA WATER WEST OPERATING SERVIGES, INC.

2300 Contra Costa Boulevard, Suile 350, Pleasant Hi, Cabfornia 94523
TELEPHONE: {926) 661-2304 —FAX: (925) 681-0236 Company Confidantial - Trada Secret and Propriafary information - Veolia Waler

Veoliawaterna.com




Mr, Virgil Kochne, Water & Wastewater Manager Page2
Town of Discovery Bay — Community Services District, California

November 1, 2010

Overall, Veolia Water seeks to enter into a commercially reasonable Agreement that is consistent with industry custom
and that appropriately balances the performance requirements with the extent of the operator’s control over the
system, Additionally, Veolia Water assumes that the District will engage in good-faith negotiations with our firm with

respect o the terms of the Agreement.

5.2.4 - Corporate Structure; Veolia Water West Operating Services, Inc., is a corporation under the laws of the State
of Delaware and an authorized O8M services provider in the State of California, and we will remain as the direct

partner to the District under this new agreement. Our firm is a subsidiary of Veolia Water North America - West,
LLC, a limited liability company (LLC) under the laws of the State of Delaware, and that company is a direct subsidiary
of Veolia Water North America Operating Sexvices, LLC, also an LLC under the laws of the Delaware. Our proposed
Project Manager, as noted, will remain Gerald Smart. Our Development Manager, Shilen Patel, will be our company

representative; his contact information appears later in this letter.

5,25 - O&M Experience History: Veolia Water traces its almost 40 years of operational experience in California to
the start of the first municipal wastewater O&M contract in the nation, which is with Burlingame, a contract that

remains in place today. More importantly, Veolia Water has nine water and wastewater projects in Northern
California, six of which are within two hours of Discovery Bay. We offer a level of local expertise and resources that
save our clients money and cannot be matched by any other private operator.

5.2.6 - Litigation Statement: Provided below is a discussion of past and current litigation matters related to our
work in California; please note that we have included court litigation matters of Veolia Water North America, LLC,

Veolia Water North America - West, LLC, and Veolia Water West Operating Services, Inc., in this listing:

* VeollaWater Company | SUPSentbeLav&

T Start: 6/18/2000

Litigation Matfer Name Dates

Prime qution, Inc. v, Veolia Wi ater | oli Water ot America T 8th ]udicia[ Circ o
North America Operating Services, LLC, | Operating Services, LLC Court for the County of | Resolved:
etc. Allegan, MI 10/12/2010

Resolved: This matter relates to a rotary fan dewatering press that was purchased by
Veolia from Prime. This matter was resolved in October 2010.

Status and Description of Matter:
t - California

| Veolia Water North America - tt:llf 13122 B
West, LLC Resolved: 5/5/2006
Resolved: Plaintiff, alleged that he was exposed to chemicals, arising out of the work he
was conttacted to perform through his employer, Bockmon & Woody, by defendant,

U.S. Filter Corporation, at the BAC Pritchard Site in Merced, CA. This case went to trial
and the jury found that none of the defendants, including U.S. Filter, were negligent. The
plaintiffs filed a Stipulation to Withdraw Motion for New Trial and Waiver of Appeal in
exchange for a waiver of defense costs awarded in judgment. 7
| Toxic Torts - California

Powell, David and Shirley Powell v.US.
Hilter [sic], etal
Status and Description of Matfer:

Manioe, Donald v, Veolia Water | Veolia Water North America — Start: 8/22/2006 o
NAOS,LLC West, LLC .| Resolved: 7/1/2010
Status and Description of Matter: | Resolved: Plaintif, who is still an employee of Veolia Water - claimed he and some
family members were exposed to asbestos at the worksite. The court dismissed the
matter and awarded Veolia Water court costs.

Start 1/11/2007
Resolved: Ongoing

Liability Premises -
California

Azevedo, Andrew & David v. ity of | Veolia Water North America -
Richmond and Veolia Water North West, LLC
America Operating Services, LLC

Status and Description of Matter:

Open: Plaintift alleges property damage caused by sewer backup. The case seitled at
mediation on March 13, 2008, for $60,690, which the City paid in full, Veolia Water
placed $30,345 in escrow pending the decision of the company’s percentage of
contribution, which will be determined by a neutral third-party adjuster.
San Francisco Baykeeper v, Veolia Water North America - Environmental Law - Start: 2/11/2008
City of Burlingame & Veolia Water West, LLC California Resolved: 10/9/2008

Status and Description of Matter; | Resolved: Plaintiff alleges defendants violated the Federal Water Pollution Control Act
(the "Clean Water Act"). Settled in principle without any contribution from Veolfa and

case was dismissed,

Company Confidentizi - Trade Secret and Propristary Informetion — Yeoka Wafer @ VEOLIA
WhTER




Mr. Virgil Koehne, Water & Wastewater Manager Page 3

Town of Discovery Bay - Community Services District, California
November 1,2010

- Litigatia_n Matter Name Veo]iaWai_er Coﬁlpany. S“"St?“sl:;‘t’i L?W-& o _Da,te;é -

y *Start: 3/18/2009
West, LLC California Resolved: 1/21/2010

Burke, James, Valerie and Dy
{a minor) v. City of Richmond and
Veolia Water North America Operating
Services, LLC

Status and Description of Matter:

Resolved: Complaint filed in the Superior Court of California by the plaintiffs, asserting
claims due to a sewage backup that occurred on February 23, 2007, Case settled at

s, etal. v. Veolia Water | Veolia Waier North America - mploymen
NA - West, LLC, etal, West, LLC California

Status and Description of Matter: | Open: Class action brought by Plaintiff, on behalf of himself and all similarly-situated
employees, alleging they did not receive compensation for all hours worked,

5.2.7 - Date of Incorporation: Veolia Water West Operating Services, Inc., is a Delaware corporation with offices

located in California, established on June 14, 2005, (as Veolia Water Constructors, Inc., and was renamed in 2007).
The company is an authorized O&M setrvices provider in the State of California.

Our complete Technical Proposal follows in this volume and addresses all of the requirements of the RFP, 5.3
through 5.12; and our separate Cost Proposal, Volume 2, addresses the requirements under RFP item 5.13.

As the President of Veolia Water West Operating Services, Inc., | have executed this Proposal submittal and have
the authority to commit our firm to any contract that results; a copy of my signature authority (Certificate of
Secretary) is provided as an attachment to this letter. Additionally, to affirm the commitment of Veolia Water to
maintain continuity in terms of the management of this project, our Project Manager at Discovery Bay, Gerald

Smart, has also signed this Technical Proposal submittal,
Veolia Water's contact person as this procurement process moves forward, as mentioned, will be our
Development Manager, Shilen Patel.

Mr. Shilen Patel -~ Municipal Development Manager
2300 Contra Costa Boulevard, Suite 350, Pleasant Hill, California 94523

Telephone: 925/771-7207 — E-Mail: shilen.patel@veoliawaterna.com

I invite you to contact Mr. Patel or me should you have any questions regarding this Proposal or need any
additional information. We very much look forward to your review of this submittal and fo the next steps in this

procurement process.
gy W /JWL W

Gerald Smart
Project Manager - Discovery Bay
Veolia Water West Operating Services. Inc,

President
Veolia Water West Operating Services, Inc.

Attachment;
- Certificate of Secretary (signature authority for Project Principal - Philip Ashcroft)

Company Confidential - Trada Secref and Proprietary Information — Veolia Wafer @ VEOLIA
WAlER




VEOLYA WATER WEST OPERATING SERVICES, INC,

SECRETARY'S CERTIFICATE

The uudemigned Amy B, Santiago, does licieby certify that she is Assistant Semetaly of
Veolia Water West Operating Seryices, Inc., g corporation duly or ‘sanized and existing under and
by virtue of the General Coxjpolatlon Law of the ‘State of Delaware (thie “Corporation”); and that
Philip Ashcroft, President, is, it such capacity, duly authorized on behalf of and in the name of
the Corporation to negotiate and execute coniracts and make related commitments with regard to

the following pioject:
Water & Wastéwater Systems Operatlons
RFP No. 10-01

Requested by The Town of D:scovery Bay Community Services District
Discovery Bay, Galifornia

IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, I have hereunfo set my hand and affixed the seal of the
Corporation this 25th day of October, 2010,

C%?ﬁz(\' L fo?“ J

AmyE, Sa E o, Assistant Seciftary
pijeeo ]

SEAL




